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AS FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ON MARCH 18, 1998

REGISTRATION NO. 333-
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

--------------

FORM S-1
REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

--------------

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
------------------

<TABLE>
<S>                              <C>                            <C>

MINNESOTA                          7372                  45-0374871
(State or other jurisdiction    (Primary Standard Industrial   (I.R.S. Employer

of                 Classification Code Number)     Identification
incorporation or organization)                                      Number)
</TABLE>

1701 S.W. 38TH STREET
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58103

(701) 281-0550

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of
registrant's principal executive offices)

DOUGLAS J. BURGUM
GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

1701 S.W. 38TH STREET
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58103

(701) 281-0550

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code,
of agent for service)

------------------

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

COPIES TO:
<S>                                       <C>                                       <C>

DOUGLAS R. HERMAN                           JAY L. SWANSON                            MARK G. BORDEN
GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.                   DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP                        JEFFREY A. STEIN

1701 S.W. 38TH STREET                     PILLSBURY CENTER SOUTH                      HALE AND DORR LLP
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58103                   220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET                       60 STATE STREET

(701) 281-0550                  MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55402-1498            BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109
(612) 340-2600                            (617) 526-6000

</TABLE>

--------------

APPROXIMATE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROPOSED SALE TO THE PUBLIC:
As soon as practicable after the effective date of this Registration Statement.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on
a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of
1933, check the following box: /X/

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering
pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box
and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier
effective registration statement for the same offering: / /

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c)
under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earliest effective registration statement
for the same offering: / /

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d)
under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earliest effective registration statement
for the same offering: / /

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434,
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please check the following box: / /

------------------

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

PROPOSED MAXIMUM
PROPOSED AMOUNT          OFFERING PRICE PER

TITLE OF EACH CLASS OF SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED          TO BE REGISTERED              SHARE(1)
<S>                                                         <C>                       <C>
Common Stock, $.01 par value..............................       500,000 shares                $29.75

<CAPTION>
PROPOSED MAXIMUM

AGGREGATE                 AMOUNT OF

TITLE OF EACH CLASS OF SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED         OFFERING PRICE(1)          REGISTRATION FEE

<S>                                                         <C>                       <C>
Common Stock, $.01 par value..............................        $14,875,000                  $4,389

</TABLE>

(1) Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(c) based on the average of the high
and low sale prices of the Common Stock as reported on the Nasdaq National
Market on March 13, 1998.

------------------

THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON SUCH DATE OR
DATES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE REGISTRANT SHALL
FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICH SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION
STATEMENT SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8(a) OF
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE ON SUCH DATE AS THE COMMISSION, ACTING PURSUANT TO SAID SECTION 8(a),
MAY DETERMINE.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Registration Statement covers the registration of 500,000 shares of
Common Stock, $.01 par value per share (the "Common Stock"), of Great Plains
Software, Inc. (the "Company") for sale by certain selling shareholders in the
offering referred to below. This Registration Statement also covers the
registration of an indeterminate number of shares of Common Stock for resale by
Goldman, Sachs & Co. in connection with market-making transactions. The complete
Prospectus relating to the offering of 500,000 shares (the "Offering
Prospectus") follows immediately after this Explanatory Note. Following the
Offering Prospectus are certain pages of the Prospectus relating solely to such
market-making transactions (together with the remainder of the Prospectus as
modified as indicated below, the "Market-making Prospectus"), including
alternate front and back cover pages and an alternative section entitled "Plan
of Distribution." The Market-making Prospectus will not include the
stabilization legend, which will be deleted from page 2, the information in the
Prospectus Summary under the heading "The Offering," or the section of the
Offering Prospectus entitled "Plan of Distribution." All other sections of the
Offering Prospectus are to be used in the Market-making Prospectus.

Information contained herein is subject to completion or amendment. A
registration statement relating to these securities has been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. These securities may not be sold nor may
offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the registration statement becomes
effective. This prospectus shall not constitute an offer to sell or the
solicitation of an offer to buy nor shall there be any sale of these securities
in any State in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior
to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such State.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MARCH 18, 1998

500,000 SHARES

[LOGO]

COMMON STOCK
(PAR VALUE $.01 PER SHARE)

--------------

All of the 500,000 shares of Common Stock offered hereby are being sold by
the Selling Shareholders named herein. The Company will not receive any of the
proceeds from the sale of the Common Stock by the Selling Shareholders. See
"Principal and Selling Shareholders."
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SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 5 FOR CERTAIN CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT
TO AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMMON STOCK.

The Common Stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol
"GPSI." On March 16, 1998, the last reported sale price of the Common Stock on
the Nasdaq National Market was $31.00 per share. See "Market for the Company's
Common Stock and Market Prices."

--------------

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION NOR HAS THE

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS

PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A
CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

----------------

The shares covered by this Prospectus may be sold from time to time by the
Selling Shareholders, or by their pledgees, donees, transferees or other
successors in interest, in the over-the-counter market, through the writing of
options on the shares, in ordinary brokerage transactions, in negotiated
transactions, or otherwise, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale or
at negotiated prices, including through Goldman, Sachs & Co. See "Plan of
Distribution."

GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO.

---------

The date of this Prospectus is         , 1998.

CERTAIN PERSONS PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING MAY ENGAGE IN TRANSACTIONS
THAT STABILIZE, MAINTAIN OR OTHERWISE AFFECT THE PRICE OF THE COMMON STOCK OF
THE COMPANY, INCLUDING OVER-ALLOTMENT, STABILIZING AND SHORT-COVERING
TRANSACTIONS IN SUCH SECURITIES, AND THE IMPOSITION OF A PENALTY BID, IN
CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THESE ACTIVITIES, SEE "PLAN
OF DISTRIBUTION."

--------------

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
"Commission") a Registration Statement, as amended (the "Registration
Statement"), on Form S-1 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
"Securities Act"), with respect to the shares of Common Stock offered hereby. As
permitted by the rules and regulations of the Commission, this Prospectus omits
certain information contained in the Registration Statement. For further
information with respect to the Company and the Common Stock offered hereby,
reference is hereby made to the Registration Statement and to the exhibits and
schedules filed therewith. Statements contained in this Prospectus as to the
contents of any agreement or other document filed as an exhibit to the
Registration Statement are not necessarily complete, and in each instance
reference is made to the copy of such agreement filed as an exhibit to the
Registration Statement, each such statement being qualified in all respects by
such reference. The Company is subject to the informational requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and in accordance therewith files
reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission. A
copy of the Registration Statement, including exhibits and schedules thereto,
and reports, proxy statements and other information filed by the Company with
the Commission, may be inspected by anyone without charge at the Commission's
principal office in Washington, D.C. and copies of such material may be obtained
from the Public Reference Section of the Commission, 450 Fifth Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the Commission's regional offices located at
Northwestern Atrium Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago,
Illinois 60661 and at 7 World Trade Center, New York, New York 10048, upon
payment of certain fees prescribed by the Commission. The Commission also
maintains a World Wide Web site which provides online access to reports, proxy
and information statements and other information regarding registrants that file
electronically with the Commission at the address http://www.sec.gov.

--------------

The Company distributes to its shareholders annual reports containing
financial statements audited by its independent accountants and makes available
copies of quarterly reports for the first three quarters of each fiscal year
containing unaudited financial statements.

--------------

Great Plains Software-Registered Trademark-, Dynamics
C/S+-Registered Trademark-, Great Plains Dynamics-Registered Trademark- and
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Dexterity-Registered Trademark- are registered trademarks of the Company in the
United States and other countries. Great Plains Accounting, the Company's
sun/wheat logo, DynamicTools, Dynamics Continuum, Stampede, the trademarks for
the Company's Internet applications and various other word and logo marks are
trademarks of the Company and are the subject of pending trademark and service
mark applications in the United States and other countries. This Prospectus also
includes names, trademarks, service marks and registered trademarks and service
marks of companies other than the Company.

2

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

THE FOLLOWING SUMMARY IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE MORE DETAILED
INFORMATION AND THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE NOTES THERETO
APPEARING ELSEWHERE IN THIS PROSPECTUS. INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE
INFORMATION SET FORTH UNDER THE HEADING "RISK FACTORS."

THE COMPANY

Great Plains Software, Inc. (the "Company") is a leading provider of
Microsoft Windows NT client/ server financial management software for mid-sized
businesses. The Company's award-winning products and services automate essential
business functions and enhance the strategic value of financial information. The
Company's products and services are sold and implemented exclusively by its
extensive network of independent sales and support organizations throughout the
United States, Canada and select international markets.

The Company's client/server product lines, Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics,
consist of a suite of financial and distribution applications, such as general
ledger, accounts receivable, accounts payable, payroll and sales order and
purchase order processing, and a suite of development and customization tools.
In addition, the Dynamics CS+ product line includes a suite of field service
applications. The Company's client/server products are designed to meet the
broad spectrum of financial management needs of the middle market or midmarket
(the "Midmarket"), which generally consists of mid-sized businesses with $1
million to $250 million in revenues and 10 to 2,500 employees.

In order to meet the needs of the Midmarket, the Company designs, develops,
markets, sells and supports client/server products that are cost-effective,
scalable and easy to implement, customize and use. The Company's client/server
products are optimized for Microsoft technologies, most notably Windows NT,
Windows 95 and SQL Server, which are increasingly becoming the standard in the
Midmarket. Moreover, by utilizing emerging Internet and electronic commerce
technologies, the Company's financial management systems facilitate the ability
of customers to conduct business over the Internet.

The Company has made a significant investment in building an experienced,
knowledgeable and highly motivated domestic and international service network,
which consists of value added resellers (VARs), systems integrators, Big Six and
other accounting firms, independent software vendors (ISVs) and specialized
software consultants (together, the "Partners"). Through its Partner network,
the Company provides customers with trained and knowledgeable software
professionals who are available locally to implement its systems as well as
provide ongoing service and support. Most of the Partners customize the
Company's systems to fit individual business needs, and some Partners develop
software applications that integrate with and extend the functionality of the
Company's products to meet the requirements of specific industries.

The Company believes that prompt and effective service and technical support
are essential elements of a complete financial management software solution and
dedicates significant resources to delivering timely, reliable and
cost-effective service to its customers and Partners. The Company has received
numerous industry awards for its customer and Partner service.

The Company was founded in 1981 and was incorporated as a Minnesota
corporation in 1983. The Company's offices are located at 1701 S.W. 38th Street,
Fargo, North Dakota 58103, and its telephone number is (701) 281-0550.
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THE OFFERING

<TABLE>
<S>                                                  <C>
Common Stock offered by the Selling Stockholders...  500,000 shares

Common Stock to be outstanding after the             13,704,889 shares(1)
offering.........................................

Nasdaq National Market symbol......................  "GPSI"
</TABLE>

--------------
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(1) Based on the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding on March 16, 1998.
Excludes (a) 966,941 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of stock
options outstanding as of March 16, 1998, with a weighted average exercise
price of $10.34 per share, of which options to purchase 198,718 shares were
then exercisable and (b) 1,227,471 shares reserved for issuance under the
Company's 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and
Outside Directors' Stock Option Plan. See "Capitalization,"
"Management--Director Compensation" and "--Benefit Plans" and "Description
of Capital Stock."

SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NINE MONTHS ENDED
YEAR ENDED MAY 31,                         --------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------  FEBRUARY 28,  FEBRUARY 28,
1993         1994         1995         1996          1997          1997          1998

-----------  -----------  -----------  -----------  ------------  ------------  ------------
<S>                              <C>          <C>          <C>          <C>          <C>           <C>           <C>
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Total revenues.................  $    28,870  $    29,114  $    37,897  $    42,271  $     57,120   $   39,453    $   59,426
Operating income (loss)........        1,329       (9,976)         629        3,262         5,293        2,910         7,404
Income tax provision

(benefit)(1).................          102          (27)          45       (4,099)        2,207        1,220         4,035
Net income (loss)(1)...........          921      (10,330)         124        7,461         3,644        1,995         6,050
Basic net income per

share(2)(3)..................  $       .14  $     (1.52)          --  $       .58  $      (1.78)  $      .12    $      .46
Shares used in computing basic

net income per share(2)......    6,687,870    6,776,906    7,158,950    7,352,820     7,629,460    7,489,826    13,269,032
Diluted net income per

share(2).....................  $       .13  $     (1.52) $       .01  $       .76  $        .36   $      .20    $      .43
Shares used in computing

diluted net income per
share(2).....................    6,890,578    6,776,906    9,164,980    9,764,924    10,003,349    9,847,658    13,963,303

</TABLE>

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

FEBRUARY 28, 1998
-------------------

<S>                                                                                               <C>
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Cash, cash equivalents and investments..........................................................       $  71,822
Working capital.................................................................................          61,518
Total assets....................................................................................          96,638
Deferred revenues...............................................................................          13,162
Total stockholders' equity......................................................................          71,171
</TABLE>

------------------

(1) Net income for the year ended May 31, 1996 includes an income tax benefit of
$4.1 million related to the reversal of a valuation allowance. The reversal
reflects the recognition of net operating loss carryforwards and other
deferred tax assets and was a result of management's analysis of the
Company's current levels of earnings and future outlook, which increased the
likelihood of the Company realizing its deferred tax assets. For subsequent
periods, the Company has provided for income taxes utilizing federal and
state statutory income tax rates. See Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(2) For an explanation of the determination of the number of shares used in
computing net income per share, see Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(3) For the fiscal years ending May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 and for the nine
months ended February 28, 1997, basic net income per share is lower than the
diluted net income per share due to the fact that net income available to
common stockholders for the basic calculation is reduced by the increase in
carrying value of the mandatorily redeemable preferred stock. Such increase
in carrying value has a greater impact on the basic calculation than does
the inclusion of the preferred shares in the diluted calculation. The
mandatorily redeemable preferred stock was converted into shares of Common
Stock in June 1997 in connection with the initial public offering.
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RISK FACTORS

IN ADDITION TO THE OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS, THE
FOLLOWING RISK FACTORS SHOULD BE CAREFULLY CONSIDERED IN EVALUATING THE COMPANY
AND ITS BUSINESS BEFORE PURCHASING THE COMMON STOCK OFFERED BY THIS PROSPECTUS.
THIS PROSPECTUS CONTAINS CERTAIN "FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS" WITHIN THE MEANING
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OF SECTION 27A OF THE SECURITIES ACT WHICH REPRESENT THE COMPANY'S EXPECTATIONS
OR BELIEFS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STATEMENTS CONCERNING THE COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CONDITION. FOR THIS PURPOSE, ANY
STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS THAT ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF HISTORICAL
FACT MAY BE DEEMED TO BE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS BY THEIR
NATURE INVOLVE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, CERTAIN OF WHICH ARE BEYOND THE
COMPANY'S CONTROL, AND ACTUAL RESULTS MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY DEPENDING ON A
VARIETY OF IMPORTANT FACTORS, INCLUDING THOSE DESCRIBED IN THIS "RISK FACTORS"
SECTION.

POTENTIAL FLUCTUATIONS IN QUARTERLY RESULTS; SEASONALITY

The Company's quarterly revenue and operating results have varied in the
past, and are likely to vary in the future. The Company generally operates with
little backlog, and most of its revenues in each quarter result from orders
booked in that quarter. The Company establishes its expenditure levels based on
its expectations as to future revenue, and, if revenue levels are below
expectations, expenses could be disproportionately high. As a result, a drop in
near term demand could significantly affect both revenue and profits in any
quarter. In the future, the Company's operating results may fluctuate for this
reason or as a result of a number of other factors, including increased
expenses, timing of product releases, increased competition, variations in the
mix of sales, announcements of new products by the Company or its competitors
and capital spending patterns of the Company's customers. As a result, there can
be no assurance the Company will be able to maintain profitability on an annual
or quarterly basis.

The Company's business has experienced and may continue to experience
seasonality. In recent years, the Company has recognized a greater percentage of
its revenue and operating income in its fourth fiscal quarter than in any of the
first three fiscal quarters due to a number of factors, including the timing of
product releases and the Company's sales incentive programs. Moreover, due to
fiscal year-end sales incentive programs, the Company has historically
recognized less revenue and operating income in its first fiscal quarter than in
the other quarters.

Because of these factors, the Company believes that period-to-period
comparisons of its results of operations are not necessarily meaningful and
should not be relied upon as indications of future performance. Furthermore, it
is possible that in some future quarters the Company's operating results will
fall below the expectations of the Company, market analysts and investors. In
such event, the price of the Company's Common Stock would likely be materially
and adversely affected.

DEPENDENCE ON NEW PRODUCTS; RAPID TECHNOLOGICAL CHANGE; PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT RISK

The market for the Company's products is characterized by rapid
technological advances and evolving industry standards and can be significantly
affected by new product introductions, changing customer requirements and market
activities of industry participants. The life cycles of the Company's products
are difficult to estimate, and the Company's position in the current market
could be undermined by rapid product advances. The Company's future success will
depend upon its ability to continue to improve existing products and to develop
and introduce products with new or enhanced capabilities that address the
increasingly sophisticated needs of its customers and keep pace with
technological and competitive developments. Among other things, the emergence of
the Internet as an alternative computing platform and distribution medium may
adversely affect the demand for client/ server products and alter current
software utilization, distribution and pricing patterns. There can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to successfully develop and market new
or enhanced products or respond effectively to technological changes or new
product announcements by others. Further, the

5

Company may face challenges with customers who are slower to adopt new
technologies or otherwise commit resources to convert to a client/server
solution. Any failure by the Company to anticipate or respond adequately to
technological developments and customer requirements, or any significant delays
in product development or introduction, could result in a loss of
competitiveness and revenue.

Delays in the release of new and upgraded versions of the Company's software
products could have a significantly negative impact on the Company's sales and
results of operations. Because of the complexities inherent in developing
software products as sophisticated as those sold by the Company and the lengthy
testing periods associated with such products, no assurance can be given that
future product introductions by the Company will not be delayed. In addition,
complex software programs may contain undetected errors or bugs when they are
first introduced or as new versions are released. There can be no assurance that
errors will not be found in the Company's existing or future products, with the
possible result of delays in or loss of market acceptance of these products,
diversion of the Company's resources, injury to the Company's reputation and
increased service and warranty expenses.
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RELIANCE ON MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY

The Company's software products are designed for Microsoft technologies,
including Windows NT, Windows 95 and SQL Server. In addition, the Company's
products utilize other Microsoft technologies, including Internet Information
Server, FrontPage, Visual Basic, Visual Basic for Applications and Site Server.
Although the Company believes that Microsoft technologies are and will be widely
utilized by Midmarket businesses, no assurance can be given that these
businesses will actually adopt such technologies as anticipated or will not in
the future migrate to other computing technologies that the Company does not
support. Moreover, the Company's strategy will require that the Company's
products and technology be compatible with new developments in Microsoft's
technology.

RELIANCE ON THIRD-PARTY SUPPLIERS

The Company's products utilize certain software licensed to it by
third-party software developers. Although the Company believes that there are
alternatives for these products, any significant interruption in the supply of
such third-party software could have a material adverse impact on the Company's
sales unless and until the Company can replace the functionality provided by
these products. In addition, the Company is to a certain extent dependent upon
such third parties' abilities to enhance their current products, to develop new
products on a timely and cost-effective basis and to respond to emerging
industry standards and other technological changes. There can be no assurance
that the Company would be able to replace the functionality provided by the
third party software currently offered in conjunction with the Company's
products in the event that such software becomes obsolete or incompatible with
future versions of the Company's products or is otherwise not adequately
maintained or updated. The absence of or any significant delay in the
replacement of that functionality could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's business, results of operations and financial condition.

DECLINE IN SALES OF DOS- AND MACINTOSH-BASED PRODUCTS

The Company has shifted its focus from a product based on DOS, Macintosh and
local area network (LAN) technologies, Great Plains Accounting, to products
based on Windows, Windows NT and client/ server technologies. As a result of
this shift and the decrease in general market demand for DOS- and
Macintosh-based products, the Company's revenues from its Great Plains
Accounting product have declined in several recent periods and are expected to
decline for the foreseeable future. There can be no assurance that the decline
in revenues from sales of Great Plains Accounting will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and financial
condition. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations."
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RELIANCE UPON PARTNER DISTRIBUTION CHANNEL; RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH EXPANDING
DISTRIBUTION

The Company relies exclusively upon its Partner network to provide marketing
and sales opportunities. There can be no assurance that the Company's Partners
will aggressively market the Company's products or will maintain their
relationships with the Company. The failure of the Company to maintain its
existing Partner relationships, or to establish new Partner relationships in the
future, because of a divergence of interests, or for any other reason, could
have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations
and financial condition.

The Company's ability to achieve significant revenue growth in the future
will depend in large part on adding new Partners and leveraging its
relationships with existing Partners. In addition, an integral part of the
Company's strategy is to add distributors internationally, who in turn recruit
Partners in their territory. The Company typically grants exclusive distribution
rights to its international Partners. The Company is currently investing, and
intends to continue to invest, significant resources to develop these channels.
There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to leverage
relationships with existing Partners and add new Partners and distributors to
market the Company's products effectively. The inability to do so could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and
financial condition.

COMPETITION

The market for the Company's products is highly competitive and rapidly
changing. The Company's primary market consists of businesses in the Midmarket.
The Company's current and prospective competitors offer a variety of solutions
for this market. The Company experiences significant competition and expects
substantial additional competition from established and emerging software
companies that offer products similar to the Company's products and target the
same customers as the Company. The Company believes it competes on the basis of
(i) product features, functionality, performance and price, (ii) the capacity
and capabilities of Partners, (iii) the quality of customer and Partner service
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and technical support, (iv) sales and marketing efforts, (v) new product and
technology introductions, and (vi) company image and stability.

In North America, the Company faces a number of competitors in the
Midmarket. Outside North America, the Company also faces competition from a
number of competitors, several of which have significant shares in their home
markets. In addition, the Company competes for Midmarket business with companies
primarily targeting the Enterprise Market; several of these competitors, which
principally sell UNIX-based systems, offer or have announced their intention to
deliver Windows NT solutions. The Company's products also face competition from
providers of industry-specific applications as well as indirect competition from
in-house, custom-developed financial management applications.

Certain of the Company's competitors have substantially greater financial,
marketing or technical resources than the Company. There can be no assurance
that other companies have not developed or marketed or will not develop or
market products that are superior to those of the Company, that are offered at
substantially lower prices than those of the Company, or that have or will
achieve greater market acceptance than those of the Company. In addition, there
can be no assurance that alternative methods of delivering financial management
systems will not provide increased competition.

DEPENDENCE ON KEY PERSONNEL

The Company's future success depends to a significant extent on the
Company's executive officers and certain technical, managerial, sales and
marketing personnel. The loss of the services of any of these individuals or
group of individuals could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, results of operations and financial condition.

Competition for qualified personnel in the software industry is intense. The
future success of the Company will depend in large part on its ability to
attract and retain qualified management and technical
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employees, and there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do so.
The Company believes that the continued employment of a number of key management
and technical personnel is important to the Company's future success. The
Company has from time to time experienced difficulty in locating and retaining
candidates with appropriate qualifications.

MANAGEMENT OF GROWTH

The Company's growth has resulted in an increase in responsibilities placed
upon the Company's management and has placed added pressures on the Company's
operating and other systems. To manage its growth effectively, the Company will
be required to continue to implement additional systems and controls, and to
expand, train and manage its employee base. There can be no assurance that the
management skills and systems currently in place will be adequate if the Company
continues to grow, or that the Company will be able to implement additional
systems successfully and in a timely manner as required. In addition, the
Company from time to time may seek acquisitions of businesses, products and
technologies that are complementary to those of the Company, or that allow the
Company to enter new markets. Any such acquisition would place additional
strains upon the Company's management resources. See "Business--Employees" and
"Management--Executive Officers and Directors."

DEPENDENCE ON INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS; RISK OF INFRINGEMENT

The Company relies on a combination of trade secret, copyright and trademark
laws, nondisclosure agreements and other contractual provisions and technical
measures to protect its intellectual property rights. There can be no assurance
that these protections will be adequate to prevent the Company's competitors
from copying or reverse-engineering the Company's products, or that the
Company's competitors will not independently develop technologies that are
substantially equivalent or superior to the Company's technology. The Company
makes source code available to certain of its Partners and customers. This
availability may increase the likelihood of misappropriation or other misuse of
the Company's intellectual property. The Company has no patents, and existing
copyright laws afford only limited protection for the Company's intellectual
property rights and will not protect such rights in the event competitors
independently develop products similar to those of the Company. While the
Company licenses its Dynamics C/S+ product under signed licenses, the Company
licenses its Dynamics and Great Plains Accounting products primarily under
"shrink wrap" licenses that are not signed by its licensees. These shrink wrap
licenses may be unenforceable under the laws of certain jurisdictions. In
addition, the laws of certain countries in which the Company's products are or
may be licensed do not protect the Company's products and intellectual property
rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States.

Although the Company has never been the subject of a material intellectual
property dispute, there can be no assurance that a third party will not assert
that the Company's technology violates its intellectual property rights in the
future. As the number of software products in the Company's target market
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increases and the functionality of these products further overlap, the Company
believes that software developers may become increasingly subject to
infringement claims. Any such claims, whether with or without merit, can be time
consuming and expensive to defend. There can be no assurance that third parties
will not assert infringement claims against the Company in the future with
respect to its current or future products or that any such assertion will not
require the Company to enter into royalty arrangements or litigation that could
be costly to the Company.

INTERNATIONAL SALES AND OPERATIONS

The Company sells its products in select international markets in addition
to the United States and Canada and the Company has recently entered into
distribution arrangements in Western and Eastern Europe, the Middle East and
Latin America. In addition, the Company has international subsidiaries in the
United Kingdom, Australia, Singapore and South Africa. As a result of the
royalty structure for the
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Company's international Partner network, the Company's gross margin on
international sales is generally less than its gross margin on domestic sales.
The Company's international business may be affected by such factors as local
economic and market conditions, political and economic instability, greater
difficulty in administering operations, difficulties in enforcing intellectual
property and contractual rights, difficulties in tailoring the Company's
software products to fit local accounting principles, rules, regulations,
language, tax codes and customs, fluctuations in currency exchange rates and the
need for compliance with a wide variety of foreign and United States export
regulations. There can be no assurance that one or more of these factors will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company's international operations
and, consequently, the Company's business, results of operations and financial
condition.

PRODUCT LIABILITY

The Company's license agreements with its customers typically contain
provisions designed to limit the Company's exposure to potential product
liability claims. It is possible, however, that the limitation of liability
provisions contained in the Company's license agreements may not be effective
under the laws of certain jurisdictions. The sale and support of products by the
Company and its Partners may entail the risk of such claims, and there can be no
assurance that the Company will not be subject to such claims in the future.
Furthermore, some of the Company's licenses with customers are governed by laws
of jurisdictions other than the United States, and there can be no assurance
that purported limitations on liability in these licenses would be enforced were
foreign law to govern. A product liability claim brought against the Company
could have a material adverse effect upon the Company's business, results of
operations and financial condition.

POSSIBLE VOLATILITY OF STOCK PRICE

The trading prices of the Company's Common Stock could be subject to wide
fluctuations in response to quarter-to-quarter variations in the Company's
operating results, developments or disputes concerning intellectual property
rights, technological innovations or new products, governmental regulatory
action, general conditions in the accounting and financial management software
industry, increased price competition, changes in earnings estimates by analysts
or other events or factors, and stock market conditions, many of which are
beyond the Company's control. In addition, the stock market has experienced
extreme price and volume fluctuations, which have particularly affected the
market prices of many computer software companies and which have often been
unrelated to the operating performance of such companies.

SIGNIFICANT SHAREHOLDERS; ANTI-TAKEOVER CONSIDERATIONS

The Company's directors and executive officers beneficially own in the
aggregate approximately 38.7% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock. In
addition, certain of the Company's other principal shareholders (who are
affiliated with or represented by certain of the Company's directors and
executive officers) beneficially own in the aggregate approximately 13.1% of the
Company's outstanding Common Stock. See "Principal and Selling Shareholders." If
these shareholders vote together as a group, they will be able to substantially
influence the business and affairs of the Company, including the election of
individuals to the Company's Board of Directors, and to otherwise affect the
outcome of certain actions that require shareholder approval, including the
adoption of amendments to the Company's Articles of Incorporation, and certain
mergers, sales of assets and other business acquisitions or dispositions.

The Company has an authorized class of 30,000,000 shares of undesignated
preferred stock, par value $.01 per share, which may be issued by the Company's
Board of Directors on such terms, and with such rights, preferences and
designations, as the Company's Board of Directors may determine. In addition,
the Company's Bylaws provide for a Board of Directors elected to staggered terms
and
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establish specific procedures for calling meetings of shareholders and
appointing and removing members of the Board of Directors. The Company is
subject to certain provisions of the Minnesota Business Corporation Act which
restrict certain business combinations. Some or all of the foregoing factors and
other provisions of the Company's Bylaws could have the effect of discouraging
certain attempts to acquire the Company and, as a result, could deprive the
Company's shareholders of opportunities to sell their shares of Common Stock at
prices higher than prevailing market prices. See "Description of Capital
Stock--Preferred Stock" and "--Provisions of the Company's Restated Articles and
Bylaws and the Minnesota Business Corporation Act."

NO DIVIDENDS

The Company has never paid or declared a dividend on its capital stock and
does not anticipate doing so for the foreseeable future. See "Dividend Policy."

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares offered
pursuant to this Prospectus.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its capital
stock and does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable
future. The Company currently intends to retain future earnings to fund the
development and growth of its business.

MARKET FOR THE COMPANY'S COMMON STOCK AND MARKET PRICES

The Company's Common Stock began trading on the Nasdaq National Market under
the symbol "GPSI" on June 20, 1997. Prior to such date, there was no established
public trading market for the Company's Common Stock. The following table sets
forth the high and low sale prices of the Company's Common Stock for the periods
indicated as quoted on the Nasdaq National Market.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
PERIOD                                                                     HIGH        LOW
-----------------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                      <C>        <C>
Fiscal 1998

First quarter (commencing June 20, 1997).............................  $  35.500  $  23.750
Second Quarter.......................................................  $  30.250  $  21.500
Third Quarter........................................................  $  34.000  $  20.375
Fourth Quarter (through March 16, 1998)..............................  $  33.375  $  29.500

</TABLE>

On March 16, 1998, the high and low sale prices per share of the Company's
Common Stock as quoted on the Nasdaq National Market were $31.875 and $30.25. As
of March 16, 1998, there were approximately 228 holders of record of the
Company's Common Stock, representing approximately 2,300 shareholder accounts.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction
with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" and the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Notes thereto
included elsewhere in this Prospectus. The selected consolidated statement of
operations data set forth below for the years ended May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997
and the consolidated balance sheet data at May 31, 1996 and 1997 are derived
from, and are qualified by reference to, the audited financial statements
included elsewhere in this Prospectus and should be read in conjunction with
those consolidated financial statements and notes thereto. The selected
consolidated statement of operations data presented below for the years ended
May 31, 1993 and 1994 and the consolidated balance sheet data at May 31, 1993,
1994 and 1995 are derived from audited financial statements not included
elsewhere in this Prospectus. The selected consolidated financial data as of and
for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 and 1998 has been derived from
unaudited financial statements of the Company which, in the opinion of
management, include all adjustments, consisting solely of normal recurring
adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial information set
forth therein. The results for the nine months ended February 28, 1998 are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year or for
any future period.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NINE MONTHS ENDED
YEAR ENDED MAY 31,                       --------------------------
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-----------------------------------------------------------  FEBRUARY 28,  FEBRUARY 28,
1993        1994        1995        1996        1997          1997          1998

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

<S>                           <C>         <C>         <C>         <C>         <C>          <C>           <C>
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

OPERATIONS DATA:
Revenues:

License...................  $   20,790  $   19,165  $   25,050  $   27,078  $    35,919   $   24,357    $   36,433
Service...................       8,080       9,949      12,847      15,193       21,201       15,096        22,993

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Total revenues............      28,870      29,114      37,897      42,271       57,120       39,453        59,426

Cost of revenues:
License...................       3,101       4,997       4,439       4,913        6,362        4,552         7,855
Service...................       3,868       5,479       5,622       5,980        8,260        5,699         7,483

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Total cost of revenues....       6,969      10,476      10,061      10,893       14,622       10,251        15,338

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Gross profit............      21,901      18,638      27,836      31,378       42,498       29,202        44,088

Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing.......      11,582      14,331      14,013      14,477       21,935       15,416        22,325
Research and development..       6,021      10,676       9,308       8,876        9,678        6,903         8,718
General and

administrative..........       2,969       3,607       3,886       4,763        5,592        3,973         5,641
----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------

Total operating
expenses..............      20,572      28,614      27,207      28,116       37,205       26,292        36,684

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Operating income (loss).....       1,329      (9,976)        629       3,262        5,293        2,910         7,404
Total other income

(expenses)................        (306)       (381)       (260)        100          558          305         2,681
----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------

Income (loss) before
income taxes..........       1,023     (10,357)        369       3,362        5,851        3,215        10,085

Income tax provision
(benefit)(1)..............         102         (27)         45      (4,099)       2,207        1,220         4,035

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Income (loss) before

cumulative effect of
change in accounting
principle.............         921     (10,330)        324       7,461        3,644        1,995         6,050

Cumulative effect of a
change in accounting
principle.................          --          --        (200)         --           --           --            --

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
Net income (loss).......  $      921  $  (10,330) $      124  $    7,461  $     3,644   $    1,995    $    6,050

----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------
----------  ----------  ----------  ----------  -----------  ------------  ------------

Basic net income per
share(2)(3)...............  $      .14  $    (1.52)         --  $      .58  $     (1.78)  $      .12    $      .46

Shares used in computing
basic net income per
share(2)..................   6,687,870   6,776,906   7,158,950   7,352,820    7,629,460    7,489,826    13,269,032

Diluted net income per
share(2)..................  $      .13  $    (1.52) $      .01  $      .76  $       .36   $      .20    $      .43

Shares used in computing
diluted net income per
share(2)..................   6,890,578   6,776,906   9,164,980   9,764,924   10,003,349    9,847,658    13,963,303

</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,                  FEBRUARY 28,
--------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------
1993       1994       1995       1996       1997         1998

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  -------------
(IN THOUSANDS)

<S>                                                           <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Assets:

Cash, cash equivalents and investments....................  $   1,351  $     119  $   2,892  $   8,256  $  16,243    $  71,822
Total assets..............................................     13,407      8,845     15,327     24,361     33,214       96,638

Working capital.............................................     (5,096)   (15,400)    (4,992)     1,012      6,658       61,518
Liabilities and stockholders' equity:

Deferred revenues.........................................      4,952      6,897      8,027      9,018     10,448       13,162
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, less current

portion.................................................        984      1,281        750         20         --           --
Mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock........         --         --      8,300     11,502     28,698           --
Total stockholders' equity................................     (1,011)   (11,303)    (9,066)    (4,812)   (16,277)      71,171

</TABLE>
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(1) Net income for the year ended May 31, 1996 includes an income tax benefit of
$4.1 million related to the reversal of a valuation allowance. The reversal
reflects the recognition of net operating loss carryforwards and other
deferred tax assets and was a result of management's analysis of the
Company's current levels of earnings and future outlook, which increased the
likelihood of the Company realizing its deferred tax assets. For subsequent
periods, the Company has provided for income taxes utilizing federal and
state statutory income tax rates. See Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(2) For an explanation of the determination of the number of shares used in
computing net income per share, see Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(3) For the fiscal years ending May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 and for the nine
months ended February 28, 1997, basic net income per share is lower than the
diluted net income per share due to the fact that net income available to
common stockholders for the basic calculation is reduced by the increase in
carrying value of the mandatorily redeemable preferred stock. Such increase
in carrying value has a greater impact on the basic calculation than does
the inclusion of the preferred shares in the diluted calculation. The
mandatorily redeemable preferred stock was converted into shares of Common
Stock in June 1997 in connection with the initial public offering.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion of the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company should be read in conjunction with the Company's
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto, and the other financial
information included elsewhere in this Prospectus.

OVERVIEW

The Company is a leading provider of Microsoft Windows NT client/server
financial management software for mid-sized businesses. The Company's
award-winning products and services automate essential business functions and
enhance the strategic value of financial information. The Company's products and
services are sold and implemented exclusively by its extensive network of
Partners throughout the United States, Canada and select international markets.

In 1982, the Company began selling Great Plains Accounting (the "heritage
product"), which is currently a DOS- and Macintosh-based financial management
software system for local area network (LAN) personal computers. In anticipation
of the general market shift to Windows and client/server technologies, the
Company began developing client/server financial management software systems,
and in February 1993, released Dynamics. Dynamics is the Company's client/server
product for the Midmarket businesses that need a Windows client/server system
that is flexible and cost-effective, but does not require information technology
(IT) personnel dedicated to database administration. In July 1994, the Company
released Dynamics C/S+, a Windows client/server system for Midmarket businesses
that have high volume processing requirements, complex financial management
needs and formal IT departments.

The Company made significant investments in research and development in the
early 1990s to launch its Windows client/server products. In addition, the
Company has made a significant investment in building an experienced and
knowledgeable Partner distribution network to market, implement, support and
service its Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics products (together, the "client/server
products"). Since the release of the client/server products, the Company's
principal source of revenues has shifted from the heritage product to the
client/server products. Client/server products accounted for 40.2%, 61.4% and
77.4% of the Company's total revenues for fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997,
respectively, and 86.6% for the nine months ended February 28, 1998.

The Company's revenues are derived from two principal sources: software
license fees ("license fees") and fees for maintenance, technical support,
training and consulting services (collectively, "service fees"). The Company
recognizes revenue in accordance with Statement of Position 91-1, Software
Revenue Recognition. See Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
License fee revenues are generally recognized upon shipment of the related
software product. Fees for the Company's maintenance and support plans are
recorded as deferred revenue when billed to the customer and recognized ratably
over the term of the maintenance and support agreement, which is typically one
year. Fees for the Company's training and consulting services are recognized at
the time the services are performed.

The Company's client/server customers are required to purchase a one-year
maintenance plan at the time the product is acquired. A majority of the
client/server customers renew the maintenance plan after the initial term. Under
the maintenance plan, the Company provides client/server customers with product
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upgrades in addition to online assistance and information. The Company's
heritage product customers, on the other hand, are not required to purchase a
maintenance plan at the time the product is acquired. In addition, the optional
heritage product maintenance plan does not include significant product upgrades.
The Company has historically released significant upgrades of its heritage
product approximately every two years. Prior to fiscal 1996, when heritage
product revenues represented the principal source of the Company's revenues, the
release of a significant upgrade of the heritage product
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had a positive impact on revenues in the quarters following release. As a result
of the shift to client/server products as the Company's principal source of
revenues, the Company expects to experience less fluctuation in total revenues
in the event significant upgrades of its heritage product are released.

The Company currently sells its products through subsidiaries located in the
United Kingdom, Australia, Singapore and South Africa, as well as through
international Partners in other select international markets in Western and
Eastern Europe, the Middle East and Latin America. The Company's client/server
products have been sold in approximately 50 countries.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the percentage of
total revenues represented by certain items reflected in the Company's
consolidated statement of income.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NINE MONTHS ENDED
YEAR ENDED MAY 31,             FEBRUARY 28,

-------------------------------  --------------------
1995       1996       1997       1997       1998

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                    <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>
AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL REVENUES:
Revenues:

License............................................................       66.1%      64.1%      62.9%      61.7%      61.3%
Service............................................................       33.9       35.9       37.1       38.3       38.7

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Total revenues...................................................      100.0      100.0      100.0      100.0      100.0

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Cost of revenues:

License............................................................       11.7       11.6       11.1       11.5       13.2
Service............................................................       14.9       14.2       14.5       14.5       12.6

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Total cost of revenues...........................................       26.6       25.8       25.6       26.0       25.8

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Gross margin.....................................................       73.4       74.2       74.4       74.0       74.2

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing................................................       37.0       34.2       38.4       39.1       37.6
Research and development...........................................       24.5       21.0       16.9       17.5       14.7
General and administrative.........................................       10.2       11.3        9.8       10.0        9.4

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Total operating expenses.........................................       71.7       66.5       65.1       66.6       61.7

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Operating income.....................................................        1.7        7.7        9.3        7.4       12.5
Other income (expense), net..........................................        (.7)        .2        0.9        0.8        4.5

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Income before income taxes...........................................        1.0        7.9       10.2        8.2       17.0
Income tax provision (benefit).......................................        0.1       (9.7)       3.8        3.1        6.8
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle..................        0.6       --         --         --         --

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Net income...........................................................        0.3%      17.6%       6.4%       5.1%      10.2%
</TABLE>

REVENUES

REVENUES.  Revenues increased from $37.9 million in fiscal 1995 to $42.3
million in fiscal 1996, and to $57.1 million in fiscal 1997, representing
increases of 11.5% and 35.1%, respectively. Revenues increased from $39.5
million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $59.4 million for the
nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing an increase of 50.6%. These
increases in revenues were primarily due to increased demand for the Company's
client/server products and related services.
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The following table sets forth for the periods indicated client/server and
heritage product revenues, each as a percentage of total revenues:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
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NINE MONTHS ENDED
YEAR ENDED MAY 31,             FEBRUARY 28,

-------------------------------  --------------------
1995       1996       1997       1997       1998

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>
Client/server product revenues...................................       40.2%      61.4%      77.4%      79.9%      86.6%
Heritage product revenues........................................       59.8       38.6       22.6       20.1%      13.4%
</TABLE>

Client/server product revenues, including license and service fees,
increased from $15.2 million in fiscal 1995 to $25.9 million in fiscal 1996 and
to $44.2 million in fiscal 1997, representing increases of 70.4% and 70.5%,
respectively. Client/server product revenues increased from $31.5 million for
the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $51.4 million for the nine months
ended February 28, 1998, representing an increase of 63.3%.

The increases in client/server product revenues were offset, in part, by a
decrease in revenues from the Company's heritage product. Heritage product
revenues decreased from $22.7 million in fiscal 1995 to $16.4 million in fiscal
1996, and to $12.9 million in fiscal 1997, representing decreases of 28.0% and
21.1%, respectively. These decreases in heritage product revenues were primarily
a result of decreased demand for DOS- and Macintosh-based financial management
software, which reflects the broader market trend toward Windows and
client/server technologies. Heritage product revenues for the nine months ended
February 28, 1997 were $8.0 million, consistent with heritage product revenues
of $8.0 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1998. Heritage product
revenues did not decrease for the nine months ended February 28, 1998 due to
revenues from the shipment of two upgrades to the Company's heritage product
which were, in part, offset by a decrease in revenues from new customer sales of
the heritage product.

The Company's international revenues increased from $4.1 million in fiscal
1995 to $4.4 million in fiscal 1996, and to $8.6 million in fiscal 1997,
representing 10.8%, 10.4% and 15.0% of total revenues, respectively. These
increases were a result of growth in existing markets as well as new subsidiary
operations and additional international Partners. International revenues
increased from $5.6 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $8.7
million for the nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing 14.1% and
14.6% of total revenues, respectively. This increase was primarily a result of
growth in existing markets, including growth in the Company's subsidiary
operations in the United Kingdom and Australia, as well as revenues from new
subsidiary operations in Singapore and South Africa.

LICENSE.  Total license fee revenues increased from $25.1 million in fiscal
1995 to $27.1 million in fiscal 1996, and to $35.9 million in fiscal 1997,
representing increases of 8.1% and 32.7%, respectively. Total license fee
revenues increased from $24.4 million for the nine months ended February 28,
1997 to $36.4 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing
an increase of 49.6%. These increases in total license fee revenues were largely
attributable to increased market acceptance of the Company's client/server
products and a broader client/server product offering. The Company added to its
client/server product offering with the release of a Microsoft SQL Server
edition of Dynamics C/S+ in April 1996, additional applications and
functionality for the Dynamics product line in May 1996, and the release of
additional functionality and applications for the SQL Server edition in November
1996. In addition to these significant releases, the Company has shipped other
new releases of its client/server products which have also added additional
functionality and applications to its offerings. Moreover, since the release of
the Company's client/server products, the Company has increased its sales,
marketing and service capacity. These factors have led to both an increase in
the number of client/server software licenses and an increase in the average
revenues derived from individual client/server licenses.

The increase in client/server product license fee revenues was offset, in
part, by a decrease in heritage product license fee revenues for the fiscal
years ended May 31, 1996 and 1997. The decrease in
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heritage product license fees was primarily a result of decreased demand for
DOS- and Macintosh-based financial management software. In addition, the Company
has historically released significant upgrades of its heritage product
approximately every two years, which had a positive impact on heritage product
license fee revenues in the quarters following release. A significant upgrade of
the heritage product was released in February 1997 and was marketed principally
to the Company's installed base of heritage product customers. This release
resulted in an increase in heritage revenue for the quarters ended May 31, 1997
and August 31, 1997. In addition, a complementary upgrade, a Windows interface
for the Company's heritage DOS product, was released in December 1997. Together,
these releases resulted in an increase in heritage product license fee revenues
for the quarter and nine months ended February 28, 1998. Notwithstanding the
positive impact on revenues these releases may have, the Company expects that
overall heritage product license fee revenues will continue to decline. In
addition, the Company also anticipates that fluctuations in heritage product
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license fee revenues due to new releases will have a reduced impact on total
license fee revenues as heritage product license fee revenues become a smaller
portion of total license fee revenues.

SERVICE.  Service revenues increased from $12.8 million in fiscal 1995 to
$15.2 million in fiscal 1996, and to $21.2 million in fiscal 1997, representing
increases of 18.3% and 39.5%, respectively. Service revenues increased from
$15.1 million for the nine months ended Februrary 18, 1997 to $23.0 million for
the nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing an increase of 52.3%.
Service revenues as a percentage of total revenues were 33.9%, 35.9% and 37.1%
for fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively, and 38.3% and 38.7% for the nine
months ended February 28, 1997 and 1998, respectively. The increase in service
revenues largely resulted from the increased number of new licenses for the
Company's client/server products. The increase in service revenues as a
percentage of total revenues largely reflects increases in the installed base of
client/server customers and renewals of existing maintenance and support
contracts.

COSTS AND EXPENSES

COST OF LICENSE FEES.  Cost of license fees consists primarily of the costs
of product manuals, media, shipping and royalties paid to third-party vendors.
Cost of license fees increased from $4.4 million in fiscal 1995 to $4.9 million
in fiscal 1996, and to $6.4 million in fiscal 1997, representing 17.7%, 18.1%
and 17.7% of total license fee revenues in fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997,
respectively. In addition, cost of license fees increased from $4.6 million for
the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $7.9 million for the nine months
ended February 28, 1998, representing 18.7% and 21.6% of total license fee
revenues for such periods, respectively. The dollar increase in cost of license
fees is primarily attributable to the overall growth in license fee revenues and
an increase in the sale of products for which the Company is obligated to pay
royalties to third party vendors. The increase in cost of license fees as a
percentage of total license fee revenues is primarily due to an increase in the
sale of products for which the Company is obligated to pay royalities to
third-party vendors. The cost of license fees as a percentage of license fee
revenues may increase if the Company enters into additional third-party royalty
arrangements or if sales which include third party products increase as a
percentage of total revenues.

COST OF SERVICES.  Cost of services consists of the costs of providing
telephone support, training and consulting services to the Company's customers
and Partners. Cost of services increased from $5.6 million in fiscal 1995 to
$6.0 million in fiscal 1996, and to $8.3 million in fiscal 1997, representing
43.8%, 39.4% and 39.0% of total service revenues, respectively. In addition,
cost of services increased from $5.7 million for the nine months ended February
28, 1997 to $7.5 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1998,
representing 37.8% and 32.5% of total service revenues, respectively. The
increase in cost of services is primarily due to the expansion of the Company's
customer and Partner service resources. Cost of services as a percentage of
service revenues decreased primarily as a result of improved efficiency in
operations. The Company anticipates that cost of services will increase in
dollar amount as service revenues increase and may decrease slightly as a
percentage of service revenues.
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SALES AND MARKETING.  Sales and marketing expenses consist primarily of
salaries, commissions, travel and promotional expenses. Sales and marketing
expenses were $14.0 million in fiscal 1995, $14.5 million in fiscal 1996 and
$21.9 million in fiscal 1997, representing 37.0%, 34.2% and 38.4% of total
revenues, respectively. Sales and marketing expenses increased from $15.4
million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $22.3 million for the
nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing 39.1% and 37.6% of total
revenues, respectively. The decrease in sales and marketing expenses as a
percentage of revenues from fiscal 1995 to fiscal 1996 reflects an increase in
sales and marketing productivity and a corresponding increase in revenues
derived from the Company's client/server products. In fiscal 1997, however, the
Company increased spending on sales and marketing to promote the Microsoft SQL
Server edition of its Dynamic C/S+ product. As a result of these investments,
the Company again experienced an increase in sales and marketing productivity
and a corresponding increase in revenues from the Company's client/server
products for the nine months ended February 28, 1998. The dollar increase in
sales and marketing expenses in fiscal 1997 and for the nine months ended
February 28, 1998 is attributable to the hiring of additional sales and
marketing personnel, increased commission expenses associated with higher
revenue, continued investments in expanding the capacity and capability of the
channel for its Windows NT client/server products, and increased marketing
expenses for the Company's client/server product lines. In addition, the Company
increased sales and marketing expenses related to the operation of its
international subsidiaries in the United Kingdom, Australia, Singapore and South
Africa. The Company anticipates that sales and marketing expenses will increase
in dollar amount as total revenues increase. However, the Company does not
anticipate significant changes in sales and marketing expenses as a percentage
of total revenues.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT.  Research and development expenses consist
primarily of compensation of development personnel and depreciation of
equipment. The Company has made significant investments in research and
development with total expenses of $9.3 million in fiscal 1995, $8.9 million in
fiscal 1996 and $9.7 million in fiscal 1997, representing 24.5%, 21.0% and 16.9%
of total revenues, respectively. Research and development expenses were $6.9
million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 and $8.7 million for the
nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing 17.5% and 14.7% of total
revenues, respectively. These research and development expenses were primarily
related to the Company's efforts to release additional functionality and
applications for its client/server products including the Microsoft SQL Server
edition of Dynamics C/S+. In addition, the Company has devoted resources to the
development of Internet-enabled applications and electronic commerce products.
The Company anticipates that it will continue to devote substantial resources to
its research and development efforts and that research and development expenses
will increase in dollar amount in future periods and may increase as a
percentage of revenues.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE.  General and administrative expenses consist
primarily of salaries of executive, financial, human resources and information
services personnel as well as outside professional fees. General and
administrative expenses increased from $3.9 million in fiscal 1995, to $4.8
million in fiscal 1996, and to $5.6 million in fiscal 1997, representing 10.2%,
11.3% and 9.8% of total revenues, respectively. General and administrative
expenses increased from $4.0 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997
to $5.6 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1998, representing 10.0%
and 9.4% of total revenues, respectively. These increases in dollar amounts for
fiscal 1996 and fiscal 1997 were primarily due to increased staffing and related
expenses necessary to manage and support the expansion of the Company's
operations. For the nine months ended February 28, 1998, the increase is also,
in part, attributable to additional expenses related to being a publicly held
company. In addition, the Company anticipates that its rent expense will
increase in future years due to its expected move into a new facility late in
fiscal 1999.

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET.  Other income (expense), net consists primarily
of earnings from investments net of any interest expenses. Other income
(expense), net was ($0.3) million for fiscal 1995, $0.1 million for fiscal 1996,
and $0.6 million for fiscal 1997. Other income (expense), net increased from
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$0.3 million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $2.7 million for the
nine months ended February 28, 1998. The increase in other income (expense), net
was primarily from increased investment earnings due to increased investment
levels as a result of the more than $50 million received in June 1997 from the
Company's initial public offering of Common Stock as well as additional cash
resulting from the Company's increased profitability.

PROVISION (BENEFIT) FOR INCOME TAXES.  Provision (benefit) for income taxes
was $45,000, $(4,099,000) and $2,207,000 in fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997,
respectively. In fiscal 1995, the Company's provision included the federal
alternative minimum tax and state income taxes. Prior to May 1996, the Company
determined that the realization of the net operating loss carryforward and other
deferred tax assets did not meet the recognition criteria under Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," and,
accordingly, a valuation allowance was established to reserve the net operating
loss carryforward and other deferred tax assets. For fiscal 1996, the Company
recorded a $4.1 million tax benefit related to the reversal of the valuation
allowance. This reversal was based on management's analysis of current levels of
earnings and its future outlook, which increased the likelihood of the Company
realizing its deferred tax assets; thus the valuation allowance was no longer
deemed necessary. In fiscal 1997, the Company recorded an income tax provision
consistent with federal and, in part, state statutory income tax rates. For the
nine months ended February 28, 1997, the provision for income taxes was $1.2
million and, for the nine months ended February 28, 1998, the provision for
income taxes was $4.0 million, an effective tax rate of 38% and 40% of income
before income taxes, respectively.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS

The following table sets forth certain unaudited consolidated financial
information for each of the four quarters in the Company's fiscal year ended May
31, 1997 and for the first three quarters of the Company's fiscal year ending
May 31, 1998. In management's opinion, this unaudited quarterly information has
been prepared on the same basis as the audited consolidated financial statements
and includes all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments)
necessary for a fair presentation of the information for the quarters presented,
when read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto included elsewhere in this Prospectus. The Company believes that
quarter-to-quarter comparisons of its financial results are not necessarily
meaningful and should not be relied upon as an indication of future performance.
<TABLE>
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<CAPTION>
THREE MONTHS ENDED

-------------------------------------------------------------------
NOVEMBER 30,     FEBRUARY 28,

AUGUST 31, 1996        1996             1997         MAY 31, 1997
---------------  ----------------  ---------------  ---------------

(IN THOUSANDS)
<S>                                                            <C>              <C>               <C>              <C>
Revenues:

License....................................................  $         6,655   $        8,478   $         9,224  $        11,562
Service....................................................            4,413            5,208             5,475            6,106

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Total revenues...........................................           11,068           13,686            14,699           17,668

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Cost of revenues:

License....................................................            1,170            1,550             1,832            1,810
Service....................................................            1,636            2,012             2,050            2,562

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Total cost of revenues...................................            2,806            3,562             3,882            4,372

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Gross profit.............................................            8,262           10,124            10,817           13,296

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing........................................            4,054            5,660             5,702            6,519
Research and development...................................            2,172            2,318             2,414            2,775
General and administrative.................................            1,224            1,209             1,540            1,619

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Total operating expenses.................................            7,450            9,187             9,656           10,913

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Operating income.............................................              812              937             1,161            2,383
Other income.................................................               83              119               103              252

---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
Income before income taxes...............................              895            1,056             1,264            2,635

Income tax provision.........................................              344              406               470              987
---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------

Net income...................................................  $           551   $          650   $           794  $         1,648
---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------
---------------         --------   ---------------  ---------------

<CAPTION>

NOVEMBER 30,     FEBRUARY 28,
AUGUST 31, 1997        1997             1998
---------------  ----------------  ---------------

<S>                                                            <C>              <C>               <C>
Revenues:

License....................................................  $        10,335   $       12,282   $        13,816
Service....................................................            6,439            7,763             8,791

---------------         --------   ---------------
Total revenues...........................................           16,774           20,045            22,607

---------------         --------   ---------------
Cost of revenues:

License....................................................            1,935            2,654             3,266
Service....................................................            2,251            2,511             2,723

---------------         --------   ---------------
Total cost of revenues...................................            4,186            5,165             5,989

---------------         --------   ---------------
Gross profit.............................................           12,588           14,880            16,618

---------------         --------   ---------------
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing........................................            6,199            7,709             8,416
Research and development...................................            2,676            3,011             3,030
General and administrative.................................            1,894            1,662             2,086

---------------         --------   ---------------
Total operating expenses.................................           10,769           12,382            13,532

---------------         --------   ---------------
Operating income.............................................            1,819            2,498             3,086
Other income.................................................              736            1,067               878

---------------         --------   ---------------
Income before income taxes...............................            2,555            3,565             3,964

Income tax provision.........................................            1,022            1,426             1,587
---------------         --------   ---------------

Net income...................................................  $         1,533   $        2,139   $         2,377
---------------         --------   ---------------
---------------         --------   ---------------

</TABLE>

The Company's quarterly revenues and operating results have varied
significantly in the past and are likely to vary substantially from quarter to
quarter in the future. Such fluctuations may result in volatility in the price
of the Company's Common Stock. The Company establishes its expenditure levels
based on its expectations as to future revenue, and, if revenue levels are below
expectations, expenses can be disproportionately high. As a result, a drop in
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near term demand for the Company's products could significantly affect both
revenues and profits in any quarter. In the future, the Company's operating
results may fluctuate for this reason or as a result of a number of other
factors, including increased expenses, timing of product releases, increased
competition, variations in the mix of sales, announcements of new products by
the Company or its competitors and capital spending patterns of the Company's
customers.

The Company's business has experienced and may continue to experience
seasonality. In recent years, the Company has recognized a greater percentage of
its revenue and operating income in its fourth fiscal quarter than in any of the
first three quarters due to a number of factors, including the timing
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of product releases and the Company's sales incentive programs. Moreover, due to
fiscal year-end sales incentive programs, the Company has historically
recognized less revenue and operating income in its first fiscal quarter than in
the other quarters.

As a result of these factors, there can be no assurance that the Company
will be able to maintain profitability on a quarterly basis.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company has historically funded operations primarily through cash
provided by operations and the sale of equity securities and, to a lesser
extent, from borrowings. Currently, the Company meets its working capital needs
and capital equipment needs with cash provided by operations.

Cash provided (used) by operating activities was ($2.4) million, $8.3
million and $10.3 million for fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively. The cash
used by operations in fiscal 1995 was primarily a result of an increase in
accounts receivable and a decrease in accounts payable, offset, in part, by
improved profitability. The increase in cash provided by operations in fiscal
1996 was primarily due to increased profitability of the Company's operations
and an increase in deferred revenues. The increase in cash provided by operating
activities in fiscal 1997 resulted primarily from increased profitability of the
Company's operations. Cash provided by operating activities increased from $5.7
million for the nine months ended February 28, 1997 to $9.5 million for the nine
months ended February 28, 1998. The increase in cash provided by operations for
the nine months ended February 28, 1998, was primarily due to increased
profitability of the Company's operations and an increase in deferred revenue.

The Company's investing activities used cash of $1.2 million, $2.1 million
and $7.1 million in fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively. For the nine
months ended February 28, 1997 and February 28, 1998, the Company's investing
activities used cash of $4.1 milllion and $56.7 million. The principal use of
cash in investing activities for fiscal 1995 and 1996 was for capital
expenditures related to the acquisition of computer equipment required to
support expansion of the Company's operations. For the fiscal year ended May 31,
1997, in addition to capital purchases, the Company purchased $4.9 million of
government obligations in order to increase the rate of return earned from cash
resources, of which $2.1 million in government obligations was purchased during
the nine months ended February 28, 1997. For the nine months ended February 28,
1998, the principal use of cash in investing activities was the purchase of
$50.8 million of investments primarily representing the proceeds from the
initial public offering.

The Company's financing activities provided (used) cash of $6.3 million,
($0.8) million and $0.7 million during fiscal 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively.
For the nine months ended February 28, 1997 and February 28, 1998, the Company's
financing activities provided cash of $0.3 million and $52.0 million,
respectively. In fiscal 1995, the cash provided by financing activities included
$8.1 million received in connection with the sale of Series B Preferred Stock
and $2.0 million from the sale of Common Stock to employees, partially offset by
$3.8 million of payments on the Company's outstanding line of credit and notes
payable. For fiscal 1996, financing activities used cash primarily for payments
on capital lease obligations and notes payable. For the nine months ended
February 28, 1997 and for fiscal 1997, cash provided from financing activities
consisted primarily of proceeds received from the exercise of stock options
offset in part by payments on capital lease obligations and notes payable. For
the nine months ended February 28, 1998, cash provided by financing activities
primarily included $50.2 million from the sale of the Company's Common Stock in
an intial public offering and $1.8 million from the exercise of stock options.

The Company's sources of liquidity at February 28, 1998 consisted
principally of cash, cash equivalents and investments of $71.8 million. This
amount includes approximately $50.2 million in cash generated from the Company's
initial public offering of common stock which was completed on June 25, 1997.
The Company also has a $10.0 million revolving line of credit facility with a
bank. The line of credit expires in November 1998 and borrowings made thereunder
are subject to certain covenants. No
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amounts were outstanding under the line of credit at February 28, 1998. The
Company believes that its existing cash, cash equivalents and investments, cash
generated from operations and the amounts available under the line of credit
will be sufficient to fund its operations for the foreseeable future.

The Company is actively engaged in researching any issues presented by the
Year 2000 that may impact the Company's internal systems. These potential issues
result from the use of two-digit year dates rather than four-digit year dates in
computer code, which could cause potential failures in date-sensitive software
systems that do not recognize "00" as 2000. The Company does not anticipate that
Year 2000 issues will materially impact its operations. In addition, the
Company's client/server products and recent versions of the heritage products
are Year 2000 compliant. See "Business--Products." The Company does not
anticipate any material impact on its revenues or earnings as a result of Year
2000 issues.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has approved a new
Statement of Position (SOP), SOP 97-2, which will supersede Statement of
Position 91-1, "Software Revenue Recognition." SOP 97-2 will be effective for
the Company commencing in fiscal 1999. Management has assessed this new
statement and believes that its adoption will not have a material effect on the
timing of the Company's revenue recognition or cause changes to its revenue
recognition policies. See also Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for additional discussion on recently issued accounting standards.
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BUSINESS

Great Plains Software is a leading provider of Microsoft Windows NT
client/server financial management software for mid-sized businesses. The
Company's award-winning products and services automate essential business
functions and enhance the strategic value of financial information. The
Company's products and services are sold and implemented exclusively by its
extensive network of Partners throughout the United States, Canada and select
international markets.

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

In recent years, businesses of all sizes have been subjected to heightened
competitive pressures and rapidly changing market conditions. These pressures
and conditions have challenged businesses to increase the speed with which they
make decisions, establish closer relationships with customers and suppliers,
raise the productivity of employees throughout the business and reduce costs.
Many mid-sized and larger businesses are meeting these challenges by leveraging
the increased functionality, flexibility and access to information offered by
financial management systems based on client/server technologies.

In the past, information technology architectures, particularly the
centralization of information on mainframe systems and minicomputers, prevented
businesses from using their financial management systems for purposes other than
maintaining financial records and processing accounting transactions. These
systems were based on a centralized processing and reporting model which was
inflexible and did not allow effective integration with other systems or ready
access to information.

With the advent of client/server technologies, however, businesses are
better able to use information from their financial management systems to
respond to rapidly changing market conditions. The acceptance of client/server
systems has been driven by their ability to combine the ease of use and data
accessibility of personal computers with the high-volume processing and data
storage capabilities of minicomputer and mainframe systems. Client/server-based
financial management systems offer real-time information access and distributed
processing which enable businesses to increase the speed of decision making and
enhance employee productivity. When integrated with Internet technologies,
client/server systems provide employees throughout the business and key
customers and suppliers with access to critical information.

Businesses employing client/server financial management systems can
generally be grouped into two market segments: (i) the Midmarket segment and
(ii) the enterprise market segment (the "Enterprise Market"). The Midmarket
generally consists of businesses with $1 million to $250 million in revenues and
10 to 2,500 employees. In contrast, the Enterprise Market generally consists of
companies with revenues in excess of $250 million and more than 2,500 employees.
Although many Midmarket businesses have formal information technology (IT)
departments, Midmarket companies typically have fewer IT resources than
Enterprise Market companies. In addition, whereas Midmarket businesses have
historically employed financial management systems based on local area network
(LAN) technologies, minicomputers and mainframes, Enterprise Market companies
have principally used mainframe financial management systems.

Businesses in the Enterprise Market were the first to adopt client/server
architecture as the standard for new implementations of financial management
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systems. More recently, businesses in the Midmarket have also begun to demand
financial management systems based on client/server technology. However,
client/server financial management systems designed for the Enterprise Market
have not been widely implemented by Midmarket businesses because they are
generally too complex and take too long and cost too much to implement.
Furthermore, the implementation of client/server financial management systems
designed for the Enterprise Market often requires significant business process
re-engineering that is overly burdensome for Midmarket businesses, especially
smaller Midmarket businesses.
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MIDMARKET FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM NEEDS

Midmarket businesses have a number of key business requirements that are
different from those of Enterprise Market businesses. The Company believes that
Midmarket businesses require a client/server financial management system that is
cost-effective, designed for Microsoft technologies, scalable and easy to
implement, customize and use.

Midmarket businesses generally have fewer IT resources than businesses in
the Enterprise Market. As a result, these businesses require cost-effective
software solutions from vendors that can provide a substantial amount of
assistance during the software system selection and implementation process as
well as ongoing local support and service. These businesses also require systems
that can be rapidly implemented and are easy to learn, use and modify.

In order to ensure ongoing compatibility, supportability and ease of
maintenance, many Midmarket businesses are standardizing on Microsoft
technologies, most notably Windows NT, Windows 95 and SQL Server. Many Midmarket
businesses are requesting a financial management system that takes full
advantage of Microsoft technologies. Systems that are 32-bit and native to
Windows currently offer the optimal Microsoft-standard solution.

Many Midmarket businesses experience rapid growth and have evolving business
models. These businesses require financial management systems that can be
customized quickly and cost-effectively to accommodate the constantly changing
nature of their business systems and procedures. The Company believes that
financial management systems must allow Midmarket businesses to easily modify
windows, to integrate third-party solutions and to quickly write and seamlessly
integrate custom applications.

Finally, Midmarket companies require financial management systems that can
be scaled up as their businesses grow. This requirement is best met by products
that offer broad functionality and scalable processing capabilities, and that
have an open and flexible architecture that can easily incorporate additional
technologies, including Internet and electronic commerce technologies which can
extend the availability of information from the financial management system to
employees across the business and to customers and suppliers.

THE GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE SOLUTION

The Company designs, develops, markets, sells and supports its client/server
financial management products based on the following principles:

OPTIMIZE PRODUCTS FOR LEADING TECHNOLOGIES.  The Company has consistently
focused on identifying leading technologies and integrating them into its
products. In particular, the Company's products are designed for Microsoft
technologies, including Windows NT, Windows 95, SQL Server, Internet Explorer,
Internet Information Server, Site Server, Visual Basic, Visual Basic for
Applications and C++. The Company's products can also be integrated with
technologies from other leading suppliers, such as Citrix Systems, Pervasive
Software and Novell.

LEVERAGE PARTNER NETWORK.  The Company has made a significant investment in
building an experienced and knowledgeable Partner network, which consists of
VARs, systems integrators, Big Six and other accounting firms, ISVs and
specialized software consultants. The Company's products are sold and
implemented exclusively through its extensive network of Partners. The Company
believes that its Partners have a significant influence over product choices by
customers, and that the Company's relationships with its Partners are essential
to the Company's success. Through its Partner network, the Company is able to
provide customers with trained and knowledgeable software professionals who are
available locally to implement its systems as well as provide ongoing service
and technical support. Many of the Partners customize the Company's products to
fit individual business needs and develop software applications that integrate
with and extend the functionality of the Company's products.
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PROVIDE AWARD-WINNING SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT.  The Company believes
that prompt and effective service and technical support are essential elements
of a complete financial management software solution, and dedicates significant
resources to delivering timely, reliable and cost-effective service to its
customers and Partners. The Company has received numerous industry awards for
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its customer and Partner service, including the 1996 Positive Performer Grand
National Award for excellence in customer service from Inc. magazine and MCI
Communications.

MEET BROAD SPECTRUM OF MIDMARKET NEEDS.  The Company's client/server product
lines, Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics, are designed to meet the broad spectrum of
financial management needs of the Midmarket. Dynamics C/S+ is designed for
businesses in the Midmarket that have high volume processing requirements,
complex financial management needs and formal IT departments. Dynamics is
designed for Midmarket businesses that need a Windows client/server solution
that is cost-effective and flexible, but does not require IT personnel dedicated
to database administration. The Company's customers can upgrade from Dynamics to
Dynamics C/S+ as their businesses grow and financial management software needs
evolve.

ENABLE RAPID IMPLEMENTATION, EASE OF USE AND CUSTOMIZATION.  The Company has
designed its software for rapid implementation. The Company's products, which
are based on the Windows-interface standard, are easy to learn and use. The
Company also offers a suite of tools that allow its customers and Partners to
easily modify and create windows and reports, to integrate third-party solutions
and to quickly write and seamlessly integrate custom applications. In addition,
customers and Partners can accomplish similar customization using
industry-standard, third-party tools, such as Microsoft Visual Basic and Visual
Basic for Applications, Crystal Reports and FRx financial report writer.

IMPROVE INFORMATION ACCESS.  The architecture and design of the Company's
client/server products allow customers to quickly and easily access real-time
information. Instead of having to print and analyze reports to locate data,
customers can use the extensive "drill down" capabilities of the products to
gain online access to information contained throughout the financial management
system. In addition, customers can easily transfer information from the
Company's client/server products to desktop applications, such as Microsoft Word
and Excel, for analysis and dissemination.

INTEGRATE AND LEVERAGE INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES.  The Company's products employ
Internet technologies to facilitate financial reporting, analysis and
communication both within an organization and with its customers and suppliers.
In addition, Dynamics.Order and Dynamics.Commerce, the Company's electronic
commerce solutions, allow customers of Midmarket businesses to place and track
orders over the Internet. The Company believes that enabling easy,
cost-effective and security-enhanced communication and information sharing among
employees as well as facilitating order placement with customers are important
elements of a Midmarket financial management system.

STRATEGY

The Company's strategy is to extend its position as a leading provider of
Microsoft Windows NT client/server financial management systems to the
Midmarket. The following are the key elements of the Company's strategy:

EXTEND TECHNOLOGY LEADERSHIP.  The Company has a strong record of technical
innovation and leadership and intends to continue to invest in the development
of new technologies and products. The Company's client/server product lines,
Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics, were among the first financial management systems in
the Midmarket to receive Microsoft Windows 95 (Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics) and
Microsoft BackOffice (Dynamics C/S+) logo compliance (recognition from Microsoft
that they meet the development criteria for Windows 95 as well as Microsoft
BackOffice technologies, including Windows NT and SQL Server). In addition, the
Company's client/server products have received industry awards, including an
Editors' Choice Award from PC Magazine and a Reviewers' Choice Award from
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Personal Computing Magazine in the United Kingdom. The Company believes that its
client/server architecture is well-suited for the ongoing integration of new
technologies. The Company maintains a research team dedicated to assessing new
and emerging technologies. In addition, the Company intends to maintain its
leadership in providing customization capabilities that are essential to
businesses in the Midmarket.

EXPAND AND STRENGTHEN PARTNER NETWORK.  The Company believes that its
Partner network has been able to penetrate the Midmarket by providing
high-quality, cost-effective marketing, sales and service. Through its channel
development and recruiting efforts, as well as its training, certification and
performance recognition programs, the Company intends to continue to expand and
strengthen this network. For example, the Company instituted a program in 1997,
Center for Organizational Excellence (CORE), which offers Partners increased
training, service and support to help them develop and expand their businesses.
The program also provides product and curricula offerings to colleges and
universities designed to increase the number of graduates familiar with the
Company's products. The Company also hosts a number of business and technology
conferences each year, including "Stampede," an annual three-day Partner
conference in Fargo, where the Company is headquartered, that had more than
1,250 Partner participants in 1997.
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CONTINUE AWARD-WINNING SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT.  The Company believes
that prompt and effective service and technical support are essential elements
of a complete financial management software system and are vital to maintaining
customer and Partner satisfaction. The Company has received numerous industry
awards for its customer and Partner service, and continues to invest in its
support infrastructure. For example, the Company is expanding its existing
Internet-based technical support to customers and Partners. The Company believes
that its initiatives will further increase the timeliness and effectiveness of
its service and technical support.

SUPPORT DOS-BASED PRODUCTS AND MIGRATE CUSTOMERS TO CLIENT/SERVER
PRODUCTS.  The Company intends to continue to support customers who use its
DOS-based product, Great Plains Accounting, and to offer specialized pricing
programs and tools to migrate these customers to its client/server products. In
addition, the Company has developed and is marketing migration tools for moving
customers from competitors' DOS-based accounting systems to its client/server
financial management systems.

EXPAND GLOBAL PRODUCT OFFERING AND INFRASTRUCTURE.  The Company currently
sells its products through subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom,
Australia, Singapore and South Africa, as well as through international Partners
in other select international markets in Western and Eastern Europe, the Middle
East and Latin America. The Company's client/server products have been sold in
approximately 50 countries. The Company intends to expand its global
infrastructure by entering into additional international distribution
agreements, acquiring certain existing distributors and pursuing the acquisition
of related software products or companies.

MAINTAIN GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE VALUES.  Great Plains Software is deeply
committed to developing and sustaining long-term relationships with its
Partners, customers, employees and suppliers. The Company has been built on a
Mission Statement and a set of Shared Values that express this commitment. The
Company believes that a continued commitment to its Mission Statement and these
values results in higher employee, customer and Partner satisfaction. In
December 1997, the Company was named one of the "100 Best Companies to Work for
in America" by FORTUNE magazine.
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GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE MISSION STATEMENT

To improve the life and business success of Partners and Customers by
providing superior financial management software, services and tools.

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE SHARED VALUES

We must:

1.  Foster a close relationship with our Partners and Customers that
will result in a better understanding of what they are experiencing;

2.  Encourage innovation, independent action, team spirit and personal
growth in all employees;

3.  Ensure that everything we do reflects exceptional levels of quality;
and

4.  Demonstrate high integrity in all business relationships.

TECHNOLOGY

The Company's products leverage key Microsoft technologies and are based on
the following strategies:

32-BIT OPTIMIZATION FOR WINDOWS NT AND WINDOWS 95.  The Company's
client/server products are 32-bit applications optimized for Windows NT and
Windows 95, and are among the few financial management systems that can be
customized with Visual Basic for Applications, which the Company has licensed
from Microsoft. In addition, as 32-bit applications, the Company's client/server
products are among the few financial management systems that support Windows NT
on both the desktop and the server, which maximizes the performance and fault
tolerance capabilities of Windows NT.

MICROSOFT SQL SERVER OPTIMIZATION.  Dynamics C/S+ is optimized for the
latest releases of Microsoft SQL Server and includes stored procedures to
enhance distributed processing, overall performance and data integrity. The
Company's implementation of Microsoft SQL Server and Windows NT also enhances
data accessibility and system scalability.

NATIVE WINDOWS NT AND WINDOWS 95 IMPLEMENTATION.  The Company's
client/server products are designed to take full advantage of Windows NT and
Windows 95 capabilities, unlike "screen scraper" products that have a graphical
interface grafted onto DOS-based or legacy software systems. The Company
believes that its design philosophy has resulted in products that are easier to
use and more intuitive because they adhere closely to the same interface
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standards as Windows 95 desktop applications. Moreover, as native Windows
applications, the Company's client/server products require less memory and
enable more efficient multi-tasking than screen-scraper products.

COMPONENTIZED FUNCTIONALITY.  The business rules, or financial logic, of the
Company's products have been designed and developed into "logic components."
This "componentization" or "object orientation" of the product allows the
Company to use software code multiple times within a product and from product to
product, increasing the speed with which new applications and product extensions
can be developed. The componentized architecture of the Company's products also
allows Company and third-party applications to share a common user interface
thereby creating a seamless and easy to use environment for customers. Moreover,
the Company makes certain components available to ISV Partners, which
facilitates their ability to integrate third party applications into the
Company's client/server products.
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MULTI-TIER CLIENT/SERVER ARCHITECTURE.  The multi-tier client/server
architecture of the Company's products enhances the processing flexibility and
efficiency of its products by allowing processing to occur on the desktop
computer, the application server or the database server. In addition, this
architecture enhances scalability and deployment capabilities over wide area
networks and the Internet.

INTERNET INTEGRATION.  The Company has deployed and is continuing to develop
Internet products to extend the availability of information from financial
management systems to employees across the business and customers and suppliers.
The Company's client/server products take advantage of leading Internet
technologies, including Microsoft Internet Explorer, Netscape Navigator,
Microsoft Internet Information Server, FrontPage, Microsoft Site Server, ActiveX
and Java.

PRODUCTS

The Company's client/server product lines, Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics,
consist of a suite of financial and distribution applications and a suite of
customization and development tools. In addition, the Dynamics C/S+ product line
includes a suite of field service applications. The Company also offers a DOS-
and Macintosh-based product, Great Plains Accounting.

DYNAMICS C/S+

First released in July 1994, Dynamics C/S+ is the Company's client/server
financial management system for Midmarket businesses that have high volume
processing requirements, complex financial management needs and formal IT
departments. These businesses require the distributed processing and increased
throughput delivered by Windows NT, Microsoft SQL Server and the multi-tier
architecture of the Company's products. Dynamics C/S+ has received several
industry awards and was one of the first client/server financial management
systems to receive Microsoft Windows 95 and BackOffice logo compliance.

DYNAMICS

First released in February 1993, Dynamics is the Company's client/server
financial management system for Midmarket businesses that need a Windows
client/server solution that is flexible and cost-effective, but does not require
IT personnel dedicated to database administration. Dynamics is built on the same
foundation as Dynamics C/S+ and leverages leading Microsoft technologies,
including Microsoft Windows 95, Windows NT and Visual Basic. Dynamics has
received several industry awards and was one of the first client/server
financial management applications to receive Windows 95 logo compliance.

CLIENT/SERVER PRODUCT FUNCTIONALITY

The Company's client/server product lines, Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics,
consist of a suite of financial and distribution applications and a suite of
development and customization tools. These suites, which are offered across both
product lines, address similar business needs yet provide features and
technologies specifically designed for the distinct requirements of Dynamics
C/S+ and Dynamics customers.

The financial management solution offered with both client/server products
automate the critical financial and distribution functions of Midmarket
businesses. These applications can be grouped into two categories, financial
applications and distribution applications. In addition, the Dynamics C/S+
product line includes a suite of field service applications:

FINANCIAL APPLICATIONS deliver such essential functionality as general
ledger, accounts receivable, accounts payable, invoicing and payroll. In
addition, one of the Company's Internet applications, Dynamics.View,
provides employees across a business with access to financial information
via a Web browser.
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DISTRIBUTION APPLICATIONS provide inventory management, sales order
processing and purchase order processing. In addition, Dynamics.Order and
Dynamics.Commerce, the Company's electronic commerce applications, allow
customers of Midmarket businesses to place and track orders over the
Internet.

FIELD SERVICE APPLICATIONS provide service call management, contract
administration, preventive maintenance, returns management, and depot
management capabilities for businesses that provide service in the
computer/IT market, medical electronics, telecommunication equipment,
office equipment, HVAC and environmental controls, as well as factory and
plant automation equipment. The field service applications integrate with
the Dynamics C/S+ financial and distribution applications.

The Company's suite of development and customization tools, DynamicTools,
allows customers and Partners to customize and extend the functionality of
Dynamics C/S+ and Dynamics. Key tools in the DynamicTools suite are Dexterity,
Modifier, Visual Basic for Applications, Report Writer, Continuum for Visual
Basic and NetTools. Dexterity enables customers and third party developers to
create applications that seamlessly integrate with, and have the same look and
feel as, the Company's client/server applications. Modifier is used to customize
windows and cursor navigation. The Company's implementation of Visual Basic for
Applications, under license from Microsoft, allows the Company's client/server
products to be integrated with customer-specific or industry-standard
applications or easily customized to fit specific customer needs. Report Writer
allows for the creation and modification of reports. Continuum for Visual Basic
facilitates integration between the Company's client/server products and
Microsoft Visual Basic applications through the use of wizards (online
instruction guides) and point-and-click operations. NetTools facilitates the
integration of the Company's client/server products with leading Internet
technologies.

The Company's client/server products are Year 2000 compliant.

GREAT PLAINS ACCOUNTING

The Company's Great Plains Accounting product is available for DOS and
Macintosh operating systems in LAN and single user environments. Great Plains
Accounting includes a suite of financial applications that provides customers
with a broad range of features and functions. The Company's most recent version
of Great Plains Accounting, Version 9.0, released in February 1997, is marketed
primarily to existing Great Plains Accounting customers. In addition, the
Company released a Windows interface upgrade for its Great Plains Accounting DOS
product in December 1997. The Company is actively promoting the migration of its
Great Plains Accounting customers to its client/server products. The Company's
revenues from its Great Plains Accounting product have declined in quarters
where the Company has not experienced significant upgrade revenue, and the
Company expects that heritage revenues will continue to decline in the future.
See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations--Revenues."

The Company's Great Plains Accounting product has been Year 2000 compliant
since the shipment of Version 7 in April 1993. All releases subsequent to
Version 7 are also Year 2000 compliant.

SALES AND MARKETING

SALES.  The Company sells, implements and supports its products exclusively
through its Partner network consisting of VARs, specialized software
consultants, ISVs, systems integrators and Big Six and other accounting firms.
The Company's Partners are independent organizations that perform some or all of
the following functions: sales and marketing; systems implementation and
integration; software development and customization; and ongoing consulting,
training, service and technical support. In many instances, a Partner's primary
source of income is derived from selling, implementing and supporting the
Company's products.
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The Company believes that its Partners have a significant influence over
product choices by customers and that its relationships with its Partners are an
essential element in its marketing, sales and implementation efforts. Through
its Partner network, the Company is able to provide customers with trained and
knowledgeable software professionals who are available locally to implement its
systems as well as provide ongoing service and support. Many of the Company's
Partners customize the Company's systems to fit individual business needs and
develop industry-specific software applications that integrate with and extend
the functionality of the Company's products.

The Company actively recruits Partners through channel development groups
and has specialized strategies aimed at recruiting and supporting ISVs and
accounting firms. Partners are required to undergo training and certification
procedures before being authorized to sell and implement the Company's products
and must maintain certain standards and sales volumes to retain such
authorization.
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The Company has subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom, Australia,
Singapore and South Africa. In addition, the Company has established cooperative
relationships with several international Partners to further the international
distribution of its products, which involves localizing and translating its
products, locating and training qualified VARs, marketing its products and
providing ongoing customer service and technical support. International Partners
typically pay localization and translation costs for the Company's software in
exchange for exclusive distribution rights, while the Company retains ownership
of the localized version of the software. The Company and its international
distributors have developed localized language versions of its client/server
products, including Arabic, Polish, German, Portuguese and Spanish. In addition,
the Company has developed localized versions for the United Kingdom, Australia,
New Zealand, South Africa and French-speaking Canada. The Company's product
architecture is designed to facilitate the translation, localization and
maintenance of multilingual, multinational versions.

The Company has recently entered into distribution arrangements in Western
and Eastern Europe, the Middle East and Latin America. The Company's
international business may be affected by such factors as local economic and
market conditions, political and economic instability, greater difficulty in
administering operations, difficulties in enforcing intellectual property and
contractual rights, difficulties in tailoring the Company's software products to
fit local accounting principles, rules, regulations, language, tax codes and
customs, fluctuations in currency exchange rates and the need for compliance
with a wide variety of foreign and United States export regulations.

MARKETING.  The Company is focused on building market awareness and
acceptance of the Company and its products as well as on generating qualified
customer and Partner leads. Customer leads are pursued by Partners with
assistance from the Company's sales personnel.

The Company has a comprehensive marketing strategy with several key
components: image and awareness building, direct marketing to both prospective
and existing customers, a strong Web presence, broad-scale events with strategic
partners and local marketing with Partners. The Company's corporate image
strategy includes national advertising in key financial, business and technology
publications as well as Web-based advertising. The Company's direct marketing
includes ongoing direct mail efforts to existing and prospective customers. For
prospective customers, the Company also offers seminars and self-qualifying
tools to assist them in selecting client/server financial management systems.
Seminars are offered in conjunction with Partners in their local or
industry-specific markets. The Company's Web-based marketing is designed to
generate new leads for the Company. The Company increases product awareness by
sponsoring large scale events and seminars for prospective customers with key
industry partners, such as Microsoft, Compaq, Digital and IBM. Such events have
included satellite product launch events and video-teleconference-based
technical seminars. Finally, the Company's marketing strategy is designed to
take advantage of the Company's Partner network by including cooperative
marketing programs designed for Partners' local markets.
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SEASONALITY

The Company's business has experienced and may continue to experience
seasonality. In recent years, the Company has recognized a greater percentage of
its revenue and operating income in its fourth fiscal quarter than in any of the
first three fiscal quarters due to a number of factors, including the timing of
product releases and the Company's sales incentive programs. Moreover, due to
generally diminished business activity in the summer quarter, and to the
Company's fiscal year-end sales incentive programs, the Company has historically
recognized less revenue and operating income in its first fiscal quarter than in
the other quarters.

CUSTOMERS

The Company's client/server products offer functionality and scalability to
suit a wide range of Midmarket businesses, from fast-growing entrepreneurial
businesses to divisions of large enterprises. In addition, the Company's
client/server products, implemented alone or with an industry-specific third
party application, have been purchased by companies in a wide variety of
industry types, such as:

<TABLE>
<S>                              <C>                               <C>
Advertising                      Healthcare                        Non-Profit
Broadcasting                     Hospitality                       Professional Sports
Computer Software                Information Services              Publishing
Construction                     Insurance and Financial Services  Retail
Distribution                     Internet Software and Services    Telecommunications
Education                        Manufacturing                     Transportation
</TABLE>

CUSTOMER AND PARTNER SERVICE
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The Company believes that prompt and effective service and technical support
is an important component of a complete financial management system and is
critical to the long-term satisfaction of its customers and Partners. The
Company has received numerous awards for its Partner and customer service,
including the 1996 Positive Performer Grand National Award for excellence in
customer service from Inc. magazine and MCI Communications.

The Company was one of the first personal computer software providers to
introduce fee-based support plans and guaranteed telephone response times. The
Company also maintains profiles and detailed call histories on each of its
customers and Partners. These profiles enable support personnel at the Company
to respond more effectively to service inquiries, allow the Company to better
forecast which customers are likely to purchase new products or upgraded
versions of existing products and assist the Company in developing new
applications and features that accurately address the needs of the marketplace.

The Company provides service and technical support through a service
organization consisting of 157 employees as of February 28, 1998. The Company
provides a variety of training, technical support and service programs for
customers which supplement the primary support provided by Partners. The Company
offers video, teleconference and classroom training as well as technical support
through a toll-free number, its Website and onsite consultations. Telephone
support calls are handled by professional support personnel and have various
guaranteed response times, depending on the type of support plan purchased.
Response times as short as 30 minutes are offered. In addition to its technical
support programs, customers are offered software maintenance programs for an
annual fee. These programs provide customers with product upgrades and online
information and assistance. The Company also offers comprehensive training and
product support to its Partners to ensure that they provide the necessary levels
of technical support and assistance to customers. Finally, the Company offers
its Partners a variety of consulting resources for resale to customers,
including strategic implementation planning, project management and product
customization.

30

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Since its inception, the Company has made substantial investments in
research and development. During the fiscal years 1995, 1996, and 1997, software
development expenses were approximately $9.3 million, $8.9 million and $9.7
million, respectively. For the nine months ended February 28, 1997 and 1998,
software development expenses were $6.9 million and $8.7 million, respectively.
As of February 28, 1998, the Company had 174 employees engaged in research and
development.

The Company's research and development efforts employ a standard development
process to guide software development through stages of product concept, market
requirements analysis, product definition, design specification, coding, testing
and release. These efforts are also focused on identifying, developing and
integrating leading technologies into its products to better meet customer
needs.

The Company's software products are designed for Microsoft technologies,
including Windows NT, Windows 95 and SQL Server. In addition, the Company's
products utilize other Microsoft technologies, including Internet Information
Server, FrontPage, Visual Basic, Visual Basic for Applications and Site Server.
Accordingly, the Company's strategy will require that the Company's products and
technology be compatible with new developments in Microsoft's technology.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS AND LICENSES

The Company regards certain features of its internal operations, software
and documentation as its intellectual property. The Company relies on a
combination of contract, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, a mandatory
software registration mechanism and other measures to protect its intellectual
property. The Company has no patents. The Company believes that, because of the
rapid pace of technological change in the computer software industry, trade
secret and copyright protection are less significant than factors such as the
knowledge, ability and experience of the Company's employees, frequent product
enhancements and the timeliness and quality of support services. It is the
Company's policy to file for protection of its basic trademarks and service
marks in countries in which the Company sells its products either directly or
through its international Partners and in countries in which protection is
advisable. Despite these measures there can be no assurance that the Company
will be able to fully protect its intellectual property.

The Company provides its products to customers on a "right-to-use" basis
under non-exclusive licenses, which generally are nontransferable and have a
perpetual term. The Company typically licenses its products solely for the
customer's internal operations.

COMPETITION
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The market for the Company's products is highly competitive and rapidly
changing. The Company's primary market consists of businesses in the Midmarket.
The Company's current and prospective competitors offer a variety of solutions
for this market. The Company experiences significant competition and expects
substantial additional competition from established and emerging software
companies that offer products similar to the Company's products and target the
same customers as the Company. The Company believes it competes on the basis of
(i) product features, functionality, performance and price, (ii) the capacity
and capabilities of Partners, (iii) the quality of customer and Partner service
and technical support, (iv) sales and marketing efforts, (v) new product and
technology introductions, and (vi) company image and stability. The Company
believes it competes effectively on each of these factors.

In North America, the Company faces a number of competitors in the
Midmarket. Outside North America, the Company also faces competition from a
number of competitors, several of which have significant shares in their home
markets. In addition, the Company competes for Midmarket business with companies
primarily targeting the Enterprise Market; several of these competitors, which
principally sell UNIX-based systems, offer or have announced their intention to
deliver Windows NT solutions. The Company believes that the products from these
competitors are neither designed nor priced to meet the needs of the Midmarket,
and that the Company competes effectively against them in the Midmarket. The
Company's products also face competition from providers of industry-specific
applications as well as indirect competition from in-house, custom-developed
financial management applications.
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Certain of the Company's competitors have substantially greater financial,
marketing or technical resources than the Company. There can be no assurance
that other companies have not developed or marketed or will not develop or
market products that are superior to those of the Company, that are offered at
substantially lower prices than those of the Company, or that have or will
achieve greater market acceptance than those of the Company. In addition, there
can be no assurance that alternative methods of delivering financial management
systems will not provide increased competition.

FACILITIES

The Company's principal administrative, marketing, production and product
development facilities consist of an aggregate of approximately 75,000 square
feet at two locations in Fargo, North Dakota. The Company occupies these sites
under lease agreements that expire at various times through June 1999. Total
rent expense was approximately $894,000, $871,000 and $866,000 during fiscal
1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively. The Company is currently planning to reduce
its leased space in these two locations through a move into a new, larger leased
facility that is expected to be occupied by the Company late in fiscal 1999. The
Company expects that the new facility will result in increased rent expenses.
See "Certain Transactions."

PRODUCTION

The principal physical components of the Company's software products are
computer media and manuals. The Company prepares master software disks, manuals
and packaging materials which are then duplicated by the Company and third party
vendors. To date, the Company has not experienced any material difficulties or
delays in the manufacture and assembly of its products or material returns due
to product defects.

EMPLOYEES

As of February 28, 1998, the Company had a total of 648 full time equivalent
employees ("FTEs"), including 401 FTEs in sales, marketing, technical support
and consulting services, 174 FTEs in research and development and 73 FTEs in
administration. None of the Company's employees are represented by a labor
union. Management believes that its relations with the Company's employees are
good.

The Company believes that its continued success will depend in large part
upon its ability to attract and retain highly-skilled technical, managerial,
sales and marketing personnel. The loss of services of one or more of the
Company's key employees could have a materially adverse effect on the Company's
business, operating results and financial condition. Competition for the hiring
of such personnel in the software industry is intense, and the Company from time
to time experiences difficulty in locating candidates with appropriate
qualifications, particularly within the desired geographic location. It is
widely believed that the technology sector is at or over a state of full
employment. There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in
attracting and retaining the personnel it requires to develop, market and
support new or existing software. The growth in the Company's customer base and
expansion of its product lines and supported platforms have placed, and are
expected to continue to place, a significant strain on the Company's management
and operations, including its service and development organizations.

Any failure to implement and improve the Company's operational, control,
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reporting, and management systems or to retain, expand, train, motivate or
manage employees could have a materially adverse effect on the Company's
business, operating results and financial condition.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, the Company is involved in litigation arising out of
operations in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the
Company currently is not a party to any legal proceedings the adverse outcome of
which, individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to have a
material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations or financial
position.
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MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The executive officers and directors of the Company, and their ages and
positions are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
NAME AGE POSITION
------------------------------- --- -----------------------------------------------------------------------
<S> <C> <C>
Douglas J. Burgum.............. 41 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
Terri F. Zimmerman............. 34 Chief Financial Officer and Vice President, Finance and Operations
Michael J. Olsen............... 48 Vice President, Corporate Communications
Steven K. Sydness.............. 43 Vice President, International Operations
Jodi A. Uecker-Rust............ 36 Vice President, Heritage Products
Brian R. Carey................. 40 Vice President, Business Development
Michael A. Slette.............. 41 Vice President, Human Resources
Bradley J. Burgum.............. 46 Director and Secretary
Frederick W. Burgum............ 51 Director
William V. Campbell............ 57 Director
Raymond F. Good................ 69 Director
Sanjeev K. Mehra............... 39 Director
J.A. Heidi Roizen.............. 40 Director
Joseph S. Tibbetts, Jr......... 45 Director
</TABLE>

DOUGLAS J. BURGUM has served as President of the Company since March 1984,
Chief Executive Officer since September 1991 and Chairman of the Board since
January 1996. Mr. Burgum was an early investor in the Company, and he initially
served as Vice President and a director from March 1983 to March 1984. Before
joining the Company, Mr. Burgum was a management consultant in the Chicago
office of McKinsey & Company, Inc. Mr. Burgum holds a B.U.S. from North Dakota
State University and an M.B.A. from the Stanford University Graduate School of
Business.

TERRI F. ZIMMERMAN has served as Chief Financial Officer since February 1997
and Vice President, Finance and Operations since June 1996. Previously, she held
the position of Vice President of Finance and Operations from June 1995 to June
1996. Ms. Zimmerman joined the Company as Director of Finance in September 1994.
She was previously employed by Deloitte & Touche LLP in Minneapolis as a Senior
Manager. Ms. Zimmerman holds a B.A. in Business Administration from the
University of North Dakota. Ms. Zimmerman is a Certified Public Accountant.

MICHAEL J. OLSEN has served as Vice President, Corporate Communications,
since June 1996. Mr. Olsen served as Vice President of Corporate Communications
from September 1995 to June 1996. From 1994 to 1995, Mr. Olsen was Senior Vice
President of Himle Horner, Inc., a Minneapolis-based public relations agency.
From 1987 to 1994, he was Vice President of Corporate Communications for
National Car Rental System, an international car rental company. Prior to such
time, he served in various Senior Public Affairs positions in Washington, D.C.
Mr. Olsen holds a B.A. in Speech and Drama from North Dakota State University.

STEVEN K. SYDNESS has served as Vice President, International Operations
since September 1997. Mr. Sydness served as Group Vice President, Dynamics from
June 1996 to September 1997. Mr. Sydness served as Vice President of Business
Development from June 1995 to June 1996, Vice President of Sales from June 1994
to June 1995 and Vice President of Strategic Planning from June 1993 to June
1994. From February to November of 1992, Mr. Sydness took a leave of absence
from the Company during which he was a candidate for the United States Senate.
Prior to joining Great Plains Software in January 1987, he was employed by Dr.
Henry Kissinger Associates and the management
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consulting firm McKinsey & Company, Inc. in their New York and Tokyo offices.
Mr. Sydness holds a B.A. from Principia College and an M.B.A. from Harvard
Business School.
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JODI A. UECKER-RUST has served as Vice President, Heritage Products since
June 1996. Ms. Uecker-Rust was Vice President of Employee Services from June
1995 to June 1996, Vice President of Operations, and later Vice President of
Operations and Administration from July 1993 to June 1995 and Director of
Operations from October 1990 to July 1993. Ms. Uecker-Rust joined the Company in
1984 after being employed by Honeywell Inc. in Minneapolis. She holds a B.S. in
Industrial Engineering from North Dakota State University.

BRIAN R. CAREY has served as Vice President of Business Development since
July 1996. Mr. Carey was Vice President of Product Development from June 1995 to
June 1996. He was General Manager and later Vice President and General Manager
of the Small Business Systems Unit of the Company from August 1992 to June 1995.
Mr. Carey joined the Company in June 1989. Before such time, he was employed by
First Interstate Bancorp, where he was Senior Vice President and Manager of the
Retail Banking Division. Previously, Mr. Carey was employed by Xerox Corporation
in Minneapolis as a Sales Executive. He holds a B.S. in Marketing from Moorhead
State University.

MICHAEL A. SLETTE has served as Vice President of Human Resources since June
1996. Mr. Slette was Vice President of Business Development and Legal Affairs
from June 1995 to June 1996 and Vice President of Finance from June 1988 to June
1995. Mr. Slette joined the Company in 1982 and, prior to such time, was
employed by the Minneapolis-based accounting firm Adrian S. Helgeson & Co. He
holds a B.A. in Business Administration and Accounting from Concordia College.
Mr. Slette is a Certified Public Accountant.

BRADLEY J. BURGUM has served as a director of the Company since 1984 and as
Secretary since January 1996. Mr. Burgum has practiced law in Casselton, North
Dakota for 20 years and is currently a shareholder and President of the Burgum &
Irby Law Firm, P.C. He has served on the Board of Directors for the Arthur
Companies, Inc., a privately-held diversified agribusiness corporation, since
1974. Mr. Burgum holds a B.S. in Business Economics from North Dakota State
University and a J.D. from the University of North Dakota School of Law. Mr.
Burgum is a Certified Public Accountant.

FREDERICK W. BURGUM has served as a director of the Company since 1988. Mr.
Burgum has been Chairman of the Board of the Arthur Companies, Inc. since 1984
and has served as its Chief Executive Officer since June 1992. He has served as
Senior Vice President and a director of the First State Bank of North Dakota
since 1972. Mr. Burgum is a veteran of the United States Army and holds a B.Ph.
from the University of North Dakota.

WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL has served as a director of the Company since March
1997. Mr. Campbell has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Intuit
Inc. since April 1994. Mr. Campbell has also recently joined the Board of
Directors of Apple Computer, Inc. Prior to joining Intuit Inc., Mr. Campbell was
President and Chief Executive Officer of GO Corporation, a pen-based computing
software company, from January 1991 to December 1993. He was the founder,
President and Chief Executive Officer of Claris Corporation, a software
subsidiary of Apple Computer, Inc., from 1987 to January 1991. Mr. Campbell has
also held senior executive positions at Apple Computer, Inc. and senior
management positions at Kodak and J. Walter Thompson, an advertising agency in
New York. Mr. Campbell also serves on the Board of Directors of SanDisk, Inc.
Mr. Campbell holds both a B.S. and a M.S. in Economics from Columbia University.
He is presently a director of the National Football Foundation and Hall of Fame.

RAYMOND F. GOOD has served as a director of the Company since 1988. He is an
independent executive consultant. From 1986 to 1992, he was a partner of Regis
McKenna Inc. Mr. Good has also served as Vice President of Marketing Strategy
for Control Data Corporation, President of Heinz USA, Chief Executive Officer of
The Pillsbury Consumer Group, and Chairman of the Board and Chief
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Executive Officer of Munsingwear, Inc. Earlier in his career, he served as a
management consultant in the New York office of McKinsey & Company, Inc. Mr.
Good is a veteran of the United States Marine Corps. He holds a B.S. from the
University of Connecticut and an M.B.A. from Harvard Business School.

SANJEEV K. MEHRA has served as a director of the Company since June 1994. He
is a Managing Director in the Principal Investment Area of Goldman, Sachs & Co.
and serves on the Boards of Directors of several privately-held companies. Prior
to joining Goldman, Sachs & Co. in 1986, he was a Research Analyst at McKinsey &
Company, Inc. from 1982 to 1984. Mr. Mehra holds a B.A. from Harvard University
and an M.B.A. from Harvard Business School. Mr. Mehra will resign from the Board
of Directors as of the effective date of the Registration Statement of which
this Prospectus is a part.

J.A. HEIDI ROIZEN has served as a director of the Company since February
1997. Previously, she served as Vice President of World Wide Developer Relations
for Apple Computer, Inc. from 1996 to 1997 and as Chief Executive Officer of
T/Maker Company from 1983 to 1996. Ms. Roizen was a member of the Board of
Directors of the Software Publishers Association from 1987 to 1994 and served as
President of the association from 1988 to 1990. She is a member of the Stanford
University Board of Trustees Nominating Committee and a Public Governor of the
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Pacific Stock Exchange. Ms. Roizen holds a B.A. in English from Stanford
University and an M.B.A. from the Stanford Graduate School of Business.

JOSEPH S. TIBBETTS, JR. has served as a director of the Company since
October 1996. He has served as Vice President, Finance and Administration, Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer of SeaChange International, Inc., a
publicly-held company based in Maynard, Massachusetts, from June 1996 to the
present. From November 1976 to June 1996, Mr. Tibbetts was employed as a
Certified Public Accountant by Price Waterhouse LLP. He became a Partner of the
firm in 1986 and the National Director of its Software Services Group in 1991.
Mr. Tibbetts holds a B.S. in Business Administration from the University of New
Hampshire and is a graduate of the Stanford Business School Executive Program
for Growing Companies.

Douglas J. Burgum and Bradley J. Burgum are brothers, and Frederick W.
Burgum is their cousin.

CLASSES OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is divided into three classes, each of whose members
serve for a staggered three-year term. Messrs. Bradley J. Burgum, Campbell and
Mehra serve in the class whose term expires in 1998; Messrs. Douglas J. Burgum
and Frederick W. Burgum serve in the class whose term expires in 1999; and
Messrs. Good and Tibbetts and Ms. Roizen serve in the class whose term expires
in 2000. Upon the expiration of the term of a class of directors, directors in
such class will be elected for three-year terms at the annual meeting of
shareholders in the year in which such term expires.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Executive officers of the Company are elected by the Board of Directors on
an annual basis and serve until the next annual meeting of the Board of
Directors and until their successors have been duly elected and qualified.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company's Board of Directors has an Audit Committee and a Compensation
Committee. The Audit Committee is responsible for nominating the Company's
independent accountants for approval by the Board of Directors, reviewing the
scope, results and costs of the audit with the Company's independent accountants
and reviewing the financial statements of the Company. Messrs. Bradley Burgum,
Good, Mehra and Tibbetts are currently the members of the Audit Committee. The
Compensation Committee is responsible for determining the compensation and
benefits for the executive officers of the
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Company and for administering the Company's stock plans. Messrs. Good, Frederick
Burgum and Mehra are currently the members of the Compensation Committee.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Company's Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (the "Restated
Articles") limit the liability of directors in their capacity as directors to
the full extent permitted by Minnesota law. Under the Restated Articles and the
Minnesota Business Corporation Act, a director of the Company is not liable to
the Company or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary
duty as a director, except (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty
to the Company or its shareholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith
or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) for
dividends, stock repurchases and other distributions made in violation of
Minnesota law or for violations of the Minnesota securities laws, (iv) for any
transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit or (v)
for any act or omission occurring prior to the effective date of the provision
in the Restated Articles limiting such liability. These provisions do not affect
the availability of equitable remedies, such as an action to enjoin or rescind a
transaction involving a breach of fiduciary duty, although, as a practical
matter, equitable relief may not be available. Also, the provisions do not limit
the liability of the directors for violations of, or relieve them from the
necessity of complying with, the federal securities law.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Each non-employee director of the Company receives $1,000 for each meeting
of the Board of Directors and $500 for each committee meeting attended, and an
annual retainer of $6,000 paid in quarterly installments. The Company also
reimburses non-employee directors for expenses incurred in attending Board
meetings. Non-employee directors of the Company also receive stock options under
the Company's Outside Directors' Stock Option Plan (the "Directors' Plan"). On
June 19, 1997 (the effective date of the Company's initial public offering of
Common Stock), each non-employee director was granted a non-qualified stock
option to purchase 3,000 shares at an exercise price of $16.00 per share
(vesting on the 12-month anniversary following the date of grant). In addition,
on the date of each annual meeting of shareholders, beginning with the annual
meeting held on September 10, 1997, each incumbent non-employee director is
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granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 4,000 shares of Common Stock
(vesting in two equal installments on each of the one-month and 12-month
anniversaries following date of grant). The Directors' Plan also provides that
each non-employee director initially elected to the Board after June 19, 1997
will receive a non-qualified stock option to purchase 15,000 shares of Common
Stock upon such initial election (vesting in three equal installments on each of
the three 12-month anniversaries following the date of grant). Options granted
under the Directors' Plan have an exercise price equal to the fair market value
of the Common Stock as of the date of grant, and such options expire five years
from the date of grant.

In fiscal 1997, certain directors were also granted stock options prior to
the effective date of the Directors' Plan. None of such options were granted
under the Directors' Plan. On October 29, 1996, the Company granted Mr. Tibbetts
a non-qualified stock option to purchase 20,000 shares of Common Stock. The
exercise price of the option granted to Mr. Tibbetts is $6.41 per share, and
such option vests in five equal installments on each of the five 12-month
anniversaries following the date of grant and expires six years from the date of
grant. On June 19, 1997, the Company granted non-qualified stock options to
purchase 15,000 shares of Common Stock to each of Ms. Roizen and Mr. Campbell.
The exercise price of such options is $16.00. Each such option will vest in
three equal installments on each of the 12-month anniversaries following the
date on which the Board of Directors authorized the grant, and expires five
years from that date.

Directors who are also employees of the Company are not separately
compensated for any services provided as a director.

36

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth all compensation awarded to, earned by or
paid for services rendered to the Company in all capacities during the years
ended May 31, 1997 and 1996, by the Company's Chief Executive Officer and the
four other most highly compensated executive officers (together with the
Company's Chief Executive Officer, the "Named Executive Officers").

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

LONG TERM
COMPENSATION AWARDS

ANNUAL COMPENSATION            -------------------
---------------------------------------   SHARES UNDERLYING       ALL OTHER

NAME AND PRINCIPAL POSITION                YEAR       SALARY        BONUS       OTHER(1)           OPTIONS         COMPENSATION(2)
---------------------------------------  ---------  -----------  -----------  -------------  -------------------  -----------------
<S>                                      <C>        <C>          <C>          <C>            <C>                  <C>
Douglas J. Burgum......................       1997  $   252,000  $   150,472    $       0            53,333          $     3,145

Chairman of the Board,                      1996      240,000       20,000            0                 0                5,600(3)
President and Chief
Executive Officer

Terri F. Zimmerman.....................       1997      135,000       45,757            0            40,000                2,691
Chief Financial Officer                     1996      115,000        5,000            0            26,667               13,044(3)
and Vice President,
Finance and Operations

Steven K. Sydness......................       1997      125,000       50,812            0            10,000                2,687
Vice President                              1996      103,000        3,920            0                 0               13,389(3)

Jodi A. Uecker-Rust....................       1997      125,000       45,174            0             6,667                2,682
Vice President                              1996       81,469        3,540            0                 0                1,625

Raymond A. August(4)...................       1997      200,000       75,797            0            13,333                3,007
Chief Technology Officer                    1996      180,000        5,000            0            13,333                2,157
and Vice President,
Dynamics C/S+

</TABLE>

--------------

(1) In accordance with the rules of the Commission, other compensation in the
form of perquisites and other personal benefits has been omitted because the
aggregate amount of such perquisites and other personal benefits constituted
less than the lesser of $50,000 or 10% of the total of annual salary and
bonuses in each fiscal year for each of the executive officers named above.

(2) Except as otherwise noted, the amounts reported represent the Company's
contributions to its 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan on behalf of the executive
officers.

(3) Such amounts include the Company's payment of membership fees on behalf of
the executive officers in the following amounts: Mr. Burgum, $2,800; Ms.
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Zimmerman, $11,000; and Mr. Sydness, $11,000.

(4) Mr. August resigned as of January 2, 1998.
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OPTION GRANTS

The following table summarizes stock options granted to the Named Executive
Officers during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1997:

OPTION GRANTS IN FISCAL YEAR 1997

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

INDIVIDUAL GRANTS
-------------------------------------------------------------       POTENTIAL REALIZABLE

% OF TOTAL                                           VALUE AT ASSUMED
NUMBER OF        OPTIONS                                          ANNUAL RATES OF STOCK

SECURITIES      GRANTED TO                                          PRICE APPRECIATION
UNDERLYING     EMPLOYEES IN      EXERCISE                           FOR OPTION TERM(5)

OPTIONS         FISCAL           PRICE        EXPIRATION     -----------------------------
NAME                            GRANTED(1)(2)      YEAR(3)      PER SHARE(4)        DATE             5%              10%
------------------------------  -------------   -------------   -------------   -------------   -------------   -------------
<S>                             <C>             <C>             <C>             <C>             <C>             <C>
Douglas J. Burgum.............        53,333            15.6%   $       7.71         1/28/02    $     113,404   $     250,839

Terri F. Zimmerman............        10,000             2.9            6.41         7/24/02           21,775          49,432

30,000             8.8            6.41          1/8/03           65,325         148,296

Steven K. Sydness.............        10,000             2.9            6.41         7/24/02           21,775          49,432

Jodi A. Uecker-Rust...........         6,667             2.0            6.41         7/24/02           14,517          32,955

Raymond A. August.............        13,333             3.9            6.41         7/24/02           29,034          65,909
</TABLE>

--------------

(1) Each option represents the right to purchase one share of Common Stock. The
options shown in this column are all incentive stock options granted
pursuant to the Company's 1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan. The options
shown in this table generally become exercisable at a rate of 20% annually
over five years from the date of grant. To the extent not already
exercisable, the options generally become exercisable in the event of a
merger in which the Company is not the surviving corporation or a sale of
substantially all of the Company's assets.

(2) Subsequent to May 31, 1997, the Company granted options to purchase 50,000
shares of Common Stock to Mr. Burgum at an exercise price equal to $16.00
per share.

(3) In fiscal 1997, the Company granted employees options to purchase an
aggregate of 341,000 shares of Common Stock.

(4) The exercise price may be paid in cash or in shares of Common Stock with a
market value equal to the exercise price.

(5) Amounts represent hypothetical gains that could be achieved for the
respective options if exercised at the end of the option term. The 5% and
10% assumed annual rates of compounded stock price appreciation are mandated
by rules of the Commission and do not represent the Company's estimate or
projection of the Company's future Common Stock prices. These amounts
represent certain assumed rates of appreciation in the value of the
Company's Common Stock from the fair value on the date of grant. Actual
gains, if any, on stock option exercises are dependent on the future
performance of the Common Stock and overall stock market conditions.
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YEAR-END OPTION TABLE

The following table sets forth certain information concerning options to
purchase Common Stock exercised by the Named Executive Officers during fiscal
year 1997 and the number and value of unexercised stock options held by each of
the Named Executive Officers as of May 31, 1997.

AGGREGATED OPTION EXERCISES IN FISCAL YEAR 1997
AND FISCAL YEAR-END OPTION VALUES

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NUMBER OF SHARES
UNDERLYING               VALUE OF UNEXERCISED
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UNEXERCISED OPTIONS           IN-THE-MONEY OPTIONS
SHARES                       AT FISCAL YEAR-END          AT FISCAL YEAR-END(1)

ACQUIRED       VALUE     ----------------------------  ----------------------------
NAME                        ON EXERCISE    REALIZED    EXERCISABLE   UNEXERCISABLE   EXERCISABLE   UNEXERCISABLE
--------------------------  ------------  -----------  ------------  --------------  ------------  --------------
<S>                         <C>           <C>          <C>           <C>             <C>           <C>
Douglas J. Burgum.........      120,000   $   534,744            0         53,333     $        0    $    441,928

Terri F. Zimmerman........            0             0       22,000         71,334        240,125         740,712

Steven K. Sydness.........       33,333       139,090            0         30,000              0         332,625

Jodi A. Uecker-Rust.......       32,000       125,184            0         14,667              0         164,680

Raymond A. August.........            0             0       50,667         42,666        664,929         486,050
</TABLE>

--------------

(1) There was no public trading market for the Common Stock as of May 31, 1997.
Accordingly, as permitted by the rules of the Commission, these values have
been calculated based on a fair market value of $16.00 per share (the
initial public offering price of the Common Stock as determined on June 19,
1997), less the applicable exercise price.

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

The Company has an agreement with Ms. Zimmerman pursuant to which she will
receive a severance payment equal to her annual base salary in the event her
employment with the Company is involuntarily terminated following a merger,
acquisition or other similar event involving the Company, if such termination
occurs on or prior to September 5, 1999. Such severance payment will be reduced
by any income earned by Ms. Zimmerman from any other source during such one-year
period.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

The current members of the Compensation Committee of the Company's Board of
Directors are Messrs. Frederick Burgum, Good and Mehra. There are no
compensation committee interlocks which are required to be disclosed by the
rules promulgated by the Commission under the Securities Act.

BENEFIT PLANS

1997 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

The Company's 1997 Stock Incentive Plan (the "1997 Incentive Plan") provides
for the granting of (a) stock options, including "incentive stock options"
("Incentive Stock Options") meeting the requirements of Section 422 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and stock options that
do not meet such requirements ("Nonqualified Stock Options"), (b) stock
appreciation rights ("SARs"), (c) restricted stock and restricted stock units,
(d) performance awards, (e) dividend equivalents and (f) other stock-based
awards. The Company has reserved 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock for issuance
under the 1997 Incentive Plan. The 1997 Incentive Plan is administered by the
Compensation Committee of the Company's Board of Directors (the "Committee").
The Committee has the authority to establish rules for the administration of the
1997 Incentive Plan; to select the key employees to whom awards are granted; to
determine the types of awards to be granted and the
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number of shares of Common Stock covered by such awards; and to set the terms
and conditions of such awards. The Committee may also determine whether the
payment of any amounts received under any award shall or may be deferred and may
authorize payments representing cash dividends in connection with any deferred
award of shares of Common Stock. Awards may provide that upon the grant or
exercise thereof the holder will receive shares of Common Stock, cash or any
combination thereof, as the Committee shall determine.

In order to meet the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Code, the 1997
Incentive Plan contains a limitation on the number of options that may be
granted to any single optionee in any one calendar year.

The exercise price per share under any stock option or the grant price of
any SAR cannot be less than 100% of the fair market value of the Company's
Common Stock on the date of the grant of such option or SAR. Options may be
exercised by payment in full of the exercise price, either in cash or, at the
discretion of the Committee, in whole or in part by the tendering of shares of
Common Stock or other consideration having a fair market value on the date the
option is exercised equal to the exercise price. Determinations of fair market
value under the 1997 Incentive Plan are made in accordance with methods and
procedures established by the Committee.

The holder of an SAR is entitled to receive the excess of the fair market
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value (calculated as of the exercise date or, if the Committee shall so
determine, as of any time during a specified period before or after the exercise
date) of a specified number of shares over the grant price of the SAR.

The holder of restricted stock may have all of the rights of a shareholder
of the Company, including the right to vote the shares subject to the restricted
stock award and to receive any dividends with respect thereto, or such rights
may be restricted. Restricted stock may not be transferred by the holder until
the restrictions established by the Committee lapse. Holders of restricted stock
units have the right, subject to any restrictions imposed by the Committee, to
receive shares of Common Stock (or a cash payment equal to the fair market value
of such shares) at some future date. Upon termination of the holder's employment
during the restriction period, restricted stock and restricted stock units shall
be forfeited, unless the Committee determines otherwise.

If any shares of Common Stock subject to any award or to which an award
relates are not purchased or are forfeited, or if any such award terminates
without the delivery of shares or other consideration, the shares previously
used for such awards become available for future awards under the 1997 Incentive
Plan. Except as otherwise provided under procedures adopted by the Committee to
avoid double counting with respect to awards granted in tandem with or in
substitution for other awards, all shares relating to awards granted are counted
against the aggregate number of shares available for granting awards under the
1997 Incentive Plan.

The Board of Directors may amend, alter or discontinue the 1997 Incentive
Plan at any time, provided that shareholder approval must be obtained for any
change that absent such shareholder approval, (i) would violate any rules or
regulations of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. or any
securities exchange applicable to the Company, or (ii) would cause the Company
to be unable, under the Code, to grant Incentive Stock Options under the 1997
Incentive Plan.

Under the 1997 Incentive Plan, the Committee may permit participants
receiving or exercising awards, subject to the discretion of the Committee and
upon such terms and conditions as it may impose, to surrender shares of Common
Stock (either shares received upon the receipt or exercise of the award or
shares previously owned by the optionee) to the Company to satisfy federal and
state withholding tax obligations. In addition, the Committee may grant, subject
to its discretion and such rules as it may adopt, a bonus to a participant in
order to provide funds to pay all or a portion of federal and state taxes due as
a result of the receipt or exercise of (or lapse of restrictions relating to) an
award.

As of March 16, 1998, options to purchase an aggregate of 181,240 shares of
Common Stock, with a weighted average exercise price of $20.49 per share, were
outstanding under the 1997 Incentive Plan.
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1983 STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company's 1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended (the "1983 Stock
Option Plan"), provides for the grant of options to purchase shares of Common
Stock to any full or part-time employee of the Company. Options granted under
the 1983 Stock Option Plan may qualify as Incentive Stock Options or may be
Nonqualified Stock Options. In connection with the adoption of the Company's
1997 Incentive Plan, the Company ceased to grant options under the 1983 Stock
Option Plan; however, all stock options granted prior to adoption of the 1997
Incentive Plan remain outstanding in accordance with the 1983 Stock Option Plan.
See "--1997 Stock Incentive Plan." The 1983 Stock Option Plan is administered by
the Board of Directors or the Committee. The Board or the Committee has the
discretion to select the optionees and to establish the terms and conditions of
each stock option. The exercise price of an option granted under the 1983 Stock
Option Plan must not be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock on
the date the option is granted, except that, for a proposed optionee who owns
more than 10% of the Company's Common Stock, any Incentive Stock Option granted
to such optionee must have an exercise price not less than 110% of the then fair
market value. The term of each option is determined by the Board or the
Committee, but may not exceed 10 years from the date of grant (or, in the case
of an Incentive Stock Option granted to an owner of more than 10% of the Common
Stock, five years). The 1983 Stock Option Plan is subject to amendment by the
Board of Directors, subject to the restriction that the Board of Directors may
not increase the number of shares which may be issued under the 1983 Stock
Option Plan, decrease the minimum exercise price of options granted under the
1983 Stock Option Plan, or extend the maximum option term or the term of the
1983 Stock Option Plan, without the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

As of March 16, 1998, options to purchase an aggregate of 686,701 shares of
Common Stock, with a weighted average exercise price of $6.67 per share, were
outstanding under the 1983 Stock Option Plan.

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The Company's 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "Stock Purchase Plan")
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is intended to qualify as an employee stock purchase plan within the meaning of
Section 423 of the Code. The Stock Purchase Plan covers an aggregate of 400,000
shares of Common Stock. In order to participate in the Stock Purchase Plan,
employees must meet certain eligibility requirements. Participating employees
are able to direct the Company to make payroll deductions of up to 10% of their
compensation during a purchase period for the purchase of shares of Common
Stock. Each purchase period, with the exception of the initial offering period,
will be six months. The Stock Purchase Plan provides participating employees
with the right, subject to certain limitations, to purchase the Company's Common
Stock at a price equal to 85% of the lesser of the fair market value of the
Company's Common Stock on the first day or the last day of the applicable
purchase period, except that the price on the first day of the initial purchase
period was the initial public offering price of the shares of the Company's
Common Stock. The Stock Purchase Plan terminates on such date as the Board of
Directors may determine, or automatically as of the date on which all of the
shares of Common Stock the Company has reserved for purchase under the Stock
Purchase Plan have been sold.

401(k) PLAN

Effective July 1, 1986, the Company established a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
(the "401(k) Plan"). The 401(k) Plan covers employees of the Company who have
reached the age of 18 and have completed six months and 1,000 hours of service.
Eligible employees may begin salary deferrals on the first day following
satisfaction of the eligibility requirements, and become eligible to participate
in the 401(k) Plan on the next January 1, April 1, July 1 or October 1
thereafter. Pursuant to the 401(k) Plan, participants may elect to reduce their
current compensation by up to the lesser of 18% of eligible compensation or the
statutorily prescribed annual limit ($10,000 in 1998), and have the amount of
such
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reduction (the "Employee Contribution") contributed to the 401(k) Plan. The
trustee under the 401(k) Plan, at the direction of each participant, invests the
Employee Contribution in any of six designated investment options. The 401(k)
Plan is intended to qualify under Section 401 of the Code. As a result, Employee
Contributions to the 401(k) Plan and income earned on all plan contributions are
not taxable to employees until withdrawn, and the Employee Contributions are
deductible by the Company for federal income tax purposes. The Company may make
regular annual contributions ("Regular Contributions") to the 401(k) Plan's
trust fund to be invested solely in Common Stock of the Company as determined by
the Board of Directors. The Company will also make matching contributions
("Matching Contributions") in an amount equal to 25% of the first 8% of each
participant's annual contribution to the 401(k) Plan. Participants are 100%
vested in Employee Contributions and Matching Contributions to the 401(k) Plan.
The Company's Regular Contributions to the 401(k) Plan vest over five years at a
rate of 20% for each year of service. A total of $353,381 in Regular
Contributions and Matching Contributions were made by the Company to the 401(k)
Plan during the year ended December 31, 1997.

CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Since June 1994, the Company has issued in financing transactions shares of
Series B Preferred Stock as follows: in June 1994, the Company issued to certain
investment partnerships, of which affiliates of The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P.
are the general partner, managing general partner or investment manager
(collectively, the "GS Partnerships"), 888,576 shares of Series B Preferred
Stock at a price of $7.09 per share and a warrant to purchase an additional
752,234 shares of Series B Preferred Stock at a price of $5.32 per share (the
"Warrant"); in September 1994, the Company issued to the GS Partnerships 282,088
shares of Series B Preferred Stock at a price of $7.09 per share; and in May
1995, the Company issued to the GS Partnerships an additional 174,556 shares of
Series B Preferred Stock in exchange for the Warrant. See "Principal and Selling
Shareholders." The Series B Preferred Stock converted into an aggregate of
1,793,627 shares of Common Stock upon the consummation of the Company's initial
public offering of Common Stock in June 1997 (the "Offering").

Pursuant to a Registration Rights Agreement entered into in June 1994 in
connection with the sale of Series B Preferred Stock to the GS Partnerships in
June 1994, the Company granted the GS Partnerships certain rights to cause the
Company to register for sale shares of Common Stock acquired upon conversion of
the Series B Preferred Stock.

In June 1994, the Company issued to the Arthur Companies, Inc. ("Arthur"),
the holder of a majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock of the
Company at such time, 225,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock at a price of
$1.00 per share. Frederick W. Burgum and Bradley J. Burgum, directors of the
Company, are principal shareholders and directors of Arthur, and Mr. Frederick
W. Burgum is Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Arthur.
Following the sale of the 225,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock by the
Company to Arthur, all of such shares were transferred to Douglas J. Burgum in
exchange for his entire equity interest in Arthur. The Series A Preferred Stock
converted into an aggregate of 54,000 shares of Common Stock upon the
consummation of the Offering.
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Goldman, Sachs & Co. ("Goldman, Sachs") was the lead managing underwriter in
the Offering. In connection with the Offering, Goldman, Sachs received
compensation from the Company in the form of an underwriting discount. The
Company also reimbursed Goldman, Sachs for expenses in connection with the
Offering. In addition, Goldman, Sachs has entered into an agreement with the
Company pursuant to which it has provided from time to time, and expects to
provide in the future, investment banking services to the Company for customary
fees and commissions.

In July 1997, the Board of Directors approved the purchase by the Company of
43 acres of land owned by Frederick W. Burgum outside of Fargo, North Dakota for
a price of $350,000. The Company purchased such property from Mr. Burgum as the
location for a new facility. The purchase price was determined based on
independent appraisals and arms' length negotiations between the Company and Mr.
Burgum. Mr. Burgum did not participate in any discussions or votes by the Board
of Directors regarding the land acquisition transaction. In December 1997, the
Company sold the portion of the land on which the new facility will be located
to the lessor of the new facility. See "Business--Facilities."
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Pursuant to an agreement between the Company and two trusts with respect to
which Frederick W. Burgum acts as trustee, the Company made a lease payment of
$53,055 to the trusts for 50 notebook computers in fiscal 1997. The lease
agreement relating to the computers expired in March 1997.

Raymond F. Good, a director of the Company, was paid a total of $53,900,
$36,800 and $39,000 (plus reimbursement of expenses) in fiscal 1995, 1996 and
1997, respectively, pursuant to consulting agreements with the Company. Mr. Good
and the Company entered into a new one-year consulting agreement in February
1997 which expired in February 1998. The consulting agreement provided that Mr.
Good receive a fee of $120 per hour for consulting services provided to the
Company. Mr. Good currently provides consulting services to the Company on an as
needed basis on terms comparable to those of his most recent consulting
agreement. In 1996, Mr. Good exercised an option to purchase 29,333 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.95 per share.

In June 1994, Arthur loaned $1.5 million to the Company at an interest rate
of 7.5% per annum. The entire balance of this loan was repaid in June 1994,
together with accrued interest of $5,000.

During fiscal 1994 and 1995, the Company had loans outstanding from Douglas
J. Burgum, Bradley J. Burgum, Frederick W. Burgum and Katherine K. Burgum (a
director of the Company at such time) in the principal amounts of $125,000,
$125,000, $565,000 and $125,000, respectively. The interest rates on these loans
ranged from 7.25% to 8.5% per annum. The loans were repaid prior to the end of
fiscal 1995. During fiscal 1994 and 1995, Messrs. Douglas J. Burgum, Bradley J.
Burgum, Frederick W. Burgum and Ms. Burgum received total interest payments from
the Company with respect to these loans of $16,500, $16,500, $77,381 and
$16,500, respectively.

PRINCIPAL AND SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain information regarding beneficial
ownership of the Company's Common Stock as of March 16, 1998 and as adjusted to
reflect the Common Stock offered hereby by (i) each person who is known by the
Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the Common Stock, (ii) each director
and Named Executive Officer of the Company, (iii) all directors and executive
officers of the Company as a group and (iv) each Selling Shareholder. Unless
otherwise noted, the shareholders listed in the table have sole voting and
investment powers with respect to the shares of Common Stock owned by them.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

SHARES BENEFICIALLY                   SHARES BENEFICIALLY
OWNED BEFORE THE                      OWNED AFTER THE

OFFERING(1)                           OFFERING(1)
------------------------  SHARES TO   ------------------------

NUMBER      PERCENT      BE SOLD      NUMBER      PERCENT
----------  ------------  ----------  ----------  ------------

<S>                                                      <C>         <C>           <C>         <C>         <C>
Frederick W. Burgum(2).................................   2,446,165        17.8%       --       2,446,165        17.8%
Douglas J. Burgum(3)...................................   1,946,254        14.2        --       1,946,254        14.2
The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P.(4).......................   1,795,627        13.1       500,000   1,295,627         9.5
Bradley J. Burgum(5)...................................     539,325         3.9        --         539,325         3.9
Steven K. Sydness(6)...................................      86,551       *            --          86,551           *
Raymond A. August......................................      81,694       *            --          81,694           *
Jodi A. Uecker-Rust(7).................................      48,230       *            --          48,230           *
Raymond F. Good(8).....................................      38,000       *            --          38,000           *
Terri F. Zimmerman(9)..................................      36,599       *            --          36,599           *
Joseph S. Tibbetts, Jr.(10)............................       6,500       *            --           6,500           *
J. A. Heidi Roizen(11).................................       3,000       *            --           3,000           *
William V. Campbell(12)................................       2,000       *            --           2,000           *
Sanjeev K. Mehra(13)...................................       2,000       *            --           2,000           *
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All directors and executive officers as a group (14
persons)(14).........................................   5,341,327        38.7        --       5,341,327        38.7

</TABLE>

--------------

* Less than 1%
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(1) Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with rules of the
Commission, and includes generally voting power and/or investment power with
respect to securities. Shares of Common Stock subject to options currently
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of March 18, 1998 ("Currently
Exercisable Options") are deemed outstanding for computing the percentage
beneficially owned by the person holding such options but are not deemed
outstanding for computing the percentage beneficially owned by any other
person.

(2) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options
and shares held by certain members of Frederick W. Burgum's household that
are beneficially owned by Mr. Burgum. His address is 1701 S.W. 38th Street,
Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

(3) Includes 12,533 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options
and shares held by certain members of Douglas J. Burgum's household that are
beneficially owned by Mr. Burgum. His address is 1701 S.W. 38th Street,
Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

(4) Includes shares owned by certain investment partnerships (the "GS
Partnerships"), of which affiliates of The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P. are the
general partner, managing general partner or investment manager, as follows
(prior to the offering of shares hereby): GS Capital Partners, L.P.:
1,577,523 shares; Bridge Street Fund 1994 L.P.: 109,900 shares; and Stone
Street Fund 1994 L.P.: 106,204 shares, of which 440,000 shares, 30,000
shares and 30,000 shares, respectively, are offered to be sold in the
offering contemplated hereby. The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P. disclaims
beneficial ownership of the shares owned by the GS Partnerships to the
extent attributable to partnership interests therein held by persons other
than The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P. and its affiliates. Each of the GS
Partnerships shares voting and investment power with certain of its
respective affiliates. The address of The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P. is 85
Broad Street, New York, New York 10004. Also includes 2,000 shares issuable
pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options held for the benefit of Goldman,
Sachs & Co. in the name of Sanjeev K. Mehra, a Director of the Company and a
Managing Director in the Principal Investment Area of Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Does not include shares of Common Stock which may be deemed to be
beneficially owned by Goldman, Sachs & Co. as a result of ordinary course
trading activities from time to time or 40,270 shares of Common Stock held
as of March 13, 1998 in client accounts ("Managed Accounts") with respect to
which Goldman, Sachs & Co. or its employees have voting or investment
discretion, or both. Goldman, Sachs & Co. disclaims beneficial ownership of
the shares of Common Stock held in Managed Accounts.

(5) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options
and shares held by certain members of Bradley J. Burgum's household that are
beneficially owned by Mr. Burgum.

(6) Includes 8,666 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options
and shares held by certain members of Steven K. Sydness's household that are
beneficially owned by Mr. Sydness.

(7) Includes 1,333 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(8) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(9) Includes 30,667 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(10) Includes 6,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(11) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(12) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.

(13) Includes 2,000 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options
held for the benefit of Goldman, Sachs & Co., but does not include 1,793,627
shares held by the GS Partnerships.

(14) Includes 79,865 shares issuable pursuant to Currently Exercisable Options.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

GENERAL
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The authorized capital stock of the Company is 100,000,000 shares of Common
Stock, par value $.01 per share, and 30,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par
value $.01 per share (the "preferred stock"), which may be issued in one or more
classes.

COMMON STOCK

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all
matters submitted to a vote of shareholders and do not have cumulative voting
rights. Accordingly, holders of a majority of the shares of Common Stock
entitled to vote in any election of directors may elect all of the directors
standing for election. Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably
such dividends, if any, as may be declared by the Board of Directors out of
funds legally available therefor, subject to any preferential dividend rights of
outstanding preferred stock. Upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of
the Company, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably the net
assets of the Company available after the payment of all debts and other
liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstanding preferred stock.
Holders of the Common Stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or
conversion rights. The outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully paid and
nonassessable. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of Common Stock
are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of
shares of any series of preferred stock which the Company may designate and
issue in the future. There are no shares of preferred stock outstanding.

PREFERRED STOCK

The Board of Directors is authorized, subject to certain limitations
prescribed by law, without further shareholder approval, to issue from time to
time up to an aggregate of 30,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more
series and to fix or alter the designations, preferences, rights and any
qualifications, limitations or restrictions of the shares of each such series
thereof, including the dividend rights, dividend rates, conversion rights,
voting rights, terms of redemption (including sinking fund provisions),
redemption price or prices, liquidation preferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or designations of such series. The issuance of
preferred stock may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a
change of control of the Company. The Company has no present plans to issue any
shares of preferred stock.

STOCK OPTIONS

As of March 16, 1998, options to purchase (i) an aggregate of 686,701 shares
of Common Stock at a weighted average exercise price of $6.67 per share were
outstanding under the 1983 Stock Option Plan (ii) an aggregate of 181,240 shares
of Common Stock at a weighted average exercise price of $20.49 per share were
outstanding under the 1997 Incentive Plan, (iii) an aggregate of 49,000 shares
of Common Stock at a weighted average exercise price of $22.36 per share were
outstanding under the Director's Plan and (iv) an aggregate of 30,000 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $16.00 per share and 20,000 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $6.41 per share were outstanding under
options held by three nonemployee directors of the Company. In addition, an
aggregate of 919,760 shares were reserved for future option grants under the
1997 Incentive Plan and the Directors' Plan. An additional 307,711 shares were
reserved for issuance pursuant to the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. See
"Management--Director Compensation" and "-- Benefit Plans." All options granted
under the 1983 Stock Option Plan, the 1997 Incentive Plan and the Directors'
Plan provide for antidilution adjustments in the event of certain mergers,
consolidations, reorganizations, recapitalizations, stock dividends, stock
splits or other changes in the corporate structure of the Company.
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PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANY'S RESTATED ARTICLES AND BYLAWS AND THE MINNESOTA
BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT

The existence of authorized but unissued preferred stock described above,
and certain provisions of the Company's Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation, the Company's Bylaws and Minnesota law described below, could
have an anti-takeover effect. These provisions are intended to provide
management flexibility, to enhance the likelihood of continuity and stability in
the composition of the Company's Board of Directors and in the policies
formulated by the Board of Directors and to discourage an unsolicited takeover
of the Company if the Board of Directors determines that such a takeover is not
in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders. However, these
provisions could have the effect of discouraging certain attempts to acquire the
Company which could deprive the Company's shareholders of opportunities to sell
their shares of Common Stock at prices higher than prevailing market prices.

Pursuant to the Company's Bylaws, the Board of Directors of the Company is
divided into three classes serving staggered three-year terms. As a result, at
least two shareholders' meetings will generally be required for shareholders to
effect a change in control of the Board of Directors. In addition, the Company's
Bylaws contain provisions that establish specific procedures for calling
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meetings of shareholders and appointing and removing members of the Board of
Directors.

Section 302A.673 of the Minnesota Business Corporation Act generally
prohibits any business combination by the Company, or any subsidiary of the
Company, with any shareholder which purchases 10% or more of the Company's
voting shares (an "interested shareholder") within four years following such
interested shareholder's share acquisition date, unless the business combination
is approved by a committee of all of the disinterested members of the Board of
Directors of the Company before the interested shareholder's share acquisition
date.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the Common Stock is Norwest Bank
Minnesota, National Association.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of Common Stock offered hereby has been passed
upon for the Company by Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

EXPERTS

The consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of
operations, of stockholders' equity (deficit) and of cash flows of the Company
at May 31, 1996 and 1997, and for each of the three years in the period ended
May 31, 1997 included in this prospectus have been so included in reliance on
the report of Price Waterhouse LLP, independent accountants, given on the
authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
and Stockholders of
Great Plains Software, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and the related
consolidated statements of income, of stockholders' equity (deficit) and of cash
flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Great
Plains Software, Inc. and its subsidiaries at May 31, 1997 and 1996, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended May 31, 1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards which require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed
above.

PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
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July 8, 1997
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GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
--------------------   FEB. 28,

1996       1997        1998
---------  ---------  -----------

(UNAUDITED)
ASSETS

<S>                                                                     <C>        <C>        <C>
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents...........................................  $   8,256  $  12,101   $  16,923
Investments.........................................................                 4,142      54,899
Accounts receivable, net............................................      5,196      5,452       7,038
Inventories.........................................................        455        567         924
Prepaid expenses and other assets...................................        606      1,164       2,645
Deferred income tax assets..........................................      4,150      3,279       3,718

---------  ---------  -----------
Total current assets..............................................     18,663     26,705      86,147

Property and equipment, net...........................................      5,081      5,821       7,528
Goodwill, net.........................................................        555        438         351
Other assets..........................................................         62        250       2,612

---------  ---------  -----------
Total assets......................................................  $  24,361  $  33,214   $  96,638

---------  ---------  -----------
---------  ---------  -----------

LIABILITIES, MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK
AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable....................................................  $   1,827  $   1,788   $   2,979
Accrued expenses....................................................      4,799      4,698       6,821
Salaries and wages payable..........................................        415        510         409
Commissions payable.................................................        765      2,603       1,258
Deferred revenue....................................................      9,018     10,448      13,162
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations.....        827

---------  ---------  -----------
Total current liabilities.........................................     17,651     20,047      24,629

Deferred income tax liabilities.......................................                   746         838
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, less current portion....         20

---------  ---------  -----------
Total liabilities.................................................     17,671     20,793      25,467

Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock: 10,000,000

authorized preferred shares, Series B, at redemption value of $8.55
and $21.33, 1,345,220 shares issued and outstanding.................     11,502     28,698

Stockholders' equity (deficit):
Convertible preferred stock: 10,000,000 authorized preferred shares;

Series A, par value $.01, 225,000 shares issued and outstanding...        199        199
Common stock, par value $.01 per share: 100,000,000 shares

authorized; issued and outstanding--7,359,765, 8,080,335 and
13,704,889 respectively...........................................         74         81         137

Additional paid-in capital..........................................      1,273    (13,843)     67,698
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit).............................     (6,358)    (2,714)      3,336

---------  ---------  -----------
Total stockholders' equity (deficit)..............................     (4,812)   (16,277)     71,171

---------  ---------  -----------
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit)..............  $  24,361  $  33,214   $  96,638

---------  ---------  -----------
---------  ---------  -----------

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
YEAR ENDED MAY 31,                        FEBRUARY 28,
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--------------------------------------------  ------------------------------
1995           1996            1997            1997            1998

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
(UNAUDITED)

<S>                                 <C>            <C>            <C>             <C>             <C>
Net revenues:

License.........................  $      25,050  $      27,078  $       35,919   $     24,357   $       36,433
Service.........................         12,847         15,193          21,201         15,096           22,993

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
37,897         42,271          57,120         39,453           59,426

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Cost of revenues:

License.........................          4,439          4,913           6,362          4,552            7,855
Service.........................          5,622          5,980           8,260          5,699            7,483

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
10,061         10,893          14,622         10,251           15,338

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Gross profit..................         27,836         31,378          42,498         29,202           44,088

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing.............         14,013         14,477          21,935         15,416           22,325
Research and development........          9,308          8,876           9,678          6,903            8,718
General and administrative......          3,886          4,763           5,592          3,973            5,641

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Total operating expenses......         27,207         28,116          37,205         26,292           36,684

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Operating income..................            629          3,262           5,293          2,910            7,404
Interest expense..................           (291)          (197)            (98)           (84)              (2)
Related party interest expense....            (36)
Other income, net.................             67            297             656            389            2,683

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Income before income taxes....            369          3,362           5,851          3,215           10,085

Income tax provision (benefit)....             45         (4,099)          2,207          1,220            4,035
-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------

Income before cumulative
effect of change in
accounting principle........            324          7,461           3,644          1,995            6,050

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle............           (200)

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
Net income....................  $         124  $       7,461  $        3,644   $      1,995   $        6,050

-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------
-------------  -------------  --------------  --------------  --------------

Basic net income per share Income
before accounting change........  $        0.02  $        0.58  $        (1.78)  $       0.12   $         0.46
Accounting change...............  $       (0.02)            --              --             --               --
Net Income......................  $        0.00  $        0.58  $        (1.78)  $       0.12   $         0.46

Shares used in computing basic net
income per share................      7,158,950      7,352,820       7,629,460      7,489,826       13,269,032

Diluted net income per share
Income before accounting

change........................  $        0.03  $        0.76  $         0.36   $       0.20   $         0.43
Accounting change...............  $       (0.02)            --              --             --               --
Net income......................  $        0.01  $        0.76  $         0.36   $       0.20   $         0.43

Shares used in computing diluted
net income per share............      9,164,980      9,764,924      10,003,349      9,847,658       13,963,303

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

RETAINED
SERIES A PREFERRED            COMMON STOCK         ADDITIONAL      EARNINGS

-----------------------  --------------------------    PAID-IN     (ACCUMULATED
SHARES      AMOUNT        SHARES        AMOUNT       CAPITAL       DEFICIT)

----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------
<S>                                         <C>         <C>          <C>            <C>          <C>          <C>
Balance May 31, 1994......................      --          --           6,789,904   $      68    $   2,572     $  (13,943)

Exercise of stock options...............      --          --              77,333           1          136         --
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock.................................      --          --              (7,832)     --              (32)        --
Sale of common stock, less offering

costs of $50..........................      --          --             487,147           5        1,961         --
Sale of Series A preferred stock net of

issuance costs of $26.................     225,000         199        --            --           --             --
Increase to carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
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stock.................................      --          --            --            --             (157)        --
Net income..............................      --          --            --            --           --                124

----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------
Balance May 31, 1995......................     225,000         199       7,346,552          74        4,480        (13,819)

Exercise of stock options...............      --          --              32,013      --               73         --
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock.................................      --          --             (18,800)     --              (78)        --
Increase to carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock.................................      --          --            --            --           (3,202)        --

Net income..............................      --          --            --            --           --              7,461
----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------

Balance May 31, 1996......................     225,000         199       7,359,765          74        1,273         (6,358)
Exercise of stock options...............      --          --             732,447           7        1,544         --
Net repurchases of common stock.........      --          --             (11,877)     --              (54)        --
Increase in carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock.................................      --          --            --            --          (17,196)        --

Tax benefit from stockholder
transaction...........................      --          --            --            --              590         --

Net income..............................      --          --            --            --           --              3,644
----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------

Balance May 31, 1997......................     225,000         199       8,080,335          81      (13,843)        (2,714)
Sale of common stock (Unaudited)........      --          --           3,450,000          34       50,209         --
Exercise of stock options (Unaudited)...      --          --             270,677           3        1,797         --
Conversion of preferred stock to common

stock (Unaudited).....................    (225,000)       (199)      1,847,627          18       28,878         --
Tax benefit from stockholder

transactions (Unaudited)..............      --          --            --            --              586         --
Stock issued for business acquisitions

(Unaudited)...........................      --          --              56,250           1           71         --
Net income (Unaudited)..................      --          --            --            --           --              6,050

----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------
Balance February 28, 1998.................           0   $       0      13,704,889   $     137    $  67,698     $    3,336

----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------
----------  -----------  -------------  -----------  -----------  --------------

<CAPTION>

TOTAL
----------

<S>                                         <C>
Balance May 31, 1994......................  $  (11,303)

Exercise of stock options...............         137
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock.................................         (32)
Sale of common stock, less offering

costs of $50..........................       1,966
Sale of Series A preferred stock net of

issuance costs of $26.................         199
Increase to carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock.................................        (157)

Net income..............................         124
----------

Balance May 31, 1995......................      (9,066)
Exercise of stock options...............          73
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock.................................         (78)
Increase to carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock.................................      (3,202)

Net income..............................       7,461
----------

Balance May 31, 1996......................      (4,812)
Exercise of stock options...............       1,551
Net repurchases of common stock.........         (54)
Increase in carrying value of

mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock.................................     (17,196)

Tax benefit from stockholder
transaction...........................         590

Net income..............................       3,644
----------

Balance May 31, 1997......................     (16,277)
Sale of common stock (Unaudited)........      50,243
Exercise of stock options (Unaudited)...       1,800
Conversion of preferred stock to common

stock (Unaudited).....................      28,697
Tax benefit from stockholder

transactions (Unaudited)..............         586
Stock issued for business acquisitions

(Unaudited)...........................          72
Net income (Unaudited)..................       6,050
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----------
Balance February 28, 1998.................  $   71,171

----------
----------

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

FOR THE NINE MONTHS
ENDED

YEAR ENDED MAY 31,             FEBRUARY 28,
-------------------------------  --------------------

1995       1996       1997       1997       1998
---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------

(UNAUDITED)
<S>                                                           <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>        <C>
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income................................................  $     124  $   7,461  $   3,644  $   1,995  $   6,050
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

(used) by operating activities:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle...        200
Depreciation and amortization.........................      1,861      1,921      2,155      1,565      2,019
Deferred income taxes.................................                (4,150)     2,207      1,213        239
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable.................................     (3,666)       526       (256)       594     (1,586)
Inventories.........................................         10        342       (113)      (168)      (357)
Prepaid expenses and other assets...................       (540)       335       (557)      (500)    (1,481)
Income tax receivable...............................         86
Accounts payable and accrued expenses...............     (1,975)       499       (141)       480      3,314
Salaries, wages and commissions payable.............        336        388      1,933       (221)    (1,446)
Deferred revenue....................................      1,130        990      1,430        727      2,714
Income taxes payable................................         45        (45)

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Net cash provided (used) by operating

activities......................................     (2,389)     8,267     10,302      5,685      9,466
---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment and other assets......     (1,154)    (1,990)    (2,966)    (2,031)    (5,929)
Purchase of foreign subsidiary, net of cash...............                  (123)
Purchase of investments...................................                           (4,892)    (2,102)   (50,757)
Proceeds from investments.................................                              750

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Net cash used by investment activities................     (1,154)    (2,113)    (7,108)    (4,133)   (56,686)

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of notes payable and long-term
debt....................................................        132

Principal payments on notes payable and long-term debt....     (1,561)      (197)      (599)      (599)
Payments on line of credit................................     (2,250)
Principal payments on capital lease obligations...........       (417)      (588)      (247)      (248)
Repurchases of common stock...............................        (32)       (78)       (54)       (54)
Proceeds from the sale of preferred stock.................      8,342
Proceeds from issuance of common stock....................      2,102         73      1,551      1,215     52,042

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities......      6,316       (790)       651        314     52,042

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Increase in cash............................................      2,773      5,364      3,845      1,866      4,822
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period............        119      2,892      8,256      8,256     12,101

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period..................  $   2,892  $   8,256  $  12,101  $  10,122  $  16,923

---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------

Schedule of noncash investing and financing activities:
Property and equipment acquired under capital lease

agreements..............................................  $     305  $      19
Interest paid.............................................  $     330  $     197  $      68  $      60  $       2
Tax benefit from stockholder transactions.................                        $     590  $     590  $     586

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1--BUSINESS INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Great Plains Software, Inc. (the "Company") is a leading provider of
Microsoft Windows NT client/ server financial management software for mid-sized
businesses. Its products and services automate essential business functions and
enhance the strategic value of financial information. The Company's products and
services are sold and implemented exclusively by its network of independent
sales and support organizations throughout the United States, Canada and select
international markets.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CONSOLIDATION POLICY AND FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries in the United Kingdom and Australia. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
The functional currency of the subsidiaries has been determined to be the U.S.
dollar. Therefore, all transaction gains and losses resulting from fluctuations
in currency exchange rates are included in operating results.

INTERNATIONAL SALES

International sales represent 10.8%, 10.4% and 15.0% of total revenues for
the years ended May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively. All international
sales are denominated in US dollars.

INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of management, the Company has made all adjustments,
consisting only of normal recurring adjustments necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial condition of the Company as of February 28, 1998
and the results of operations and cash flows for the nine month periods ended
February 28, 1997 and 1998, as presented in the accompanying unaudited
consolidated financial statements. All data as of such date and for such periods
included herein are unaudited.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less and which are readily convertible to
cash.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investments in debt securities that are not cash equivalents and marketable
equity securities have been designated as available for sale. Those securities,
which consist of U.S. Treasury Bills, are reported at fair value, with net
unrealized gains and losses included in equity. However, as of May 31, 1997,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE 1--BUSINESS INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
investments were carried at cost because unrealized gains were immaterial. The
maturities of the debt securities range from 1997 to 1999.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to credit risk
consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents, investments and accounts
receivable. The Company grants credit to customers in the ordinary course of
business. The Company invests its cash with high quality financial institutions.
No single customer or region represents a significant concentration of credit
risk.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

The Company adopted Statement of Accounting Standards No. 112 requiring
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accrual accounting for the expected cost of providing certain disability
benefits. The cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle at the
beginning of fiscal 1995 was $200,000 and is shown in the consolidated statement
of operations.

REVENUE RECOGNITION AND DEFERRED REVENUE

Software license fees are recognized upon shipment less a reserve for
estimated future returns. Revenue from support and maintenance service contracts
are recorded as deferred revenue when billed and recognized ratably over the
contract period. Other service revenue such as training and consulting services
are recognized as the services are performed. Prior to 1996 the Company provided
credits or coupons in association with the sale of one product as an inducement
for customers to purchase future products or releases. Revenue equal to the
coupon value was deferred until used or expired. The Company, in its discretion
may allow customers to return products for a short period of time following the
sale. The Company provides an allowance for these anticipated returns based upon
its historical experience of returns for similar products. These amounts are
recorded as an offset to license revenues.

FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, investments, short-term
receivables and payables for which their current carrying amounts approximate
fair market value.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvements are
capitalized while maintenance and repairs are expensed currently. Depreciation
is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives
of 3 to 5 years for computer equipment and 5 to 10 years for furniture, fixtures
and equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the terms
of the related leases or estimated useful life. Purchased computer software,
which is used internally, is amortized over a five year period using the
straight-line method. Amortization expense is included with depreciation expense
in the statement of cash flows.

INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 ("SFAS No. 109"),
"Accounting for Income Taxes." Under the liability
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE 1--BUSINESS INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the
difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and
liabilities reduced by valuation allowances as necessary.

ADVERTISING

The Company accrues, at the time of sales, an estimated liability for
qualified advertising expenses incurred by value added resellers and independent
sales support organizations for which the Company has agreed to reimburse such
parties. Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was
approximately $2,061,000, $1,487,000 and $1,990,000 for the years ended May 31,
1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Expenditures for software development costs and research are expensed as
incurred. Such costs are required to be expensed until the point that
technological feasibility is established. The period between achieving
technological feasibility and the general availability of such software has been
short. Consequently costs otherwise capitalized after technological feasibility
is achieved are generally expensed because they are insignificant to both total
assets and pre-tax results of operations.

INVENTORIES

Inventories consisting of media, training materials and packaging supplies
are stated at lower of cost or market, with cost determined on a first-in,
first-out ("FIFO") basis.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has approved a new
Statement of Position (SOP) SOP 97-2, which will supersede Statement of Position
91-1, "Software Revenue Recognition." SOP 97-2 will be effective for the Company

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


commencing in fiscal 1999. Management has assessed this new statement and
believes that its adoption will not have a material effect on the timing of the
Company's revenue recognition or cause changes to its revenue recognition
policies.

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No.
130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income" (SFAS No. 130). SFAS No. 130 is effective
for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1997.
This standard defines comprehensive income as the changes in equity of an
enterprise except those resulting from stockholder transactions. All components
of comprehensive income are required to be reported in a new financial
statement. Management believes the adoption of SFAS No. 130 will not have a
material effect on the Company's financial statements.

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board also issued Statement
No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information"
(SFAS No. 131). SFAS No. 131 is effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 1997. SFAS No. 131 establishes standards for
disclosures about operating segments, products and services, geographic areas
and major customers. Management believes the adoption of SFAS No. 131 will not
have a material effect on the Company's financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE 2--BUSINESS COMBINATION

During fiscal 1996, the Company acquired a division of Kewill Systems PLC, a
United Kingdom software sales and service provider, for $634,000 consisting of
cash and the assumption of certain liabilities in a transaction accounted for as
a purchase. Accordingly, the results of operations of this division have been
consolidated with those of the Company from its date of acquisition. The net
assets acquired were recorded at their estimated fair market values with the
excess allocated to goodwill, as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
(IN THOUSANDS)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                                                     <C>
Software rights acquired..............................................................  $      50
Goodwill..............................................................................        584

---------
$     634
---------
---------

</TABLE>

The goodwill associated with this transaction is being amortized on a
straight line basis over five years. The recoverability of unamortized goodwill
is assessed on an ongoing basis by comparing anticipated undiscounted cash flows
to net book value. Goodwill is presented net of accumulated amortization of
$29,000 and $146,000 at May 31, 1996 and 1997, respectively. Pro forma operating
results are not presented as the effect is immaterial.

NOTE 3--ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable, net of allowances, consist of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
--------------------

(IN THOUSANDS)                                                              1996       1997
------------------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                       <C>        <C>
Gross accounts receivable...............................................  $   7,076  $   8,059
Less allowance for doubtful accounts....................................       (667)      (991)
Less allowance for returns..............................................     (1,213)    (1,616)

---------  ---------
$   5,196  $   5,452
---------  ---------
---------  ---------

</TABLE>

NOTE 4--PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
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---------------------
(IN THOUSANDS)                                                             1996       1997
----------------------------------------------------------------------  ----------  ---------
<S>                                                                     <C>         <C>
Furniture and fixtures................................................  $    1,444  $   1,702
Computers and equipment...............................................      10,722     12,564
Leasehold improvements................................................         331        369
Purchased software for internal use...................................       1,094      1,444

----------  ---------
13,591     16,079

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization........................      (8,510)   (10,258)
----------  ---------
$    5,081  $   5,821
----------  ---------
----------  ---------

</TABLE>

Depreciation expense for the years ended May 31, 1995, 1996, 1997, was
$1,513,000, $1,892,000 and $2,038,000, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE 4--PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
The Company leased equipment under long-term lease agreements which are

classified as capital leases. All capital leases were paid in full as of May 31,
1997. Property and equipment includes the following leased property at May 31,
1996:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
(IN THOUSANDS)
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                                                    <C>
Property and equipment...............................................................  $     350
Less accumulated amortization........................................................       (149)

---------
$     201
---------
---------

</TABLE>

NOTE 5--ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
--------------------

(IN THOUSANDS)                                                               1996       1997
-------------------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                        <C>        <C>
Accrued vacation payable.................................................  $     904  $   1,058
Coop advertising accrual.................................................        856      1,058
Other....................................................................      3,039      2,582

---------  ---------
$   4,799  $   4,698
---------  ---------
---------  ---------

</TABLE>

NOTE 6--LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a $10,000,000 revolving line of credit facility with a bank
which provides for interest at prime. Substantially all of the Company's assets
are pledged as collateral on the line of credit which expires on November 15,
1998 and is subject to certain covenants, all of which had been complied with at
February 28, 1998. There were no amounts outstanding at May 31, 1996 or 1997.
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NOTE 7--LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

All long-term debt and capital lease obligations have been paid in full as
of May 31, 1997. Long-term debt and capital lease obligations at May 31, 1996
consist of the following:
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<TABLE>
<S>                                                                                                         <C>

(IN THOUSANDS)
Various capital lease obligations with interest rates varying from 4.8% to 11.9%, at May 31, 1996,
maturities through October 1997, repayable in monthly installments and secured by the related
equipment..........................................................................................  $     247
Term loans bearing interest ranging from 8.0% to 9.5%, at May 31, 1996, repayable in monthly
installments ranging from $5 to $6 plus accrued interest through December 1996, secured by various
assets and guaranteed by certain stockholders.....................................................         83
Note payable to a third party bearing interest at 1.25% over the prime rate (9.5% as of May 31,
1996). The principal amount is due in four quarterly installments to commence upon demand.........        500
Other notes.......................................................................................         17

---------
847

Current portion of long-term debt.................................................................        827
---------
$      20
---------
---------

</TABLE>

NOTE 8--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Rental expense incurred for operating leases of office facilities and office
equipment was approximately $894,000 in 1995, $871,000 in 1996 and $866,000 in
1997. The rent expense for the years ended May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 include
$71,000, $71,000 and $53,000, respectively, for computer equipment leased from
stockholders. Future minimum rental payments as of May 31, 1997 for
noncancelable operating leases with initial or remaining terms in excess of one
year are payable as follows: fiscal 1998--$866,000, fiscal 1999--$772,000,
fiscal 2000--$92,000 and fiscal 2001--$18,000.

LITIGATION

The Company is, from time to time, a party to litigation arising in the
normal course of business. Management believes that none of this litigation will
have a material adverse effect on the financial position or results of
operations or cash flows of the Company.
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NOTE 9--INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of
the Company's deferred tax liabilities and assets are as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
--------------------

(IN THOUSANDS)                                                               1996       1997
-------------------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                                        <C>        <C>
Deferred tax liabilities:

Tax depreciation in excess of financial reporting......................  $     470  $     746
---------  ---------

Total deferred tax liabilities.......................................        470        746
---------  ---------

Deferred tax assets:
Accounts receivable allowances.........................................        687        909
Deferred revenue.......................................................      1,342        617
Coop advertising accrual...............................................        317        392
Sales tax accrual......................................................        211        127
Net operating loss carryforward........................................        950
Research and development credit carryforward...........................        573        651
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforward............................        160        133
Investment tax credit carryforward.....................................         63
Vacation and other.....................................................        317        450

---------  ---------
Total deferred tax assets............................................      4,620      3,279

---------  ---------
Total net deferred income taxes......................................  $   4,150  $   2,533

---------  ---------
---------  ---------

</TABLE>

The provision (benefit) for income taxes is summarized as follows:
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

MAY 31,
-------------------------------

(IN THOUSANDS)                                                   1995       1996       1997
-------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                            <C>        <C>        <C>
Current income taxes:

Federal....................................................  $   1,261  $     595  $   1,502
State......................................................        110         48         38
Net operating loss carryforward............................     (1,326)      (592)      (950)

---------  ---------  ---------
45         51        590

Deferred income taxes:
Federal....................................................        157      1,233      1,471
State......................................................         20        109        146

---------  ---------  ---------
177      1,342      1,617

Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance...................       (177)    (5,492)
---------  ---------  ---------
$      45  $  (4,099) $   2,207
---------  ---------  ---------
---------  ---------  ---------

</TABLE>
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NOTE 9--INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
The differences between the expected tax provision based on the federal

income tax statutory rate and the actual provision for the years presented are
summarized as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

YEAR ENDED MAY 31,
-------------------------------

(IN THOUSANDS)                                                  1995       1996       1997
------------------------------------------------------------  ---------  ---------  ---------
<S>                                                           <C>        <C>        <C>
Expected tax provision at statutory rate....................  $     126  $   1,143  $   1,981
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect...............         12        111        175
Change in valuation allowance...............................       (177)    (5,492)
Other.......................................................         84        139         51

---------  ---------  ---------
Total...................................................  $      45  $  (4,099) $   2,207

---------  ---------  ---------
---------  ---------  ---------

</TABLE>

At May 31, 1995, the Company had determined that the realization of the net
operating loss carryforward and other deferred tax assets did not meet the
recognition criteria under SFAS No. 109, and, accordingly, a valuation allowance
was established for the tax benefit of these items. The valuation allowance was
reversed during 1996 due primarily to the utilization of a portion of the net
operating loss carryforwards, and on the basis of an analysis performed by
management which considered all available evidence, both positive and negative,
as well as the weight and importance of such evidence. As a result of this
analysis, management believed it was more likely than not that these tax
benefits would be realized in the future, and, accordingly, reversed the
remaining valuation allowance in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1996.

NOTE 10--INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN

At May 31, 1997, 2,066,667 shares of common stock had been reserved for
issuance or grant under the Employee Incentive Stock Option plan. The options
are granted to employees at 100% of the fair market value on the date of grant.
The fair market value, rate of exercisability and expiration dates of the
options granted are determined by the Board of Directors at the time of grant.
Options generally vest ratably over five years from date of grant and expire six
years after grant.
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NOTE 10--INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN (CONTINUED)
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The following summary of outstanding options and shares reserved under the
Plan is as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

EXPIRATION     EXERCISE
OPTIONS     OPTION PRICE RANGE       DATE          PRICE

OUTSTANDING       PER SHARE       (FISCAL YEAR)    PER SHARE
------------  ------------------  --------------  -----------

<S>                               <C>           <C>                 <C>             <C>
Outstanding at May 31, 1994.....      973,547     $1.70 to $3.41     1995 - 1999     $    2.11

Granted.........................      187,433         $4.16                          $    4.16
Exercised.......................      (77,333)    $1.70 to $2.55                     $    1.77
Canceled/expired................      (20,000)    $1.96 to $4.16                     $    3.08

------------

Outstanding at May 31, 1995.....    1,063,647     $1.96 to $4.16     1997 - 2001     $    2.48

Granted.........................      619,333     $5.20 to $6.41                     $    5.42
Exercised.......................      (32,013)    $1.96 to $2.57                     $    2.30
Canceled/expired................     (321,320)    $2.57 to $5.20                     $    4.89

------------

Outstanding at May 31, 1996.....    1,329,647     $1.96 to $6.41     1997 - 2002     $    3.27

Granted.........................      361,000     $6.41 to $7.71                     $    6.65
Exercised.......................     (732,447)    $1.96 to $6.41                     $    2.12
Canceled/expired................      (88,667)    $4.16 to $6.41                     $    5.36

------------

Outstanding at May 31, 1997.....      869,533     $2.42 to $7.71     1998 - 2003     $    5.43
------------
------------

</TABLE>

As of May 31, 1997 there were currently exercisable options outstanding
covering 165,669 shares, exercisable at prices ranging from $2.42 to $6.41 per
share.

In fiscal 1997, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 ("SFAS No. 123"), "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation."
As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company has elected to continue following the
guidance of APB 25 for measurement and recognition of stock-based transactions
with employees and adopt the disclosure only provisions of SFAS No. 123. As a
result, no compensation expense has been recognized for the awards made in the
form of stock options. If the Company had elected to recognize compensation
costs for stock-based compensation plans based on the fair value at the grant
dates for awards under those plans consistent with the method
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NOTE 10--INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN (CONTINUED)
prescribed by SFAS No. 123, net income and earnings per share would have been
changed to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

YEAR ENDED MAY 31,
--------------------

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)                         1997
---------

1996
---------

<S>                     <C>                         <C>        <C>
Net income:             As reported                    $7,461     $3,644

Pro forma                      $7,397     $3,508

Diluted earnings per
share:                As reported                     $0.76      $0.36

Pro forma                       $0.76      $0.35
</TABLE>

The fair value of the stock options used to compute pro forma net income and
earnings per share disclosures is the present value at grant date using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions for 1996 and 1997: no dividend yield, expected volatility of 44.5%
and 53.8%, respectively, risk-free interest rate of 6.46%, and an expected
holding period of six years.
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The following table summarizes the status of the Company's stock options
outstanding as of May 31, 1997:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

STOCK OPTIONS STOCK OPTIONS          OUTSTANDING EXERCISABLE
-------------------------------------  ------------------------------
WEIGHTED AVERAGE   WEIGHTED AVERAGE                WEIGHTED AVERAGE

RANGE OF EXERCISE                  REMAINING      EXERCISE PRICE PER              EXERCISE PRICE PER
PRICE          SHARES     CONTRACTUAL LIFE         SHARE          SHARES           SHARE

-----------------  -----------  ----------------  -------------------  ---------  -------------------
<S>                <C>          <C>               <C>                  <C>        <C>
$2.42 to $3.63         127,867        1.7 yrs          $    2.72          80,133       $    2.65
$3.64 to $5.46         317,066        4.0 yrs          $    4.94          67,536       $    4.87
$5.47 to $8.21         424,600        5.2 yrs          $    6.62          18,000       $    6.41

-----------                                         ---------
Total                869,533                                           165,669

-----------                                         ---------
-----------                                         ---------

</TABLE>

NOTE 11--EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company maintains a defined contribution 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering substantially all employees. The Company currently matches 25% of each
participant's contribution up to 8% of their annual salary and can make
discretionary profit sharing contributions to the plan. The Company's
contribution to this plan for the years ended May 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997, was
approximately $230,000 $251,000 and $310,000, respectively.

NOTE 12--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

CONSULTING SERVICES

A director of the Company was paid $54,000, $37,000 and $39,000 during 1995,
1996, and 1997 (plus reimbursement of expenses), respectively, for consulting
services rendered to the Company pursuant to consulting agreements with the
Company.
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NOTE 12--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
STOCK OPTION GRANT BY PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

In April 1995, certain principal common stockholders granted to an
officer/director of the Company an option to purchase 711,156 shares of common
stock directly from them at an exercise price of $4.16 per share (fair market
value at date of grant). Certain events, including a decision by the Board of
Directors to initiate an initial public offering, accelerate the vesting period.
These options were exercised on January 2, 1997.

NOTE 13--STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Board of Directors met on February 20, 1997, and took the following
actions in connection with the initial public offering of shares of the
Company's common stock: (a) authorized a four-for-three stock split of the
issued and outstanding common stock of the Company, in the form of a stock
dividend, to be effective immediately prior to the public offering (all
references to common stock amounts, shares, per share data and preferred stock
conversion rights included in the financial statements and these notes have been
adjusted to give retroactive effect to the stock split); (b) authorized an
increase in capital stock to 100,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value common stock
and 30,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value preferred stock to be both contingent
and effective upon stockholder approval and the first closing of the initial
public offering of common stock; (c) waived, subject to the closing of an
initial public offering, the Company's contractual rights to repurchase shares
of common stock from employees of the Company; and (d) authorized certain
incentive stock plans contingent and effective upon stockholder approval and
consummation of the initial public offering. These incentive plans include (i)
the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan providing for the purchase of common stock
at a discounted price, (ii) the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan providing for the
grant of stock-based compensation to eligible persons and (iii) the Outside
Directors' Stock Option Plan providing for the grant of nonqualified stock
options to nonemployee directors of the Company.

SERIES A CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

In June 1994, the Company sold 225,000 shares of $.01 par value Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Series A Preferred Stock") at $1.00 per share
to an officer/director who may convert these shares into 54,000 shares of common
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stock at any time after June 15, 1997, at a rate of .24 shares of common stock
for each share of Series A Preferred Stock. The Series A Preferred Stock were
converted to shares of common stock upon completion of the Initial Public
Offering on June 19, 1997.

SERIES B MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

Also in June 1994, the Company entered into an agreement for the sale of
Series B Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Series B
Preferred Stock") and warrants. On June 24, 1994, at the first closing, the
Company sold 888,576 of $.01 par value Series B Preferred Stock and contingent
warrants to purchase an additional 752,234 shares of Series B Preferred Stock
for an aggregate purchase price of $6,300,000. On September 22, 1994, the second
closing, the Company sold an additional 282,088 shares of Series B Preferred
Stock for an aggregate purchase price of $2,000,000.

During May 1995, the Company and the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock
agreed to reprice the previously issued shares of Series B Preferred Stock and
eliminate the warrants. The Company
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NOTE 13--STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)
issued an additional 174,556 shares of Series B Preferred Stock in return for
the cancellation of the warrants. Thus, the total Series B Preferred Stock sold
in the three transactions was 1,345,220 shares at an average price of $6.17.

Holders of the Series B Preferred Stock converted their shares into
1,793,627 shares of common stock upon completion of the initial public offering
on June 19, 1997. Prior to the conversion to common stock, the Company carried
this Series B Preferred Stock at fair value which management considered to equal
$21.33 and $8.55 per share at May 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively. The increase
in carrying value of Series B Preferred Stock is reflected as a reduction to
Additional Paid-in Capital.

NOTE 14--EARNINGS PER SHARE

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement
No. 128, "Earnings Per Share" ("SFAS No. 128"). SFAS No. 128 applies to entities
with publicly held common stock or potential common stock and is effective for
financial statements issued for periods ending after December 15, 1997. Under
SFAS No. 128 the presentation of primary earnings per share is replaced with a
presentation of basic earnings per share. SFAS No. 128 requires dual
presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share for entities with complex
capital structures. Basic earnings per share includes no dilution and is
computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per
share reflects the potential dilution of securities that could share in the
earnings of an entity, similar to fully diluted earnings per share. All earnings
per share amounts for all periods have been presented, and where necessary,
restated to conform with the provisions of SFAS No. 128.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net
income per share:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS)                                               FOR THE NINE MONTHS

YEAR ENDED MAY 31,                    ENDED FEBRUARY 28,
--------------------------------------------  -----------------------------

1995           1996            1997           1997            1998
-------------  -------------  --------------  -------------  --------------

(UNAUDITED)
<S>                                          <C>            <C>            <C>             <C>            <C>
Basic Earnings per Share Computation:

Income before accounting change..........  $         324  $       7,461  $        3,644  $       1,995  $        6,050
Increase to carrying value of mandatorily

redeemable preferred stock.............           (157)        (3,202)        (17,196)        (1,076)             --
Income available to common stockholders

before accounting change...............            167          4,259         (13,552)           919           6,050
Accounting change........................           (200)            --              --             --              --
Net income available to common

stockholders...........................  $         (33) $       4,259  $      (13,552) $         919  $        6,050

Weighted average common shares...........      7,158,950      7,352,820       7,629,460      7,489,826      13,269,032
</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS)                                               FOR THE NINE MONTHS

YEAR ENDED MAY 31,                    ENDED FEBRUARY 28,
--------------------------------------------  -----------------------------

1995           1996            1997           1997            1998
-------------  -------------  --------------  -------------  --------------

(UNAUDITED)
<S>                                          <C>            <C>            <C>             <C>            <C>
Basic Earnings per Share:

Income before accounting change..........  $        0.02  $        0.58  $        (1.78) $        0.12  $         0.46
Accounting change........................          (0.02)            --              --             --              --
Net income...............................          (0.00)          0.58           (1.78)          0.12            0.46

Diluted Earnings per Share Computation:

Income before accounting change..........            324          7,461           3,644          1,995           6,050
Accounting change........................           (200)            --              --             --              --
Net income...............................  $         124  $       7,461  $        3,644  $       1,995  $        6,050

Shares Calculation:

Weighted average number of common
shares...............................      7,158,950      7,352,820       7,629,460      7,489,826      13,269,032

Weighted average of assumed conversion
of mandatorily redeemable preferred
stock................................      1,540,251      1,847,627       1,847,627      1,847,627              --

Other common stock equivalents.........        465,779        564,477         526,262        510,205         694,271
9,164,980      9,764,924      10,003,349      9,847,658      13,963,303

Diluted Earnings per Share:

Income before accounting change..........  $        0.03  $        0.76  $         0.36  $        0.20  $         0.43
Accounting change........................          (0.02)            --              --             --              --
Net income...............................           0.01           0.76            0.36           0.20            0.43

</TABLE>

NOTE 15--SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In June 1997, the Company sold 3,450,000 shares of common stock at an
initial offering price of $16.00 per share. The transaction generated more than
$50 million of proceeds to the Company. As a result of the initial public
offering, the Series A Preferred Stock and the Series B Preferred Stock were
converted to common stock and other Board of Director resolutions, as described
in Note 13, became effective.
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The shares covered hereby may be offered and sold from time to time by the
Selling Shareholders, or by their pledgees, donees, transferees or other
successors in interest. The Selling Shareholders will act independently of the
Company in making decisions with respect to the timing, manner and size of each
sale. Such sales may be made in the over-the-counter market or otherwise, at
prices related to the then current market price or in negotiated transactions,
including pursuant to one or more of the following methods: (i) purchases by a
broker-dealer as principal and the resale by such broker or dealer for its
account pursuant to this Prospectus; (ii) ordinary brokerage transactions and
transactions in which the broker solicits purchasers; and (iii) block trades in
which the broker-dealer so engaged will attempt to sell the shares as agent but
may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the
transaction. In effecting sales, broker-dealers engaged by the Selling
Shareholders, or by their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in
interest may arrange for other broker-dealers to participate. Broker-dealers
will receive commissions or discounts from the Selling Shareholders, or from
their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest in amounts
to be negotiated immediately prior to the sale.

Affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Co. are the general partner, managing general
partner or investment manager of the Selling Shareholders. Goldman, Sachs & Co.
may act as broker-dealer or principal with respect to the shares in the manner
described in the foregoing paragraph. The Company has agreed to indemnify
Goldman, Sachs & Co. with respect to certain liabilities in connection with this
Prospectus, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

In offering the shares covered hereby, the Selling Shareholders, or their
pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest and any
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broker-dealers and any other participating broker-dealers who execute sales for
the Selling Shareholders may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning
of the Securities Act in connection with such sales, and any profits realized by
the Selling Shareholders and the compensation of such broker-dealer may be
deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions.

The Company has been advised by Goldman, Sachs & Co. that, subject to
applicable laws and regulations, Goldman, Sachs & Co. currently intend to make a
market in the Common Stock. However, they are not obligated to do so and any
market-making may be discontinued at any time without notice. In addition, such
market-making activity will be subject to the limits imposed by the Securities
Act and the Exchange Act. There can be no assurance that an active trading
market will develop or be sustained. See "Risk Factors--Possible Volatility of
Stock Price."

In addition, for as long as is required by the Securities Act and the
Exchange Act, Goldman, Sachs & Co. will deliver a current prospectus to any
purchaser in connection with any market-making transactions. The Company has
agreed to make from time to time certain amendments or supplements to the
Prospectus and to pay certain expenses relating to such amendments or
supplements.

In connection with the offering contemplated hereby, certain persons
participating in the offering may purchase and sell the Common Stock in the open
market. These transactions may include over-allotment and stabilizing
transactions and purchases to cover short positions created by such persons in
connection with the offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids
or purchases for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market
price of the Common Stock; and short positions created by such persons involve
the sale by such persons of a greater number of shares of Common Stock than they
may be required to purchase in the offering. Certain persons participating in
the offering also may impose a penalty bid, whereby selling concessions allowed
to broker-dealers in respect of the Common Stock sold in the offering may be
reclaimed by such persons if such shares of Common Stock are repurchased by such
persons in stabilizing or covering transactions. These activities may stabilize,
maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the Common Stock, which may be
higher than the price that might otherwise prevail in the open market; and these
activities, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. These transactions
may be effected on the Nasdaq National Market, in the over-the-counter market or
otherwise.
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SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 5 FOR CERTAIN CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT
TO AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMMON STOCK.

The Common Stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol
"GPSI."
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THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION NOR HAS THE

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY

OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION
TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL

OFFENSE.

----------------

This Prospectus has been prepared for and is to be used by Goldman, Sachs &
Co. in connection with offers and sales of the shares of Common Stock related to
market-making transactions, at prevailing prices, related prices or negotiated
prices. The Company will not receive any of the proceeds of such sales. Goldman,
Sachs & Co. may act as a principal or agent in such transactions. The offering
referenced herein constitutes the offering of shares of Common Stock of the
Company from time to time by certain shareholders of the Company. Affiliates of
Goldman, Sachs & Co. are the general partner, managing general partner or
investment manager of these selling shareholders. See "Plan of Distribution."

GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO.

---------

The date of this Prospectus is             , 1998.

[ALTERNATE PAGE--REPLACES "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION"]

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

This Prospectus may be used by Goldman, Sachs & Co. in connection with
offers and sales related to market-making transactions in shares of Common Stock
effected from time to time after the commencement of the offering. Goldman,
Sachs & Co. may act as principal or agent in such transactions, including as
agent for the counterparty when acting as principal or as agent for both
counterparties, and may receive compensation in the form of discounts and
commissions, including from both counterparties when it acts as agent for both.
Such sales will be made at prevailing market prices at the time of sale, at
prices related thereto or at negotiated prices.

For a description of certain relationships and transactions between Goldman,
Sachs & Co. and their affiliates and the Company, see "Management," "Certain
Transactions" and "Principal and Selling Shareholders."

The Company has been advised by Goldman, Sachs & Co. that, subject to
applicable laws and regulations, Goldman, Sachs & Co. currently intend to make a
market in the Common Stock following completion of the offering. However, they
are not obligated to do so and any market-making may be discontinued at any time
without notice. In addition, such market-making activity will be subject to the
limits imposed by the Securities Act and the Exchange Act. There can be no
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assurance that an active trading market will develop or be sustained. See "Risk
Factors--Possible Volatility of Stock Price."

Goldman, Sachs & Co. have informed the Company that they do not intend to
confirm sales to any accounts over which they exercise discretionary authority
without the prior specific written approval of such transactions by the
customer.

The Company has agreed to indemnify Goldman, Sachs & Co. with respect to
certain liabilities in connection with this Prospectus, including liabilities
under the Securities Act.
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PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

ITEM 13.  OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

The following fees and expenses incurred in connection with the distribution
of the securities registered hereby will be paid half by the Company and half by
the Selling Shareholders. All such expenses, except for the SEC registration fee
and the NASD filing fee, are estimated.

<TABLE>
<S>                                                                 <C>
SEC registration fee..............................................  $   4,389
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NASD filing fee...................................................      2,000
Legal fees and expenses...........................................     25,000
Accounting fees and expenses......................................     30,000
Printing and engraving expenses...................................     10,000
Miscellaneous.....................................................      5,000

---------
Total.........................................................  $  76,389

---------
---------

</TABLE>

ITEM 14.  INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 302A.521 of the Minnesota Statutes provides that a corporation shall
indemnify any person made or threatened to be made a party to a proceeding by
reason of the former or present official capacity of such person against
judgments, penalties, fines (including, without limitation, excise taxes
assessed against such person with respect to any employee benefit plan),
settlements and reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees and
disbursements, incurred by such person in connection with the proceeding, if,
with respect to the acts or omissions of such person complained of in the
proceeding, such person (1) has not been indemnified therefor by another
organization or employee benefit plan for the same judgments, penalties or
fines; (2) acted in good faith; (3) received no improper personal benefit and
Section 302A.255 (with respect to director conflicts of interest), if
applicable, has been satisfied; (4) in the case of a criminal proceeding, had no
reasonable cause to believe the conduct was unlawful; and (5) in the case of
acts or omissions in such person's official capacity for the corporation,
reasonably believed that the conduct was in the best interests of the
corporation, or in the case of acts or omissions in such person's official
capacity for other affiliated organizations, reasonably believed that the
conduct was not opposed to the best interests of the corporation. Section
302A.521 also requires payment by a corporation, upon written request, of
reasonable expenses in advance of final disposition of the proceeding in certain
instances. A decision as to required indemnification is made by a disinterested
majority of the Board of Directors present at a meeting at which a disinterested
quorum is present, or by a designated committee of the Board, by special legal
counsel, by the shareholders or by a court.

Provisions regarding indemnification of officers and directors of the
Company to the extent permitted by Section 302A.521 are contained in the
Company's Bylaws.

ITEM 15.  RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

Since January 1, 1994, the Company has issued and sold the following
securities that were not registered under the Securities Act:

In June 1994, the Company issued to the Arthur Companies, Inc. ("Arthur"),
the holder of a majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock of the
Company at such time, 225,000 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
(the "Series A Preferred Stock") at a price of $1.00 per share. Frederick W.
Burgum and Bradley J. Burgum, directors of the Company, are principal
shareholders and directors of Arthur, and Mr. Frederick W. Burgum is Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Arthur. Following the sale of the
225,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock by the Company to Arthur, all of such
shares were transferred to Douglas J. Burgum in exchange for his entire equity
interest in Arthur.

II-1

The Series A Preferred Stock converted into an aggregate of 54,000 shares of
Common Stock upon the consummation of the Company's initial public offering.

In June 1994, the Company issued to certain investment partnerships
affiliated with The Goldman Sachs Group, L.P. (the "GS Partnerships"), 888,576
shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Series B Preferred Stock")
at a price of $7.09 per share and a warrant (the "Warrant") to purchase an
additional 752,234 shares of Series B Preferred Stock at a price of $5.32 per
share. In September 1994, the Company issued to the GS Partnerships, 282,088
shares of Series B Preferred Stock at a price of $7.09 per share. In May 1995,
the Company issued to the GS Partnerships 174,556 shares of Series B Preferred
Stock in exchange for the Warrant.

During the period from September 1994 to December 1994, the Company issued
to its employees an aggregate of 487,147 shares of Common Stock at a purchase
price of $4.16 per share pursuant to an employee incentive stock sale program.

During the period from January 1, 1994 through June 19, 1997, the Company
issued and sold 825,793 shares of Common Stock to employees at prices ranging
from $1.70 to $6.41 per share upon exercise of stock options granted pursuant to
the Company's 1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan.

On September 5, 1997, the Company issued 56,250 shares of Common Stock to
Philip Tan in exchange for all of the outstanding capital stock of Great Plains
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Software (Singapore) Pte Ltd.

The sales of the above securities were deemed to be exempt from registration
under the Securities Act pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act or
Regulation D promulgated thereunder, as transactions by an issuer not involving
a public offering, or pursuant to Rule 701 promulgated under the Securities Act.
The recipients of the securities in each such transaction represented their
intention to acquire the securities for investment purposes only and not with a
view to or for sale in connection with any distribution thereof, and appropriate
legends were affixed to the share certificates and instruments issued in such
transactions. All recipients had adequate access, through their relationship
with the Company or otherwise, to information about the Company.

ITEM 16.  EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Exhibits

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NUMBER     DESCRIPTION
-----------  ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<C>          <S>

3.1    Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5,
1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

3.2    Amended Bylaws of the Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

5.1    Opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP
10.1    Lease Agreement, dated October 1, 1983, as amended, between the Company and West Acres Office

Park (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.2    Lease Agreement, dated April 20, 1994, between the Company and Norwest Bank North Dakota, N.A.
(incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
<C>          <S>

10.3    Lease Agreement, dated May 2, 1994, as amended, between the Company and Blue Cross Blue Shield
of North Dakota and Lincoln Mutual Life and Casualty Insurance Co. (incorporated herein by
reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form
S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.4    1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly
numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997
(SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.5    1997 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to
the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833))

10.6    Outside Directors' Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered
exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File
No. 333-22833))

10.7    1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered
exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File
No. 333-22833))

10.8    Non-Incentive Stock Option Agreement, dated April 9, 1991, between the Company and Raymond F.
Good (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.9    Employment Agreement, dated June 24, 1994, between the Company and Douglas J. Burgum
(incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.10   Employment Agreement, dated June 24, 1994, between the Company and Raymond A. August
(incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.11   Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of June 24, 1994, between the Company and the holders
of registerable securities named therein (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly
numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997
(SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.12   Limited Liability Company Agreement for Great Plains Software U.K., LLC, dated as of February
20, 1996, between the Company and Douglas J. Burgum (incorporated herein by reference to a
similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.13   Agreement between the Company and Terri F. Zimmerman (incorporated herein by reference to a
similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.14   Agreement between the Company and Raymond F. Good (incorporated herein by reference to a
similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.15   Form of Nonemployee Director Stock Option Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to a
similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))

10.16   Board of Directors' Resolutions amending 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated
herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))
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</TABLE>

II-3

<TABLE>
<C>          <S>

10.17   Description of Fiscal 1998 Executive Incentive Compensation Program (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended August 31, 1997)

10.18   Lease Agreement, dated October 23, 1997, between the Company and IRET Properties
21.1    List of Subsidiaries of the Company
23.1    Consent of Price Waterhouse LLP
23.2    Consent of Dorsey & Whitney LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1)
24.1    Powers of Attorney
27.1    Financial Data Schedule for the nine months ended February 28, 1998
27.2    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the six months ended November 30, 1997
27.3    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the three months ended August 31, 1997
27.4    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the year ended May 31, 1997
27.5    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the nine months ended February 28, 1997
27.6    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the six months ended November 30, 1996
27.7    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the year ended May 31, 1996

</TABLE>

(b) Financial Statement Schedules

SCHEDULE II--SCHEDULE OF VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the
required information is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

ITEM 17.  UNDERTAKINGS

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act
of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant
has been advised that, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against
such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred
or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the
successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such
director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being
registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter
has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate
jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public
policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of
such issue.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made,
a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:

(i)  To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the
Securities Act of 1933;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after
the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent
post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the
aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in
the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase
or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of
securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the
Commission pursuant to

II-4

Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price
represent no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering
price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the
effective registration statement; and

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of
distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or
any material change to such information in the registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the
Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed
to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered
therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to
be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment
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any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.

The undersigned registrant further undertakes that:

(1) For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act
of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part
of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a
form of prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1) or (4)
or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this
registration statement as of the time it was declared effective.

(2) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities
Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of
prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to
the securities offered therein, and the Offering of such securities at that
time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

II-5

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant
has duly caused this Registration Statement on Form S-1 to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Fargo,
State of North Dakota, on March 17, 1998.

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

By:           /s/ DOUGLAS J. BURGUM
----------------------------------------

Douglas J. Burgum
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD, PRESIDENT

AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this
Registration Statement on Form S-1 has been signed by the following persons in
the capacities indicated on March 17, 1998.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

SIGNATURE                                   TITLE
----------------------------------------  ----------------------------------------

<C>                                       <S>
/s/ DOUGLAS J. BURGUM            Chairman of the Board, President and

----------------------------------------    Chief Executive Officer (principal
Douglas J. Burgum                executive officer)

Chief Financial Officer, Vice President,
/s/ TERRI F. ZIMMERMAN             Finance and Operations (principal

----------------------------------------    financial officer and principal
Terri F. Zimmerman               accounting officer)

*
----------------------------------------  Director

Bradley J. Burgum

*
----------------------------------------  Director

Frederick W. Burgum

----------------------------------------  Director
William V. Campbell

*
----------------------------------------  Director

Raymond F. Good

----------------------------------------  Director
Sanjeev Mehra

*
----------------------------------------  Director

J. A. Heidi Roizen

----------------------------------------  Director
Joseph S. Tibbetts, Jr.

</TABLE>

*By:    /s/ DOUGLAS J. BURGUM
-------------------------

Douglas J. Burgum
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT
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GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.
SCHEDULE II--SCHEDULE OF VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

BALANCE AT    CHARGED TO
BEGINNING     COSTS AND                    BALANCE AT
OF YEAR      EXPENSES      DEDUCTIONS     END OF YEAR

-----------  -------------  -------------  -------------
<S>                                                           <C>          <C>            <C>            <C>
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Year ended May 31,
1995....................................................         192           111             48            255
1996....................................................         255           529            117            667
1997....................................................         667           408             84            991
For nine months ended February 28, 1998 (Unaudited).....         991           590             94          1,487

Allowance for Returns
Year ended May 31,
1995....................................................         253         2,909          2,066          1,096
1996....................................................       1,096         3,349          3,232          1,213
1997....................................................       1,213         4,007          3,604          1,616
For nine months ended February 28, 1998 (Unaudited).....       1,616         4,955          3,827          2,744

</TABLE>

EXHIBIT INDEX

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NUMBER     DESCRIPTION
-----------  ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<C>          <S>                                                                                 <C>

3.1    Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))...................................

3.2    Amended Bylaws of the Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to
the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File
No. 333-22833)).................................................................

5.1    Opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP...................................................
10.1    Lease Agreement, dated October 1, 1983, as amended, between the Company and West

Acres Office Park (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered
exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997
(SEC File No. 333-22833)).......................................................

10.2    Lease Agreement, dated April 20, 1994, between the Company and Norwest Bank North
Dakota, N.A. (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit
to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC
File No. 333-22833))............................................................

10.3    Lease Agreement, dated May 2, 1994, as amended, between the Company and Blue Cross
Blue Shield of North Dakota and Lincoln Mutual Life and Casualty Insurance Co.
(incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833)).....................................................................

10.4    1983 Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended (incorporated herein by reference to
a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))...................................

10.5    1997 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly
numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))...............................................

10.6    Outside Directors' Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a
similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))...................................

10.7    1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly
numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March
5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833))...............................................

10.8    Non-Incentive Stock Option Agreement, dated April 9, 1991, between the Company and
Raymond F. Good (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered
exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997
(SEC File No. 333-22833)).......................................................

10.9    Employment Agreement, dated June 24, 1994, between the Company and Douglas J.
Burgum (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833)).....................................................................

10.10   Employment Agreement, dated June 24, 1994, between the Company and Raymond A.
August (incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833)).....................................................................

</TABLE>

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

NUMBER     DESCRIPTION
-----------  ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10.11   Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of June 24, 1994, between the Company and
the holders of registerable securities named therein (incorporated herein by
reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration
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Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833)).............
<C>          <S>                                                                                 <C>

10.12   Limited Liability Company Agreement for Great Plains Software U.K., LLC, dated as
of February 20, 1996, between the Company and Douglas J. Burgum (incorporated
herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833)).....................................................................

10.13   Agreement between the Company and Terri F. Zimmerman (incorporated herein by
reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833)).............

10.14   Agreement between the Company and Raymond F. Good (incorporated herein by
reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833)).............

10.15   Form of Nonemployee Director Stock Option Agreement (incorporated herein by
reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No. 333-22833)).............

10.16   Board of Directors' Resolutions amending 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
(incorporated herein by reference to a similarly numbered exhibit to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed March 5, 1997 (SEC File No.
333-22833)).....................................................................

10.17   Description of Fiscal 1998 Executive Incentive Compensation Program (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended August 31, 1997).....................................

10.18   Lease Agreement, dated October 23, 1997, between the Company and IRET
Properties......................................................................

21.1    List of Subsidiaries of the Company...............................................
23.1    Consent of Price Waterhouse LLP...................................................
23.2    Consent of Dorsey & Whitney LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1).........................
24.1    Powers of Attorney................................................................
27.1    Financial Data Schedule for the nine months ended February 28, 1998...............
27.2    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the six months ended November 30, 1997.......
27.3    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the three months ended August 31, 1997.......
27.4    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the year ended May 31, 1997..................
27.5    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the nine months ended February 28, 1997......
27.6    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the six months ended November 30, 1996.......
27.7    Restated Financial Data Schedule for the year ended May 31, 1996..................

</TABLE>
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[LETTERHEAD OF DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP]
EXHIBIT 5.1

Great Plains Software, Inc.
1701 S.W. 38th Street
Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Re:  Great Plains Software, Inc.
Registration Statement on Form S-1

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to Great Plains Software, Inc., a Minnesota
corporation (the "Company"), in connection with a Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (the "Registration Statement") relating to the sale
of up to 500,000 shares (the "Shares") of Common Stock of the Company, $01 par
value, by certain shareholders of record of the Company, namely, GS Capital
Partners, L.P., Bridge Street Fund 1994 L.P. and Stone Street Fund 1994,
L.P. (the "Selling Shareholders").

We have examined such documents and have reviewed such questions of
law as we have considered necessary and appropriate for the purposes of our
opinions set forth below.  In rendering our opinions set forth below, we have
assumed the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the
genuineness of all signatures and the conformity to authentic originals of
all documents submitted to us as copies.  We have also assumed the legal
capacity for all purposes relevant hereto of all natural persons and, with
respect to all parties to agreements or instruments relevant hereto other
than the Company, that such parties had the requisite power and authority
(corporate or otherwise) to execute, deliver and perform such agreements or
instruments, that such agreements or instruments have been duly authorized by
all requisite action (corporate or otherwise), executed and delivered by such
parties and that such agreements or instruments are the valid, binding and
enforceable obligations of such parties.  As to questions of fact material to
our opinions, we have relied upon certificates of officers of the Company and
of public officials.  We have also assumed that the Shares will be sold for a
price per share not less than the par value per share thereof

Great Plains Software
March 18, 1998
Page 2

and will be sold as described in the Registration
Statement.
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Based on the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the Shares to be
sold by the Selling Shareholders pursuant to the Registration Statement have
been duly authorized by all requisite corporate action, and are validly
issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

Our opinions expressed above are limited to the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the
Registration Statement and to the reference to our firm under the caption
"Legal Matters" in the Prospectus constituting part of the Registration
Statement.

Dated:  March 18, 1998

Very truly yours,

/s/ Dorsey & Whitney LLP
TSH
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EXHIBIT 10.18

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

LEASE AGREEMENT

DATED:  OCTOBER 23, 1997

TENANT:   GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.,
A MINNESOTA CORPORATION

LANDLORD: IRET PROPERTIES,
A NORTH DAKOTA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

PAGE
<S>                                                                        <C>
SUMMARY OF BASIC LEASE PROVISIONS  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  iv

1.   DEMISE AND PREMISES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   1

2.   TERM OF LEASE, HOLDOVER AND OPTIONS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   1

3.   RENT  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   3

4.   CONSTRUCTION OF PREMISES  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   4

5.   COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION; RENT COMMENCEMENT . . . . . . . . . . . .   4

6.   EVIDENCE OF TITLE, COVENANT OF TITLE AND QUIET POSSESSION . . . . . .   5
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7.   USE OF PREMISES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   5

8.   REAL ESTATE TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   6

9.   MAINTENANCE BY LANDLORD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   8

10.  MAINTENANCE BY TENANT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   8

11.  ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   9

12.  LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF ENTRY . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   9

13.  UTILITIES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10

14.  ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASING  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10

15.  INSURANCE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  11
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19.  CONDEMNATION  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  15
</TABLE>
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<TABLE>
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20.  DEFAULT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  16
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28.  PARTIES BOUND . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  24

29.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; CONSTRUCTION  . . . . .  24
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32.  LIENS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  25

33.  LAST EXECUTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  25

34.  NO PARTNERSHIP FORMED . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  25
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41.  ESTOPPEL  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  28
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EXHIBIT D -    LANDLORD'S TITLE COMMITMENT

-iii-

SUMMARY OF BASIC LEASE PROVISIONS

1.   Location:                          South of 42nd Avenue
Southwest and west of 38th Street
Southwest in the City of Fargo, North
Dakota, as more particularly described
in EXHIBIT A hereto

2.   Rent Commencement:                 See Paragraph 3.3

3.   Landlord's Address:                IRET Properties
12 South Main
Minot, ND  58701
ATTN:  Timothy P. Mihalick
Phone: (701) 837-4738
Fax:  (701) 838-7785

4.   Tenant's Address:                  Great Plains Software, Inc.
1701 SW 38th St.
Fargo, ND  58103
ATTN:  Terri F. Zimmerman
Phone: (701) 281-6776
Fax:  (701) 281-3752

5.   Property:                          Corporate headquarters

6.   Primary Term:                      Fourteen (14) years

7.   Extension Options:                 Six (6) extension options for (5) years
each

8.   Fixed Annual Rent:                 YEARS 1-14:  12.5% of Project Costs (as
defined in the Construction Addendum
attached hereto)

EXTENSION PERIODS:  as provided in
Paragraph 2.4

9.   Purchase Option:                   See Paragraph 22

10.  Right of First Refusal:            See Paragraph 23
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-iv-

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement (hereinafter the "LEASE") is made and entered
into by and between:

"LANDLORD":                   IRET Properties, a North Dakota
Limited Partnership
12 South Main
Minot, ND  58701
Federal Tax #91-1764859

"TENANT"                      Great Plains Software, Inc.,
&                         a Minnesota corporation

"Developer":                  1701 SW 38th St.
Fargo, ND  58103
Federal Tax # 45-0374871

W I T N E S S E T H:

1.  DEMISE AND PREMISES

1.1.    Landlord, in consideration of the rents hereinafter reserved
and agreed to be paid by Tenant, hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby
leases from Landlord, all of the land situated within the County of  Cass and
State of North Dakota, as more particularly described  with full legal
description in EXHIBIT A (the "LAND"), and all buildings and improvements now or
hereafter constructed or located thereon ( collectively the "BUILDING") (the
Land and Building hereinafter collectively referred to as the "PREMISES"),
together with, and the term Premises shall include, all Landlord's rights,
privileges, easements, hereditament and appurtenances appertaining thereto,
including without limitation any such rights, privileges, easements,
hereditament and appurtenances in, over and upon adjoining and adjacent public
and private land, highways, roads and streets required for ingress and egress to
and from the Premises.

2.  TERM OF LEASE, HOLDOVER AND OPTIONS

2.1.    Tenant shall have and hold the same for a term (the "Lease
Term") commencing on the date hereof and ending on the last day of the
fourteenth (14th) Lease Year (as such term is defined in Paragraph 3.4), unless
extended or terminated in accordance with the provisions hereof; provided,
however, that Tenant's obligation to pay Rent shall not commence until the Rent
Commencement Date (as defined in Article 5 below).
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2.2.    Landlord and Tenant agree to sign, within 10 days following
the Rent Commencement Date, a document titled "Notice of Lease" in the form set
forth in EXHIBIT B, reciting the Rent Commencement Date and expiration date of
the Lease Term and the commencement of Tenant's liability for the payment of
Rent, and such Notice of Lease shall be conclusive as to the Lease Term.

2.3.    Should Tenant continue to occupy the Premises, or any part
thereof, after the expiration of the initial or extended term of this Lease,
unless otherwise agreed in writing, such occupancy shall constitute and be
construed as a tenancy from month to month on the same terms and conditions of
this Lease then in effect, and Landlord or Tenant may thereafter terminate such
tenancy upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice to the other.

2.4.    Provided that a Tenant Default (as defined in Paragraph 20.1
hereof) is not in existence at the time of exercise of such option and the time
of commencement of the extension term, Tenant shall have the right to extend the
Lease Term for six (6) additional successive periods of five (5) years each,
upon the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Lease, except that Fixed
Rent shall be as set forth below:

First Extension Term:          12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value
(Years 15-19)                  (as defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of

the Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the First
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

Second Extension Term:         12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value (as
(Years 20-24)                  defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of the

Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the Second
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

Third Extension Term:          12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value (as
(Years 25-29)                  defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of the

Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the Third
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

-2-
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Fourth Extension Term:         12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value (as
(Years 30-34)                  defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of the

Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the Fourth
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

Fifth Extension Term:          12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value (as
(Years 35-39)                  defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of the

Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the Fifth
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

Sixth Extension Term:          12-1/2% of the Fair Market Value (as
(Years 40-44)                  defined in Paragraph 22.1 below) of the

Premises as of the date one (1) year
prior to the first day of the Sixth
Extension Term, as determined in
accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 below

Tenant shall exercise the extension option set forth herein by giving written
notice of such exercise to Landlord on or before the date six (6) months prior
to the expiration of the initial Lease Term or the then current extension term,
as the case may be.

3.  RENT

3.1.    Tenant agrees and covenants to pay to Landlord, without offset
or deduction, except as provided herein, or to such other persons or entities at
such place or places as Landlord may from time to time designate in writing, an
annual fixed rent in the amount computed in accordance with in Paragraph 3.2
below (hereinafter "FIXED RENT"). Fixed Rent shall be payable in advance on the
first day of each calendar month in equal monthly installments and shall not be
increased, abated or diminished unless set forth herein.  If the Rent
Commencement Date is not the first day of a calendar month, the Fixed Rent for
the month in which the Rent Commencement Date occurs shall be prorated, and
shall be payable with the first full monthly Fixed Rent due hereunder.

3.2.    Annual Fixed Rent for the initial term of this Lease shall be
12 1/2 % of the Project Costs paid by Landlord pursuant to the Construction

-3-

Addendum attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof (the "Construction
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Addendum").

3.3.    Tenant's obligation to pay Fixed Rent and all other charges
payable by Tenant hereunder ("ADDITIONAL RENT") (Fixed Rent and Additional Rent
being sometimes hereinafter collectively called "RENT") shall commence on the
Rent Commencement Date.

3.4.    "LEASE YEAR" shall mean the period ending on the first
anniversary of the last day of the calendar month in which the Rent Commencement
Date occurs, or the first anniversary of the last day of the day one day prior
to the Rent Commencement Date if the Rent Commencement Date occurs on the first
day of a month, and each twelve- month period thereafter.

4.  CONSTRUCTION OF PREMISES

4.1.    Tenant has furnished Landlord with two (2) original copies of
a complete set of the plans and specifications prepared as of the date hereof
for construction of the Building and related sitework, and Landlord has approved
such plans and specifications in writing and initialled the same (the
construction of the Building is being done on a "fast-track" basis, and such
plans and specifications will be supplemented and modified from time to time,
and as the same may be changed from time to time in accordance herewith and with
the Construction Addendum are herein referred to as the "Plans").

4.2.    As provided in the Construction Addendum, Tenant will
construct the Building and related improvements in accordance with the Plans,
and Landlord will pay, or reimburse Tenant for, the costs thereof in accordance
with the Construction Addendum.

5.  COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION; RENT COMMENCEMENT

5.1.    Completion of construction of the Building shall be deemed to
have occurred on the date (the "Completion Date") on which:

5.1.1.  The Architect which prepared the Plans has issued a
Certificate of Substantial Completion certifying that the Premises has been
substantially completed in accordance with the Plans; AND

5.1.2.  The City of Fargo, North Dakota has issued a permanent
or temporary certificate of occupancy  certifying that the Premises may be
lawfully occupied for the conduct of business.
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5.2.    Tenant's obligation to pay Rent shall commence on the date
(the "Rent Commencement Date") that is the later to occur of:  (i) the date
thirty (30) days after the Completion Date, or (ii) the date on which Landlord
has paid, or reimbursed Tenant for, all Project Costs which Landlord is required
to pay, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Construction
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Addendum.  If Landlord fails to pay, or reimburse Tenant for, any such Project
Costs within thirty (30) days after the Completion Date in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Construction Addendum, Tenant may pursue and enforce
whatever rights and remedies it may have against Landlord at law or in equity or
otherwise arising out of such failure by Landlord.

6.  EVIDENCE OF TITLE, COVENANT OF TITLE AND QUIET POSSESSION

6.1.    There shall be attached hereto as EXHIBIT D a copy of
Landlord's commitment for title insurance with respect to the Premises.

6.2.    Landlord represents and warrants to Tenant that, as of the
date hereof, Landlord is vested with fee simple title to the Premises and has
full rights and lawful authority to lease the Premises to Tenant. Landlord
further represents and warrants to Tenant that there are and will be no liens,
encumbrances, mortgages or other instruments affecting title to the Premises
except (i) as are shown in EXHIBIT D, (ii) any mortgage loan which Landlord
hereafter enters into to acquire and improve the Premises; and (iii) any utility
easements which may be granted by Landlord which do not interfere with the
operation of Tenant's business. Landlord further warrants that any such liens
shall not affect the rights granted to Tenant under this Lease, including but
not limited to the right to quiet possession of the Premises as provided below.
If at any time Landlord's title or right to receive Rent hereunder is disputed,
or if there is a change of ownership of Landlord's estate by act of the parties
or operation of law, Tenant may deposit Rent thereafter accruing into the
registry of a court of competent jurisdiction until Tenant is furnished proof,
satisfactory to it, as to the party entitled thereto. Landlord covenants with
Tenant to keep Tenant in quiet possession of the Premises during the Lease Term
and any extensions thereof, provided Tenant is not in default hereunder beyond
any applicable cure period.

7.  USE OF PREMISES

7.1.    Tenant may use the Premises for office purposes and any other
related lawful business. No portion of the Premises shall be used for any
business, establishment or purpose which violates any applicable city ordinance,
rule or regulation or any other rule, regulation or restriction of any
governmental agency having jurisdiction (Tenant hereby representing and
warranting to Landlord that Tenant's proposed use, as described in this
paragraph, will not violate any applicable
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city ordinance, rule or regulation or any other rule, regulation or restriction
of any governmental agency having jurisdiction) or which, as a result of its
hazardous or extra-hazardous nature, would cause the casualty insurance for the
Premises to be cancelled or the premiums for such insurance to be increased.
Tenant shall be solely responsible, at its own expense, for obtaining any
licenses or permits required for the operation of or any use of the Premises.
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7.2.    Tenant hereby represents and warrants that on the Rent
Commencement Date the Premises and all parts thereof shall be in substantial
compliance with all applicable laws, orders and regulations of all federal,
state, county and municipal authorities having jurisdiction including Title III
of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (collectively, "LEGAL
REQUIREMENTS"). Except as otherwise set forth herein, Tenant, at its sole cost
and expense, shall be required to comply with Legal Requirements including any
changes enacted subsequent to the date hereof, relating to the physical
condition of all parts of the Premises, including, but not limited to, any
changes in Legal Requirements that apply to (i) Tenant's specific use of, or
manner of operation in, the Premises, or (ii) any alteration to the Premises
made by Tenant.

8.  REAL ESTATE TAXES

8.1.    (a)     For purposes of this Article 8, "real property taxes
and assessments" shall mean any and all taxes, assessments, impositions, fees,
maintenance or other assessments and other levies of every  kind or nature
commonly levied or assessed by municipal, county, district, state, federal and
other governmental authorities, whether ordinary or extraordinary, against the
owners or occupants of real property. Real property taxes and assessments for
the first and last Lease Years hereunder shall, if necessary, be prorated based
on a three hundred sixty-five (365) day year and apportioned between Landlord
and Tenant to coincide with the date hereof and vacation by Tenant of the
Premises, as the case may be, such that Tenant only pays those real property
taxes and assessments solely allocable to the Lease Term.  Nothing contained in
this Lease, however, shall be deemed or construed to require Tenant to pay or
discharge:  (i) any tax which may be levied as a result of the voluntary or
involuntary assignment or transfer of all or any portion of Landlord's interest
in the Premises (Tenant acknowledges, however, that the appraised value of the
Premises may increase as a result of a sale of the Premises and Tenant would be
obligated to pay any increase in taxes based upon the increase in appraised
value), (ii) any tax upon the income, profits or business of Landlord, or (iii)
any personal property taxes, capital levy, franchise, gross receipts, revenue,
inheritance or estate taxes, income or profit, gift, payroll or stamp tax which
may be levied against the estate or interest of Landlord, however such taxes may
be designated, even though such taxes may become a lien against the Premises.
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(b)     From and after the date hereof, Tenant shall pay, as
Additional Rent, any and all real property taxes and assessments covering the
Premises before delinquency, provided, that if the tax bill is not sent to the
Premises, Tenant shall not be responsible for any delinquent payment penalties
unless Landlord has provided Tenant with a copy of the tax bill at least thirty
(30) days prior to its due date.

(c)     If a tax on rentals received from Tenant under this
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Lease is ever imposed during or which is applicable to the Lease Term, Tenant
shall be responsible for the same.

8.2.    (a)     If any general or special assessment is assessed
against the Premises, the following shall apply:  Regardless of whether Landlord
elects to pay the assessment in installments, assessments shall be computed as
if Landlord had elected to pay the same in installments over the longest period
of time allowed by applicable law and only those installments (or partial
installments) attributable to installment periods (or partial periods) falling
within the Lease Term shall be considered in determining Tenant's tax liability.

(b)     If at any time during the Lease Term any governmental
subdivision shall undertake to create an improvement or special assessment
district the proposed boundaries of which include the Premises, Tenant, without
prejudice to the rights of Landlord with regard thereto, shall be entitled to
appear in any proceeding relating thereto and present its position as to whether
the Premises should be included or excluded from the proposed improvement or
assessment district and as to the degree of benefit to the Premises resulting
from inclusion. Landlord shall promptly advise Tenant in writing of the receipt
of any notice or other information relating to the proposed creation of any such
improvement or special assessment district, the boundaries of which include the
Premises.

(c)     To the extent permitted by law, Tenant or its designees
shall have the right to apply to have any assessment for local improvements
assessed during the Lease Term payable in annual installments. Landlord shall
permit any such application to be filed in its name, if necessary or
appropriate, and shall execute any and all documents reasonably requested by
Tenant to accomplish the foregoing result.

8.3.    Tenant shall receive the entire amount of any real property
tax and assessment refunds or rebates paid to Landlord and attributed to the
Lease Term or any extension thereof except Landlord may deduct from such refund
the reasonable costs incurred by Landlord in contesting any real property taxes
and assessments.
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8.4.    If Tenant desires to contest any ad valorem assessment or the
validity of any tax and gives Landlord written notice of this intention, then
Tenant may contest the assessment or tax without being in default hereunder.
Tenant agrees to indemnify Landlord and hold Landlord harmless from all costs,
expenses and damages of whatsoever nature arising out of any contest made by
Tenant. Tenant further agrees to comply with all applicable laws, statutes and
ordinances governing tax appeals. In any event, Tenant will not take or fail to
take any action which will subject all or part of the Premises to forfeiture or
loss or permit any lien to become affixed thereto.

9.  MAINTENANCE BY LANDLORD
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Landlord
shall, at its cost and expense, make any repairs to or replacements of the roof,
foundations, exterior walls and other structural components of the Premises, and
improvements to and alterations of the Premises required by Legal Requirements,
if the useful life of the portion of the Premises so repaired, replaced,
improved or altered would extend beyond the initial Lease Term or the then
current extension term, provided, however, that in such case Tenant shall pay
that portion of such cost and expense which bears the same ratio to the total of
such cost and expense as the number of  years (including any partial year)
remaining in the Lease Term, as it may have been extended, bears to the number
of years of  the useful life of the portion of the Premises in question.  The
portion of such cost and expense to be paid by Tenant shall be paid, at Tenant's
option, either in full within thirty (30) days after Tenant's receipt of an
invoice therefor from Landlord, together with such supporting documentation as
Tenant may reasonably request, or in equal monthly installments payable at the
same time as monthly installments of Fixed Rent are payable, commencing on the
first day of the first full month following the date thirty (30) days after
Tenant's receipt of such invoice, in an amount sufficient to fully amortize
Tenant's portion of such cost and expense, together with interest thereon at the
rate of twelve and one-half percent (12 1/2%) per annum, over the number of
months then remaining in the Lease Term, as it may have been previously
extended.  In the further event that Tenant thereafter exercises an extension
option, Tenant's portion of  such cost and expense shall be increased in
accordance with the formula set forth above and shall be payable, at Tenant's
option, as provided above.

10. MAINTENANCE BY TENANT

10.1.   Except as set forth in Paragraph 9 hereof, Tenant shall, at
its sole expense, maintain the Premises in good repair and condition.  This is a
net lease with Landlord having no obligation whatsoever for repairs, except as
set forth in Paragraph 9 hereof.
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10.2.   Tenant shall keep and maintain the Premises free from waste or
nuisance and shall deliver the Premises to Landlord broom clean at the
expiration of this Lease, with the exception of (i) reasonable wear and tear and
(ii) casualty repairs which Tenant is not obligated to perform. Tenant further
agrees not to deface or injure the Building or overload the floor, roof,
structural, mechanical, electrical or plumbing systems beyond those loads
contemplated by the Plans and Specifications.

11. ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS

11.1.   Tenant shall not create any openings in the roof or exterior
walls, not make any structural alterations, additions or improvements to the
Premises without prior written consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be
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unreasonably withheld.

11.2.   All alterations, additions or improvements made by Tenant
which are permanently attached to and made part of the Premises, unless removed
by Tenant prior to the expiration of the Lease Term,  shall become the property
of the Landlord at the expiration of the Lease Term and any extensions thereof.

11.3.   Tenant, in its sole discretion, shall have the right to make
any alterations, additions or improvements other than the type described in
Paragraph 11.1, without the consent of Landlord, provided that such alterations
do not diminish the value of the Premises.

11.4.   Notwithstanding the ownership of the alterations, additions or
improvements to the Premises, Tenant retains the right to depreciation
deductions of all such alterations, additions or improvements made at Tenant's
expense.

12. LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF ENTRY

12.1.   Subject to Tenant's consent, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Landlord and its authorized agents may enter the Premises during
Tenant's normal business hours for the following purposes: (a) to inspect the
general condition and state of repair of the Premises; and (b) to show the
Premises to any prospective purchaser or mortgagee.  Any such entry by Landlord
shall be preceded by at least two business days' prior notice to Tenant and
shall be under the supervision of Tenant. Landlord shall not interfere with, or
create a hazard to, Tenant's normal business operations during such entry.

12.2.   Within twelve (12) months prior to the expiration of the Lease
Term, including extensions thereof, Landlord may enter the Premises during
Tenant's normal business hours to show the Premises to prospective tenants.
During the final four (4) months of the Lease Term, including extensions
thereof,
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Landlord and its authorized agents may erect on, or about, the Premises its
customary sign advertising the property for sale or lease, provided such sign
does not interfere with or create a hazard to Tenant's normal business
operation.

13. UTILITIES

13.1.   From and after the Rent Commencement Date, Tenant will pay
before delinquency all charges for gas, water, electricity, and any other
utility services used solely on the Premises during the Lease Term hereof by
Tenant.

13.2.   In the event of any interruption in service, Tenant shall
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diligently pursue the resumption of service, and Tenant shall not be entitled to
any abatement of Rent or other claim (including, but not limited to, loss of
business) as a result thereof.

14. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASING

14.1.   Tenant may assign this Lease or sublease the Premises, in
whole or in part, without the consent of Landlord.  No assignment or subletting
shall operate to release Tenant of liabilities and obligations arising
hereunder, which shall continue in full force and effect.

14.2.    Subsequent to the Rent Commencement Date, Landlord shall have
the absolute right to assign or otherwise transfer its interest in this Lease,
the Premises or any part thereof. Tenant shall make all payments required under
this Lease to Landlord, or its successors in interest, unless and until Tenant
is notified in writing of an assignment, and Tenant shall not be liable to any
assignee for any Rent due hereunder until Tenant is so notified. The term
"Landlord" as used in this Lease so far as covenants or obligations on the part
of Landlord are concerned, shall be limited to mean and include only the owner
or owners of the Premises at the time in question. In the event of any transfer
or transfers of the title thereto, the Landlord herein named (and, in the case
of any subsequent transfer of conveyance, the then transferor) shall be
automatically freed and relieved from and after the date of such performance of
any covenants or obligations on the part of Landlord contained in this Lease
thereafter to be performed, and any such transferee shall be deemed without any
further action to have assumed the covenants and obligations on the part of
Landlord contained in this Lease arising after the date of such transfer. The
Landlord who has been relieved from all liability with respect to the
performance of covenants or obligations on the part of Landlord contained in
this Lease after the transfer shall remain liable to Tenant for all obligations
of Landlord arising prior to such transfer (and the same shall survive the
transfer and/or any subsequent termination of the Lease).
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15. INSURANCE

15.1.   Tenant shall, at all times during the Lease Term, or any
extension thereof, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, maintain full and adequate
insurance for the Premises including, but not limited to, insurance of the
following character:

(a)     Insurance against loss by fire and lightning and
insurance against risks customarily covered by extended coverage endorsement
including, but not limited to, loss by windstorm, hurricane, earthquake,
typhoon, hail, explosion, riot (including riot attending a strike), civil
commotion, aircraft, vehicles, smoke damage and vandalism and malicious mischief
in amounts sufficient to prevent Landlord or Tenant from being a co-insurer of
any loss under the applicable policies, but in any event in amounts not less
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than the full insurable value of all buildings and other improvements
constituting a part of the Premises. The term "full insurable value" as used
herein means the current value for actual replacement costs, including cost of
debris removal, provided that such insurance may include deductibles that under
the circumstances are reasonable in amount.  Such policy of insurance shall be
endorsed so as to provide loss of rental income coverage to Landlord for a
period of not less than one (1) year.

(b)     Comprehensive general public liability insurance with
broad form endorsement covering the legal liability of Landlord and Tenant
against claims for bodily injury, death or property damage occurring on, in or
about the Premises in the minimum amounts of $1,000,000.00 for each claim for
bodily injury or death with respect to one occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in the
aggregate, and $250,000.00 for all claims for property damage with respect to
any one occurrence and $500,000.00 in the aggregate.

(c)     Excess liability (umbrella) policy of insurance in an
amount not less than $2,000,000.00.

15.2.   Such insurance shall be written by companies of recognized
financial standing which are well rated by national rating organizations and
have an A.M. Best rating of A-10 or better, and are legally qualified to issue
such policies of insurance in the State of North Dakota, and shall name as the
insured parties:  (i) Landlord as loss payee under the property policy and as an
additional insured under the liability insurance policy for the Premises;  (ii)
any mortgagee of Landlord holding a lien or security interest against the
Premises or this Lease under standard mortgagee's endorsements; and  (iii)
Tenant as its interest may appear. The foregoing coverage shall be reviewed
annually upon request by either Landlord or Tenant and adjusted to reflect
increases in replacement or other costs to levels consistent with sound property
management.
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15.3.   Every policy of insurance required hereunder shall provide
that thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation shall be given to
Landlord and any mortgagee of Landlord and shall not be invalidated by any act
or neglect of Landlord or Tenant or any owner of the Premises or any interest
therein, nor by any foreclosure or any other proceedings or notices thereof
relating to the Premises or any interest therein, nor by any change in the title
or ownership of the Premises or interests therein. Tenant shall promptly deliver
to Landlord original or duplicate policies or certificates of insurance
evidencing all the insurance which is required to be maintained by Tenant.
Tenant shall within thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such
insurance, deliver other original or duplicate policies or certificates of
insurance evidencing the renewal of such insurance. If Tenant fails to maintain
such insurance, then Landlord shall be entitled to purchase such insurance on
behalf of the Tenant and the Tenant agrees to reimburse the Landlord for such
amounts so expended in the purchase of such insurance within ten (10) days after
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written demand therefor.

16. INDEMNITY

16.1.   Tenant shall pay and shall protect, indemnify, defend and hold
Landlord and Landlord's agents, officers, directors, shareholders, partners and
employees harmless from and against any and all liabilities, losses, damages,
costs, expenses (including without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees and
costs of litigation), causes of action, suits, claims, demands or judgments of
any nature arising, or alleged to arise, from or in connection with:  (i) any
injury to or the death of any person, or any damage to property on or in the
Premises in any manner arising out of or connected with Tenant's use, occupancy,
maintenance or repair of the Premises or any portion thereof or in connection
with the actions or omissions of Tenant, its employees, agents, contractors,
subcontractors, business invitees or licensees on or about the Premises except
to the extent caused by Landlord's negligence or willful misconduct; and (ii)
any violation by Tenant of any law, rule, regulation, ordinance or restriction
now or hereafter in effect which is Tenant's obligation to comply with hereunder
and applicable to the Premises or to Tenant or its business property except to
the extent caused by Landlord's negligence or willful misconduct.

16.2.   Landlord shall pay and shall protect, indemnify, defend and
hold Tenant, its agents, officers, directors, shareholders, partners and
employees harmless from and against any and all liabilities, losses, damages,
costs, expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees and
costs of litigation), causes of action, suits, claims, demands or judgments of
any nature arising, or alleged to arise, from or in connection with:  (i) any
injury to or death of any person, or any damage to property on or in the
Premises in any manner arising out of, or connected with the actions or
omissions of Landlord, its employees, agents, contractors or subcontractors, on
or about the Premises except to the extent caused by Tenant's
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negligence or willful misconduct; or (ii) any violation by Landlord of any
provisions of this Lease or of any law, rule, regulation, ordinance or
restriction, now or hereafter in effect which is Landlord's obligation hereunder
to comply with hereunder.

17. RELEASE AND WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Landlord and Tenant hereby waive and release each other from any and
all rights of recovery, claim, action or cause of action against each other,
their agents, officers, directors, partners and employees, for any loss or
damage that may occur to the Premises, or personal property including building
contents within the Premises, by reason of fire or the elements of nature
regardless of cause or origin, including negligence of Landlord or Tenant and
their agents, officers, directors, partners and employees. Because this
paragraph will preclude the assignment of any claim mentioned in it by way of
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subrogation or otherwise to any insurance company or any other person, Landlord
and Tenant agree immediately to give to each of their respective insurance
companies which has issued to it policies of insurance, written notice of the
terms of mutual waivers contained in this paragraph, and to have the insurance
policies properly endorsed to prevent the invalidation of such insurance
coverage by reason of these waivers.

18. FIRE AND CASUALTY DAMAGE

18.1.   If all or any part of the Premises is damaged or destroyed by
fire or other casualty, Tenant shall give immediate written notice thereof to
Landlord.

18.2.   If the Premises should be damaged by fire or other casualty
such that rebuilding or repairs cannot be completed within two hundred ten (210)
days from the date of such damage, Tenant may, within thirty (30) days of the
determination of the number of days necessary to restore the Premises, terminate
this Lease on written notice to Landlord. Fixed Rent shall be abated as of the
date of the happening of the damage but other charges payable by Tenant to
Landlord hereunder shall not abate unless such other charges are covered under
the loss of rental income insurance required to be carried hereunder.

18.3.   (a)     Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, Tenant
shall proceed forthwith to rebuild or repair the Premises to substantially the
condition which existed prior to such damage except that Tenant may make changes
to the Premises in the course of such restoration that do not diminish the value
thereof.

(b)     If the Premises should be damaged during the final two
(2) years of the initial Term Lease hereof or any extension of the initial Term
Lease as provided herein, there shall be no requirement to rebuild or repair
such damage
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and this Lease shall, at the option of Tenant, terminate and Rent and all
additional charges shall be abated as of the date of such damage, unless Tenant
shall exercise its option to extend the Term Lease, by giving written notice of
such extension to the Landlord within sixty (60) days after the date of such
damage, in which case Tenant shall proceed forthwith to rebuild or repair such
damage.

(c)     If the existing laws do not permit restoration of the
Premises to substantially the same condition as they were in immediately before
destruction (which shall mean that the Premises, as restored, would have
comparable amenities and ambiance, for example, ceiling height, access, colors,
lighting and windows), then Tenant, at its option, may (i) restore the Premises
so as to comply with the then existing laws or codes, or (ii) terminate this
Lease immediately by giving written notice to Landlord within thirty (30) days
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after Tenant determines that the existing laws do not permit restoration as
described above, in which case this Lease shall cease as of the date of
destruction.

18.4.   The determination of whether the Premises can be rebuilt or
repaired within two hundred ten (210) days from the date of any damage shall be
in the mutual judgment of both Landlord and Tenant. If Landlord and Tenant
cannot agree, the determination shall be made by an independent contractor
mutually acceptable to both Landlord and Tenant.

18.5.   If so much of the Premises shall be damaged so that Tenant is
unable to conduct business from the Premises, in its sole reasonable judgment,
Tenant may discontinue the conduct of business from the Premises and all Fixed
Rent shall abate and the Term Lease shall toll thereafter and the Lease Term
shall be extended by the number of days the Lease Term is tolled.  The Fixed
Rent abatement and tolling of the Lease Term shall end on the earlier to occur
of the date on which the damage shall be repaired or replaced or the date on
which the conduct of business from the Premises shall be resumed. If Fixed Rent
abates in accordance with this Article, the other charges payable by Tenant to
Landlord shall not abate unless covered by the loss of rental income insurance
required to be carried by Tenant hereunder.

18.6.   The insurance proceeds with respect to any damage or
destruction of the Premises shall be applied solely to the cost of the repair or
replacement of the damage or destruction with any excess insurance belonging to
Tenant. In the event the casualty is not covered by the insurance required to be
carried by Tenant then Tenant shall not be obligated to rebuild the Premises to
the extent of such insufficiency, and either party may terminate the Lease;
provided, however, if either party elects to pay for the cost of restoration not
covered by Tenant's insurance policy (and which Tenant was not required to
provide pursuant to the terms of this Lease), then the other party shall not
have a termination right.
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19. CONDEMNATION

19.1.   (a)     In the event all of the Premises is taken or condemned
by any competent authority or sold under threat thereof, then this Lease shall
be automatically terminated on the date when the condemning authority takes
possession of the Premises.

(b)     In the event any part of the Premises is taken or
condemned by any competent authority or sold under threat thereof and the part
not so taken is insufficient for the reasonable operation of Tenant's business,
Tenant shall have the right:  (a) to terminate this Lease as of the earlier of
the date of title transfer or the date of the taking of possession by the
condemning authority in which event the terms hereof and Rent and all other
charges shall be abated and any unearned rent paid or credited will be refunded
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by Landlord to Tenant; or (b) to continue this Lease in full force and effect
with a reduced Fixed Rent commensurate with the reduced area and/or reduced
utility of the Premises, in lieu of the amount of Fixed Rent hereinabove
provided, which reduced Fixed Rent will become effective upon the date the
condemning authority takes possession. Tenant shall elect among these rights and
give notice to Landlord of its election within sixty (60) days after the date
when possession of the portion of the Premises in question is required by the
condemning authority.

19 .2.  If this Lease does not terminate as set forth herein, then the
award or payment for the taking shall be paid to Landlord and made available by
Landlord to Tenant to restore the Premises, and Tenant shall, except as
otherwise provided in this paragraph, commence, and with reasonable dispatch
continue, out of the proceeds of the award, to restore the portion of the
Premises remaining after the taking to substantially the same condition and
tenantability as existed immediately preceding the taking, except that Tenant
shall have the right to make changes to the Premises in the course of such
restoration that do not diminish the value thereof.

19.3.   If Tenant does not commence within thirty (30) days of
notification by Landlord to Tenant of Landlord's receipt of the award, and with
reasonable dispatch continue, to restore the portion of the Premises, as
aforesaid (commencement meaning taking such steps as drawing plans or applying
for permits), Landlord shall have the right, upon giving notice to Tenant, to
restore the Premises itself and Landlord shall use the amount of such award
necessary to restore the Premises. If the amount of the award is insufficient to
cover the cost of restoration and neither Landlord nor Tenant is willing to pay
the difference, then either party may terminate this Lease unless the other
party nullifies such termination by agreeing to pay the difference.
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19.4.   Termination of this Lease because of condemnation shall be
without prejudice to the rights of either Landlord or Tenant to recover from the
condemning authority compensation and damages for the injury and loss sustained
by them as a result of the taking, and Tenant shall have the right to make a
separate claim against the condemning authority for the reasonable value of
Tenant's trade fixtures and leasehold improvements, if any, furniture, personal
property, interruption or dislocation of business in the Premises, loss of good
will and for moving and remodeling expenses; provided, however, if the laws of
the jurisdiction where the Premises is located do not allow Tenant to make a
separate claim for the above described items, then the award for the same shall
come out of Landlord's award. Except as specifically provided herein, any and
all awards or proceeds payable shall belong solely to Landlord and Tenant hereby
disclaims any right or interest therein.

20. DEFAULT

20.1.   (a)     Tenant shall be in default under this Lease (a "TENANT
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DEFAULT") if any of the following events shall occur:

(i)     If Tenant shall fail to pay Fixed Rent, Additional Rent
or any other charge due hereunder when due and the failure shall continue for a
ten (10) day period after Landlord shall have given Tenant written notice of
Tenant's failure to pay, it being understood and agreed that if Tenant fails to
pay any Fixed Rent, Additional Rent or any other charge when due and such
failure occurs twice in any 12-month period, then thereafter Tenant shall pay to
Landlord, in addition to any other penalty hereunder, an administrative charge
for each subsequent late payment equal to One Hundred Dollars ($100).

(ii)    If Tenant shall fail to perform any of its other
obligations under this Lease and the failure shall continue for a thirty (30)
day period after Landlord shall have given Tenant written notice of its failure
to perform.

(b)     Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Tenant shall fail to
perform an obligation, other than an obligation to pay Fixed Rent or Additional
Rent, and the failure cannot be cured by Tenant within thirty (30) days after
Landlord shall have given written notice of the failure, Tenant shall not be in
default if Tenant commences to cure the failure within the thirty (30) day
period and diligently thereafter prosecutes the cure to completion.

20.2.   If a Tenant Default shall occur under this Lease, and for so
long as such Tenant Default shall continue, Landlord may elect any one or more
of the following remedies:
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(a)     Landlord may terminate this Lease and forthwith
repossess the Premises with due process of law. In such event, Landlord shall be
entitled to recover from Tenant: (i) the amount of any unpaid Rent, Additional
Rent and other charges that are owed by Tenant to Landlord at the time of such
termination, together with interest thereon at the rate specified in Paragraph
20.6(b) hereof; (ii)  (x)  all Rent, Additional Rent and other charges payable
by Tenant to Landlord for the unexpired Lease Term (as same may have been
extended), discounted to present value at the prime rate of interest published
in the Wall Street Journal on the date of termination (or, if such rate of
interest is no longer published on such date, then such comparable rate of
interest published by a financial periodical of recognized standing as may be
selected by Landlord in its good faith discretion), less  (y)  the fair market
value of the Premises for such unexpired term (as same may have been extended)
also discounted to present value at such interest rate; (iii) Landlord's
reasonable attorney's fees and costs of litigation incurred in enforcing its
remedies against Tenant; and (iv) any and all other sums owed by Tenant and
actual (not consequential) damages which Landlord could not have reasonably
prevented which arise as a result of Tenant's default which are attributable to
periods of time up to and including the date when Tenant vacates the Premises.
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(b)     Landlord may terminate Tenant's right of possession
without terminating the Lease and may repossess the Premises by forcible entry
or detainer suit or otherwise, without demand or notice of any kind to Tenant in
which event Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to relet the Premises or any
portion thereof for the account of Tenant for such rent and upon such terms as
shall be satisfactory to Landlord. If Landlord, after using reasonable efforts,
shall be unable to relet the Premises, or if the same are relet and a sufficient
sum shall not be realized from such reletting to satisfy the Rent, Additional
Rent and other sums provided for in this Lease to be paid by Tenant, then Tenant
shall pay to Landlord as damages a sum equal to the amount of the rental and
other sums reserved in this Lease for such period or periods or if the Premises
have been relet, Tenant shall satisfy and pay any such deficiency upon written
demand therefor from time to time. Landlord shall also be entitled to recover
forthwith as damages, Landlord's reasonable expenses of reentering,
repossessing, reletting (including market-rate leasing commissions attributable
to the unexpired term) and repairing the Premises, reasonable sums expended by
Landlord in good faith in order to remodel the Premises for subsequent
occupants, the rent from which will operate to reduce Tenant's liability
hereunder, Landlord's reasonable attorney's fees and cost of litigation, and any
and all other sums owed by Tenant or actual (not consequential) damages suffered
by Landlord which Landlord could not reasonably prevent, as a result of Tenant's
default. Tenant agrees that Landlord may file suit to recover any sums falling
due under the terms of this Paragraph 20.2(b) from time to time, and that no
delivery or recovery of any portion due Landlord hereunder shall be a defense to
any subsequent action brought for any amount not theretofore reduced to

-17-

judgment in favor of Landlord, nor shall such reletting be construed as an
election on the part of Landlord to terminate this Lease unless a written notice
of such intention be given to Tenant by Landlord. Notwithstanding any such
reletting without termination, Landlord may at any time thereafter elect to
terminate this Lease for such previous breach, in which event the provisions of
Paragraph 20.2(a) hereof shall apply.

(c)     Landlord may enter upon the Premises and/or do whatever
Tenant is obligated to do under the terms of this Lease and Tenant agrees to
reimburse Landlord upon demand for any reasonable expenses Landlord may incur in
effecting compliance with Tenant's obligation under this Lease.

(d)     Landlord may bring a suit against Tenant in a court of
competent jurisdiction in order to collect all sums owed by Tenant as a result
of Tenant's default. If Landlord does not elect to terminate this Lease on
account of  a Tenant Default, Landlord may, from time to time, without
terminating this Lease, recover all Fixed Rent, Additional Rent and other
charges payable by Tenant hereunder as they become due under this Lease in one
or more successive suits.

(e)     Landlord may exercise any and all other remedies
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available to Landlord at law or in equity; provided, however, that Landlord
shall never be entitled to any acceleration of rents which are not (i)
discounted to present value, and (ii) reduced by the fair market value of the
Premises, as provided in Paragraph 20.2(a) hereof.

Tenant covenants and agrees that the receipt by Landlord of Fixed
Rent, Additional Rent or other charges with or without knowledge of the breach
of any provision of this Lease, shall not be deemed a waiver of such breach,
shall not reinstate this Lease or Tenant's right to possession if either or both
have been terminated, and shall not otherwise affect any notice, action or
election by Landlord. Further, in the event that this Lease or Tenant's right to
possession of the Premises have been terminated, Tenant agrees to surrender
possession of the Premises. The remedies of Landlord under this Section 20.2
shall be cumulative and not exclusive, and may be exercised by Landlord
concurrently and whenever and as often as may be necessary.

20.3.   In the event this Lease is assigned or sublet by Tenant and
should any default occur requiring notice as provided in this paragraph,
Landlord agrees that it will furnish Tenant with a copy of the notice at the
same time it is sent to the assignee or sublessee. In the event that the default
is not corrected by the assignee or sublessee during the specified time periods,
Tenant shall have an additional period of ten (10) days to correct the default,
and, upon correction of the default, Tenant shall have the right and option to
resume actual possession of the Premises as Tenant for the unexpired term of
this Lease.
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20.4.   Except for cure periods expressly set forth in this Lease
which shall govern and control, should there be any default or breach of this
Lease on the part of Landlord, Tenant shall give Landlord notice thereof (except
in case of an emergency), and should Landlord fail to commence to correct the
breach or default within thirty (30) days after the notice (or such longer time
as necessary so long as Landlord has commenced the cure and is diligently
prosecuting the cure to completion), Tenant may give Landlord a second notice
which notice shall set forth the steps Tenant intends to take to effectuate the
cure and the approximate anticipated costs of the cure. If Landlord fails to
correct the breach or default within five (5) days of such second notice and
diligently pursue same to completion, then Tenant may, or in the case of an
emergency Tenant may without notice, as its sole remedies, either (i) cure the
breach or default and deduct the reasonable cost, including interest at the rate
described in 20.6(b) below, from Rent due or to become due Landlord or (ii)
Tenant may sue Landlord for its damages. If Tenant has not been reimbursed for
its reasonable cost in remedying Landlord's breach or default at the expiration
of the Lease Term, or if Landlord is indebted to Tenant because of a breach or
default of this Lease at the expiration of the Lease Term, Tenant may, at its
option, extend this Lease on the same terms and conditions then in effect until
the costs and indebtedness are fully paid by application of all Rent thereto.
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20.5.   (a)     Neither the Landlord nor Tenant shall have any right
arising from a failure to perform or remedy against the other unless a default
shall have occurred.

(b)     Except for defaults arising from a failure to pay Fixed
Rent or Additional Rent, no default shall be deemed to have occurred if and so
long as Tenant or Landlord, as the case may be, shall be delayed in, or
prevented from, curing the underlying failure to perform by Force Majeure (as
such term is defined in Article 36).

20.6.   (a)     If a dispute shall arise between the parties as to the
performance of any obligation, a party contending that an obligation is the
other party's duty may perform the obligation under protest. The performance of
an obligation under protest shall not be regarded as voluntary performance. A
party which shall have performed an obligation under protest shall have the
right to bring suit for the recovery of the cost and expense of performance. If
it shall be determined that the other party was required to perform the
obligation, the other party shall reimburse the party that shall have performed
the obligation under protest for the cost and expense of performance.

(b)     Any payment due from either Landlord or Tenant to the
other which is past due for over ten (10) days shall bear interest at the lesser
of:  (i) the maximum lawful rate; or (ii) twelve percent (12%) per annum except
in the case of Tenant's failure to timely pay Fixed Rent or Additional Rent,
such interest shall
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be due only if Tenant fails to pay same within ten (10) days after written
notice that same is past due, such interest to be calculated from the first day
such installment of Fixed Rent or Additional Rent was due.

21. BANKRUPTCY OR INSOLVENCY

21.1.   If at any time during the term hereof proceedings in
bankruptcy shall be instituted by or against Tenant that result in an
adjudication of bankruptcy, or if Tenant shall file, or any creditor of Tenant
shall file any petition under any provision of the United States Bankruptcy
Code, as the same is now in force or may hereafter be amended and Tenant be
adjudicated bankrupt, or if a receiver of the business or assets of Tenant be
appointed and this appointment not be vacated within sixty (60) days after
notice to Tenant, or Tenant makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or
any sheriff, marshal, constable, or keeper takes possession of substantially all
of the assets of Tenant by virtue of any attachment or execution proceedings and
offers same for sale publicly, then Tenant shall be in default hereunder and
Landlord may, in addition to any other remedies available to Landlord, at its
option, in either or any of these events, immediately take possession of the
Premises and terminate this Lease. Upon this termination, all installments of
Rent earned to the date of termination and unpaid shall at once become due and
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payable, and in addition thereto Landlord shall have all rights provided by the
bankruptcy laws relative to the proof of claims on an anticipatory breach of an
executory contract.

21.2.   Notwithstanding any provision in this Lease to the contrary,
neither bankruptcy, insolvency, nor the appointment of a receiver or trustee
shall affect this Lease so long as the obligations of Tenant are being performed
by the Tenant or its successors in interest.

22. OPTION TO PURCHASE

22.1     At any time on or after the first (1st) day of the eleventh
(11th) Lease Year (including during any extension of the Lease Term), Tenant
shall have the right to purchase the Premises for a purchase price equal to the
greater of (i) the Fair Market Value (as hereinafter defined) of the Premises,
reduced by that portion thereof attributable to improvements to the Premises
paid for by Tenant, or (ii) the total amount of Project Costs paid or reimbursed
to Tenant by Landlord.  Tenant shall exercise the purchase option set forth
herein by giving written notice of such election to Landlord.  If the Fair
Market Value is not agreed upon by the parties hereto in writing within thirty
(30) days after exercise of the purchase option, then either party may submit
the determination of Fair Market Value to a binding appraisal in accordance with
the provisions of Paragraph 22.2 below.  Fair Market Value means the price at
which a seller would be willing to sell the Premises and a buyer would be
willing to purchase the Premises, assuming that each is ready,
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willing and able to enter into a purchase agreement at such price but under no
compulsion to do so; provided, however, that notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained herein, that portion of the Fair Market Value attributable to
the Land shall not exceed the lesser of (i) the Fair Market Value of the Land,
or (ii)$125,000.00.

22.2    Either party may request by written notice to the other party
("Appraisal Request") that the Fair Market Value be determined by an appraisal
board consisting of three appraisers who are members of the Appraisers Institute
(or a successor or similar organization, if such organization no longer exists)
and have at least five (5) years' experience appraising commercial real estate
in the City of Fargo, North Dakota.  One appraiser will be appointed by each
party, and each such appraiser will have no material financial or other business
interest in common with the party selecting such appraiser.  If a party fails to
appoint an appraiser and notify the other party of such appointment within 30
days after the Appraisal Request is made, then the appraiser that was appointed
by such other party within such 30 day period will be the sole appraiser.  If
two appraisers are properly appointed and such first two appraisers are unable
to agree on a third appraiser within thirty (30) days after the appointment of
the second appraiser, then such third appraiser will be appointed by the
presiding judge of the District Court of Cass County, North Dakota, or by any
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person to whom such presiding judge formally delegates the matter, or, if such
methods of appointment fail, by the American Arbitration Association.

If the appraisal is conducted by a sole appraiser, such sole appraiser
will render to Landlord and Tenant his or her determination of the Fair Market
Value by the 60th day after the Appraisal Request was made.  If the appraisal is
conducted by three appraisers, each appraiser will submit his or her
determination(s) of the Fair Market Value in a sealed envelope by the 30th day
following appointment of the last appraiser, and any determinations not
submitted by such time shall be disregarded.  In such cases, the parties will
meet on such 30th day (or if it is not a business day, on the first business day
thereafter) at 11:00 a.m. at the office of Tenant, or such other place as the
parties may agree, and simultaneously deliver the determinations.  If the
determinations of at least two of the appraisers are identical in amount, such
amount will be deemed the decision of the appraisers.  If the determinations of
the three appraisers are different in amount, the decision as to the Fair Market
Value will be independently determined as follows:

(a)     If neither the highest nor lowest determination differs from
the middle determination by more than 15% of such middle determination,
then the decision will be deemed to be the average of the three
determinations; and
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(b)     If clause (a) does not apply, then the decision will be deemed
to be the average of the middle determination and the determination closest
in amount to such middle determination.

The decision of the appraisers, determined as above set forth, will be final and
non-appealable.  The fees and expenses of the appraiser or appraisers will be
shared equally by Landlord and Tenant.

22.3    If Tenant exercises the purchase option set forth herein, the
purchase price shall be paid in cash and the closing of the purchase shall take
place on such date as Tenant may designate, but not later than the date six (6)
months after Tenant gives written notice of the exercise of such purchase
option; provided, however, that if Tenant determines that there are any matters
affecting title to the Premises which are unacceptable to Tenant, Tenant shall
not be obligated to close such purchase until such matters are resolved to its
satisfaction.  At closing Landlord shall execute and/or deliver to Tenant a
general warranty deed conveying title to the Premises to Tenant and such other
documents and instruments as are customary in transactions of such type.

23. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

23.1    If, at any time during the Lease Term, or any extension
thereof, Landlord shall receive a bona fide written offer (the "Offer") from any
third party to purchase the Premises or any part thereof, Landlord shall give
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notice to Tenant of its intent to enter into a purchase and sale agreement with
such third party (which notice shall include a copy of the Offer), and Tenant
shall have a right of first refusal ("First Refusal Right").

23.2    Tenant may, within sixty (60) days after the receipt of the
Offer, give notice to Landlord agreeing to purchase the Premises or part thereof
subject to the Offer in accordance with the terms set forth in the Offer.  If
Tenant shall give such notice, then Landlord and Tenant shall close the sale and
purchase contemplated by the Offer in accordance with the terms specified in the
Offer.

23.3    Should Tenant fail to give notice under Paragraph 23.2 above
within the time provided, then Landlord shall be free to sell the Premises or
part thereof subject to the Offer to such third party in accordance with the
terms of the Offer; provided, however, if the Landlord shall propose to sell the
Premises or part thereof subject to the Offer on terms more favorable to such
third party than disclosed to Tenant in the Offer, then Landlord shall give an
additional notice to Tenant of the revised terms and Tenant shall have the right
to purchase the Premises or part thereof in question in accordance with the
terms of the revised notice if Tenant shall give notice exercising such right
with thirty (30) days after receipt of such second notice.  If Tenant shall give
such notice, then Landlord and
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Tenant shall close the sale and purchase in accordance with the terms specified
in the revised notice and otherwise consistent with the terms hereof.  Any sale
to any such third party shall be subject to this Lease, including without
limitation the provisions of Articles 22 and 23 hereof.

24. WAIVER

The failure of Landlord or Tenant to insist upon prompt and strict
performance of any of the terms, conditions or undertakings of this Lease, or to
exercise any right herein conferred, in any one or more instances, shall not be
construed as a waiver of the same or any other term, condition, undertaking,
right or option.

25. NOTICES TO TENANT

Any notice required to be given to Tenant under the terms of this
Lease shall be effective upon receipt by Tenant or refusal to accept delivery,
provided such notice is in writing and mailed via registered or certified mail
return, receipt requested or by overnight courier providing proof of delivery to
the appropriate address as Tenant may furnish to Landlord in writing.

26. NOTICES TO LANDLORD

Any notice required to be given to Landlord under the terms of this

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


Lease shall be effective upon receipt by the Landlord or refusal to accept
delivery, provided such notice is in writing and mailed via registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested or sent by overnight courier providing
proof of delivery to Landlord at the address given on page one of this Lease, or
to such other address as Landlord may furnish to Tenant in writing. Rental
payments shall be forwarded to Landlord at the referenced address via first
class mail. If at any time or from time to time, there shall be more than one
Landlord, the Landlords shall designate a party to receive all notices and rent
payments, and service upon or payment to the designated party shall constitute
service upon or payment to all. Tenant shall not be required to issue multiple
checks for any single payment or rent or other charges hereunder.

27. RECORDATION, SHORT FORM

Landlord agrees, upon Tenant's request, to execute a short form of
this Lease, entitled Memorandum of Lease in the form of EXHIBIT C. Tenant may
record the Memorandum of Lease at its expense following the execution hereof.
The provisions of this Lease shall control, however, with regard to any
omissions from the Memorandum of Lease, or with respect to any provisions hereof
which may be
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in conflict with the Memorandum of Lease. Except for such Memorandum, Tenant
agrees not to record this Lease.

28. PARTIES BOUND

The terms, covenants, agreements, conditions and undertakings
contained herein shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
heirs, successors in interest and assigns of the parties hereto. Where more than
one party shall be the Landlord in this Lease, the word "Landlord", whenever
used in this Lease, shall include all Landlords jointly and severally.

29. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; CONSTRUCTION

This Lease, including the Construction Addendum and Exhibits A through
D attached hereto, contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and no representations, inducements,
promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, entered into prior to the execution
of this Lease, will alter the covenants, agreements and undertakings herein set
forth. This Lease shall not be modified in any manner, except by an instrument
in writing executed by the parties. If any term or provision of this Lease or
the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the application of
such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which
it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term
and provision of this Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law. The terms and provisions of this Lease shall not be construed

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


against or in favor of a party hereto merely because such party or its counsel
is the draftsman of this Lease.

30. NUMBER AND GENDER

All of the terms and words used in this Lease, regardless of the
number and gender in which they were used, shall be deemed and construed to
include any other number (singular and plural), and any other gender (masculine,
feminine or neuter), as the context or sense of this Lease or any paragraph or
clause hereof may require, the same as if the words had been fully and properly
written in the number and gender.

31. EXHIBITS

All exhibits, attachments and addenda referred to herein shall be
considered a part hereof for all purposes with the same force and effect as if
copied at full length herein. The Exhibits attached hereto are listed as
follows:
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Exhibit A - LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Exhibit B - NOTICE OF LEASE
Exhibit C - MEMORANDUM OF LEASE
Exhibit D - LANDLORD'S PRELIMINARY TITLE REPORT

32. LIENS

If, because of any act or omission of Tenant, a mechanic's or other
lien or order for the payment of money shall be filed against the Premises,
Tenant shall, at Tenant's own cost and expense, within thirty (30) business days
after notice of the filing thereof, cause the same to be cancelled and
discharged of record, or furnish Landlord with a surety bond in form and issued
by a surety company reasonably acceptable to Landlord or with other security
reasonably acceptable to Landlord, protecting Landlord and the Premises from any
loss because of nonpayment of such lien claim. In the event Tenant does post
bond or provide the security, Tenant shall be entitled to contest any such lien
claims by appropriate judicial proceedings, so long as Tenant complies with all
applicable laws regarding such contest and shall never permit the Premises or
any part thereof to be subjected to forfeiture as a result of any such item.

33. LAST EXECUTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE

This Lease shall be effective on the date set forth in the first
paragraph hereof. Any reference contained in this Lease to the "date of last
execution" or "date hereof" shall mean the last date on which any party required
to execute or initial this Lease does so, and such date shall be set forth in
the first paragraph of this Lease where indicated.
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34. NO PARTNERSHIP FORMED

Landlord does not become a partner of Tenant in the conduct of its
business or otherwise, or a joint venturer or a member of a joint enterprise
with Tenant by virtue of this Lease and nothing contained herein shall ever
cause either party to become liable for the debts or obligations of the other.

35. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE LEASE

Tenant and Landlord each warrant and represent that the party signing
this Lease on behalf of each has authority to enter into this Lease and to bind
Tenant and Landlord respectively to the terms, covenants and conditions
contained herein. Each shall deliver to the other, upon request, all documents
reasonably requested by the other evidencing such authority including, without
limitation, a copy of all corporate resolutions, consents or minutes reflecting
the authority of persons or parties to enter into agreements on behalf of Tenant
or Landlord.

-25-

36. FORCE MAJEURE

Landlord and Tenant shall be excused for the period of any delay in
performance of any obligations hereunder when prevented from doing so by an
Event of Force Majeure or by cause or causes beyond either party's control which
shall include, without limitation, all labor disputes, civil disturbance, war,
war-like operations, invasions, rebellion, hostilities, military or usurped
power, sabotage, governmental regulations or controls, fires or other casualty,
inclement weather, inability to obtain any permits, material, service or
equipment, or acts of God. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall excuse
either party from paying the other party any sums due hereunder and Landlord's
inability to obtain financing shall not constitute Force Majeure or otherwise
extend any time periods set forth herein for the performance of Landlord's
obligations.

37. BROKERS

Tenant and Landlord represent and warrant to each other that such
party has not had any dealings with any realtor, broker or agent in connection
with this Lease or the negotiation thereof and each party agrees to defend,
indemnify, and hold the other party harmless from any claim, cost, expense or
liability, including without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees, for any
breach of this representation by the other.

38. HAZARDOUS WASTE

38.1.   "HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE" shall mean the following without
limitation:
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38.1.1. Those substances included within the definitions of
"hazardous substances," "hazardous materials," "toxic
substances," or "solid waste" in CERCLA, RCRA, and the
Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S.C. Sections
1801 ET SEQ., and in the regulations promulgated pursuant to
said laws;

38.1.2. Those substances listed in the United States Department of
Transportation Table (49 CFR 172.101 and any amendments
thereto) or by the Environmental Protection Agency (or any
successor agency) as hazardous substances (40 CFR Part 302
and any amendments thereto);

38.1.3. Such other substances, materials and wastes which are or
become regulated under applicable local, state or federal
law or the United States government, or which are classified
as

-26-

hazardous or toxic under federal, state or local laws or
regulations; and

38.1.4. Any materials, waste or substance which is (A) asbestos, (B)
polychlorinated biphenyls, (C) designated as a "hazardous
substance" pursuant to Section 311 of the Clean Water Act,
33 U.S.C. Sections 1251 ET SEQ. (33 U.S.C. Section 1321) or
listed pursuant to Section 107 of the Clean Water Act (33
U.S.C. Section 1371); (D) an explosive; (E) radioactive; or
(F) gasoline, diesel fuel, kerosene or other petroleum
products not contained in an underground or above ground
storage tank upon the Premises.

38.2.   "ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS" shall mean any federal, state or local
law, statute, ordinance, or regulation pertaining to health, industrial hygiene,
or the environmental conditions on, under or about the Premises, including
without limitation the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1980 ("CERCLA"), as amended, 42 U.S.C. Sections 9601 ET SEQ.,
and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 ("RCRA"), as amended, 42
U.S.C. Sections 6901 ET SEQ.

38.3.   Tenant represents and warrants to Landlord that it will not
use, store, sell, release, generate or dispose of or otherwise introduce any
Hazardous Substance in or from the Premises in violation of any Environmental
Laws. Tenant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from and
against any claims, suits and/or causes of action, costs and fees, including
attorney's fees, arising from a violation of such representation and warranty
except to the extent the same may be caused by Landlord or any of Landlord's
agents, employees, contractors or invitees. This provision shall survive
termination of this Lease.
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39. SURRENDER OF PREMISES

Tenant shall, upon the expiration of the Lease Term, or any earlier
termination of this Lease, surrender to Landlord the Premises, and all
alterations, improvements and other additions which may be made or installed by
either party to, in, upon or about the Premises, other than trade fixtures,
signs, equipment and other personal property which remain the property of
Tenant, shall be surrendered to Landlord by Tenant without any damage, injury or
disturbance thereto or payment therefor, reasonable wear and tear and damage by
fire or other casualty excepted.

-27-

40. ATTORNEY'S FEES

In the event that at any time either Landlord or Tenant shall
institute any action or proceeding against the other relating to the provisions
of this Lease, or any default hereunder, the unsuccessful party in such action
or proceeding agrees to reimburse the successful party for the reasonable
expenses, attorney's fees and disbursements incurred therein by the successful
party.

41. ESTOPPEL

At any time and from time to time either party, upon request of the
other party, will execute, acknowledge and deliver an instrument stating, if the
same be true, that this Lease is a true and exact copy of the Lease between the
parties hereto, that there are no amendments hereof (or stating what amendments
there may be), that the same is then in full force and effect and that, to the
best of its knowledge, there are no offsets, defenses or counterclaims with
respect to the payment of Rent reserved hereunder or in the performance of the
other terms, covenants and conditions hereof on the part of Tenant or Landlord,
as the case may be, to be performed, and that as of such date no default has
been declared hereunder by either party and such other matters as may be
reasonably requested. Such instrument will be executed by the other party and
delivered to the requesting party within ten (10) business days of receipt of a
request therefor.

42. MISCELLANEOUS

42.1.   THIS LEASE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE MADE IN AND CONSTRUED UNDER
AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA.  EACH PARTY AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE COUNSEL HAVE PARTICIPATED IN THE PREPARATION AND NEGOTIATION OF
THIS LEASE AND, ACCORDINGLY, THE NORMAL RULE OF CONSTRUCTION THAT AMBIGUITIES
ARE TO BE RESOLVED AGAINST THE DRAFTING PARTY SHALL NOT BE EMPLOYED IN THE
INTERPRETATION HEREOF.

42.2.   Time is of the essence of this Lease.
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42.3.   The captions in this Lease are inserted only as a matter of
convenience and for reference and they in no way define, limit or describe the
scope of this Lease or the intent of any provision hereof.

42.4.   This Lease may be executed simultaneously in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which
together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

-28-

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Lease to be duly
executed as of the dates set forth below.

LANDLORD:

IRET PROPERTIES, a North Dakota Limited
Partnership, by IRET, INC., its General
Partner

ATTEST:    /s/ Thomas A. Wentz          Name: /s/ Roger R. Odell
----------------------------           ----------------------------------

Date:    10-23-97                       Title:     President
------------------------------           ----------------------------------

TENANT:

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE, INC.

ATTEST:       /s/ Sharon Hensh          Name:  /s/ Terri Zimmerman
----------------------------          -----------------------------------

Date:    10-22-97                       Title: Chief Financial Officer
------------------------------           ----------------------------------
[notarial stamp]

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


EXHIBIT 21.1

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

Jurisdiction of   Percent Owned
Name of Subsidiary                               Incorporation     By Registrant
------------------                               ---------------   -------------
<S>                                              <C>               <C>
Great Plains Software, UK, LLC                   Delaware              100%
Great Plains Software (Australasia) Pty Ltd      Australia             100%
Great Plains Software (S) PTE LTD                Singapore             100%
Great Plains Software South Africa Pty Ltd       South Africa          100%
</TABLE>
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the use in the Prospectus constituting part of this
Registration Statement on Form S-1 of our report dated July 8, 1997 relating to
the financial statements of Great Plains Software, Inc., which appears in such
Prospectus. We also consent to the application of such report to the Financial
Statement Schedule for the three years ended May 31, 1997 listed under Item
16(b) of this Registration Statement when such schedule is read in conjunction
with the financial statements referred to in our report. The audits referred to
in such report also include this schedule. We also consent to the reference to
us under the heading "Experts" in such Prospectus.

Price Waterhouse LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 18, 1998
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EXHIBIT 24.1

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears
below constitutes and appoints each of Douglas J. Burgum, Terri F. Zimmerman and
Michael A. Slette, with full power to each to act without the other, his true
and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent with full power of substitution, for him
and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign the
Registration Statement on Form S-1 of Great Plains Software, Inc. (the
"Company") relating to the sale of shares of the Company's Common Stock that may
be sold by certain shareholders of record of the Company, namely, GS Capital
Partners, L.P., Bridge Street Fund 1994, L.P. and Stone Street Fund 1994, L.P.
and any or all amendments or post-effective amendments thereto, and to file the
same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith,
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and to file the same with such
state commissions and other agencies as necessary, granting unto each such
attorney-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform each and
every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in
person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each such attorney-in-fact and
agent, or his or her substitute, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue
hereof.

Signature                                             Date
---------                                             ----

March   , 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Douglas J. Burgum

/s/ Bradley J. Burgum                             March 16, 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Bradley J. Burgum

March   , 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Frederick W. Burgum

March   , 1998
-------------------------------                         --
William  V. Campbell

/s/ Raymond F. Good                               March 17, 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Raymond F. Good

March   , 1998
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-------------------------------                         --
Sanjeev K. Mehra

/s/ J.A. Heidi Roizen                             March 16, 1998
-------------------------------                         --
J.A. Heidi Roizen

March   , 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Joseph S. Tibbets, Jr.

March   , 1998
-------------------------------                         --
Terri F. Zimmerman

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that I, FREDERICK W. BURGUM
hereby constitute and appoint Douglas J. Burgum and Terri F. Zimmerman and
each of them, my true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full
power of substitution and resubstitution for me and in my name, place and
stead, to execute and file with the Securities and Exchange Commission a
Registration Statement on Form S-1 to register under the Securities Act of
1933 shares of Common Stock of Great Plains Software, Inc. presently owned by
Goldman, Sachs & Co., granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and each of them,
or their substitutes, full power and authority to execute and file all
amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), and such other
documents in connection therewith as such attorneys-in-fact, or any of them,
may deem necessary or advisable for the purpose of effecting the registration
under the Securities Act of such shares.

Dated:  3-16    , 1998                     /s/ Frederick W. Burgum
---------                            -------------------------------

(Signature)

State of  North Dakota         )
--------------

)ss
County  Cass                   )

----------------

On this 16 day of March, 1998, before me, a notary public, within and
for said county and state, personally appeared Frederick W. Burgum, known to
me to be a Director of Great Plains Software, Inc. and the person described
in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged
that he/she executed the same.
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Scott D. Kroeger
-------------------------------
Notary Public

My commision expires: 5-12-01

[notarial stamp]
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   9-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1998
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1997
<PERIOD-END>                               FEB-28-1998
<CASH>                                          16,923
<SECURITIES>                                    54,899
<RECEIVABLES>                                   11,269
<ALLOWANCES>                                     4,231
<INVENTORY>                                        924
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                                86,147
<PP&E>                                          18,849
<DEPRECIATION>                                  11,321
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                  96,638
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                           24,629
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                                0
<PREFERRED>                                          0
<COMMON>                                           137
<OTHER-SE>                                      71,034
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                    96,638
<SALES>                                         36,433
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                                59,426
<CGS>                                            7,855
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                   15,338
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                36,684
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                   590
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                                   2
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                 10,085
<INCOME-TAX>                                     4,035
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                              6,050
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                     6,050
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                     0.46
<EPS-DILUTED>                                     0.43

</TABLE>

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   6-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1997
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1997
<PERIOD-END>                               NOV-30-1997
<CASH>                                          12,776
<SECURITIES>                                    54,428
<RECEIVABLES>                                   10,147
<ALLOWANCES>                                     3,469
<INVENTORY>                                        625
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                                79,186
<PP&E>                                          18,084
<DEPRECIATION>                                  10,909
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                  88,944
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                           21,310
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                                0
<PREFERRED>                                          0
<COMMON>                                           135
<OTHER-SE>                                      66,753
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                    88,944
<SALES>                                         22,617
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                                36,819
<CGS>                                            4,589
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                    9,351
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                23,151
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                   328
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                                   2
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                  6,120
<INCOME-TAX>                                     2,448
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                              3,672
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                     3,672
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                     0.28
<EPS-DILUTED>                                     0.27

</TABLE>
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   3-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1998
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1997
<PERIOD-END>                               AUG-31-1997
<CASH>                                          14,780
<SECURITIES>                                    54,109
<RECEIVABLES>                                    6,599
<ALLOWANCES>                                     3,190
<INVENTORY>                                        511
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                                76,579
<PP&E>                                          18,013
<DEPRECIATION>                                  10,891
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                  85,433
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                           20,399
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                                0
<PREFERRED>                                          0
<COMMON>                                           134
<OTHER-SE>                                      64,154
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                    85,433
<SALES>                                         10,335
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                                16,774
<CGS>                                            1,935
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                    4,186
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                10,769
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                   162
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                                   1
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                  2,555
<INCOME-TAX>                                     1,022
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                              1,533
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                     1,533
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                      .12
<EPS-DILUTED>                                      .11

</TABLE>
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   YEAR
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1997
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1996
<PERIOD-END>                               MAY-31-1997
<CASH>                                          12,101
<SECURITIES>                                     4,142
<RECEIVABLES>                                    8,059
<ALLOWANCES>                                     2,607
<INVENTORY>                                        567
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                                26,705
<PP&E>                                          16,079
<DEPRECIATION>                                  10,258
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                  33,214
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                           20,047
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                           28,698
<PREFERRED>                                        199
<COMMON>                                            81
<OTHER-SE>                                    (16,557)
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                    33,214
<SALES>                                         35,919
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                                57,120
<CGS>                                            6,362
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                   14,622
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                37,205
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                   408
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                                  98
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                  5,851
<INCOME-TAX>                                     2,207
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                              3,644
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                     3,644
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                   (1.78)
<EPS-DILUTED>                                      .36

</TABLE>
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   9-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1997
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1996
<PERIOD-END>                               FEB-28-1997
<CASH>                                          10,123
<SECURITIES>                                     2,102
<RECEIVABLES>                                    7,039
<ALLOWANCES>                                     2,370
<INVENTORY>                                        622
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                                22,560
<PP&E>                                          15,585
<DEPRECIATION>                                   9,889
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                  28,724
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                           17,810
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                           12,578
<PREFERRED>                                        199
<COMMON>                                            79
<OTHER-SE>                                     (2,419)
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                    28,724
<SALES>                                         24,357
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                                39,453
<CGS>                                            4,552
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                   10,251
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                26,292
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                    78
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                                  83
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                  3,215
<INCOME-TAX>                                     1,220
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                              1,995
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                     1,995
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                      .12
<EPS-DILUTED>                                      .20

</TABLE>
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   6-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1996
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1996
<PERIOD-END>                               NOV-30-1996
<CASH>                                       8,648,022
<SECURITIES>                                         0
<RECEIVABLES>                                4,864,611
<ALLOWANCES>                                   506,971
<INVENTORY>                                    316,207
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                            18,026,634
<PP&E>                                      15,000,645
<DEPRECIATION>                               9,373,645
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                              24,150,258
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                       15,819,171
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                       11,501,631
<PREFERRED>                                    198,800
<COMMON>                                        73,535
<OTHER-SE>                                 (3,912,879)
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                24,150,258
<SALES>                                     24,754,010
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                            24,754,010
<CGS>                                        6,368,806
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                6,368,806
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                            16,636,137
<LOSS-PROVISION>                              (69,055)
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                              32,346
<INCOME-PRETAX>                              1,951,479
<INCOME-TAX>                                   750,000
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                          1,201,479
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                 1,201,479
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                     0.07
<EPS-DILUTED>                                     0.12

</TABLE>
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<TABLE> <S> <C>

<ARTICLE> 5
<RESTATED>

<S>                             <C>
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   YEAR
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          MAY-31-1996
<PERIOD-START>                             JUN-01-1995
<PERIOD-END>                               MAY-31-1996
<CASH>                                       8,256,393
<SECURITIES>                                         0
<RECEIVABLES>                                4,798,977
<ALLOWANCES>                                   855,907
<INVENTORY>                                    454,595
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                            18,663,131
<PP&E>                                      13,653,922
<DEPRECIATION>                               8,510,847
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                              24,361,257
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                       17,651,501
<BONDS>                                              0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                       11,501,631
<PREFERRED>                                    198,800
<COMMON>                                        73,597
<OTHER-SE>                                 (5,083,942)
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                24,361,257
<SALES>                                     42,271,355
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                            42,271,355
<CGS>                                       10,893,289
<TOTAL-COSTS>                               10,893,289
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                            28,116,462
<LOSS-PROVISION>                               430,830
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                             197,203
<INCOME-PRETAX>                              3,361,663
<INCOME-TAX>                               (4,099,000)
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                          7,460,663
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                 7,460,663
<EPS-PRIMARY>                                     0.58
<EPS-DILUTED>                                     0.76

</TABLE>
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